iFFTIC AND FRIENDS - iFFTIC DELUXE

M/\\GMA

COLLABORATORS			
	TITLE :	- iFFTiC DELUXE	
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE
WRITTEN BY	M/\\GMA	June 9, 2022	

REVISION HISTORY			
NUMBER	DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME

Contents

1	iFFT	FIC AND FRIENDS - IFFTIC DELUXE	1
	1.1	tHE iMPLANTERS fROM fOREiGN tECHNOLOGY iNFLUENCED cOUNTRIES	1
	1.2	editorial	2
	1.3	niggah	2
	1.4	desert	3
	1.5	loyal	4
	1.6	mmx	6
	1.7	future	9
	1.8	boards	9
	1.9	handles	10
	1.10	thankyou	11
	1.11	holygrail	13
	1.12	black	14
	1.13	witch	15
	1.14	camelot	18
	1.15	blessing	18
	1.16	robin	19
	1.17	galahad	21
	1.18	launcelot	25
	1.19	ni	31
	1.20	french	34
	1.21	games	36
	1.22	library	36
	1.23	available	65
	1.24	biokeys	69
	1.25	bionotes	69
	1.26	mods	70
	1.27	slashnotes	71
	1.28	0-9	71
	1.29	а-b	72

1.30 c-d	. 72
1.31 e-f	. 73
1.32 g-h	. 74
1.33 i-j	. 74
1.34 k-l	. 75
1.35 m-n	. 75
1.36 o-p	. 76
1.37 q-r	. 77
1.38 s-t	. 77
1.39 u-v	. 78
1.40 w-x	. 79
1.41 y-z	. 79
1.42 sorted	. 79
1.43 16beat	. 79
1.44 4-mat	. 79
1.45 accord&deelite	. 80
1.46 alf&gurra	. 81
1.47 arpegiator	. 81
1.48 audiomonster	. 82
1.49 axel	. 83
1.50 bass	. 83
1.51 bernard^summer	. 83
1.52 bit	. 84
1.53 bit^arts	. 84
1.54 blazier&marillion	. 84
1.55 blue fox	. 86
1.56 brainbug	. 86
1.57 bruno	. 86
1.58 chorus&sid	. 87
1.59 chromag	. 88
1.60 chrylian	. 88
1.61 clawz	. 88
1.62 codex	. 89
1.63 cutcreator	. 89
1.64 d-luxe	. 90
1.65 d-zire	. 90
1.66 danko	. 90
1.67 dean	. 91
1.68 deeiay	. 91

1.69 delorean	91
1.70 diablo	92
1.71 dice	92
1.72 dizzy	93
1.73 dr.awesome	93
1.74 dr.bully	94
1.75 dreamer	94
1.76 dreamweaever	95
1.77 elf	95
1.78 emax	96
1.79 epithal	96
1.80 fabian	97
1.81 facet	97
1.82 fajser	97
1.83 fash	98
1.84 fleshbrain	98
1.85 gin	98
1.86 greg	99
1.87 groo	99
1.88 gto	100
1.89 heatbeat	100
1.90 hithansen	102
1.91 horace^wimp	102
1.92 interphace	102
1.93 jason	103
1.94 jazz	103
1.95 jesper^kyd	104
1.96 jester	104
1.97 jogeir^liljedahl	105
1.98 jugi	107
1.99 julius	107
1.100karsten^obarski	108
1.101kult	108
1.102lizard	109
1.103 lizardking	110
1.104 maestro	114
1.105 mango	114
1.106megaman	115
1.107melo'dee	115

1.108merge
1.109misty&daeron
1.110moby
1.111 monty
1.112mr.man
1.113mr.mygg
1.114mub
1.115nao
1.116nhp&bkh
1.117nightlite
1.118nugget
1.119nuke
1.120nutcase
1.121 oestein^eide
1.122omega
1.123papa^smurf
1.124paso
1.125 peter salomonsen
1.126phenomena
1.127pink
1.128probe
1.129random^voice
1.130reflex
1.131romeo^knight
1.132s.l.l
1.133 scott
1.134slide
1.135 smt
1.136smith
1.137 some 1 & prime
1.138soul!
1.139stargazer
1.140static
1.141 strobo
1.142 subject
1.143 svolkrag
1.144 syntex
1.145t.d.k
1.146timewalker

1.147travolta
1.148ukulele
1.149uncle^tom
1.150unknown
1.151 vacum
1.152 vinnie
1.153 virgill
1.154walkman
1.155wotw
1.156xtd
1.157 sorted^in^composerorder
1.158 ifftic

Chapter 1

iFFTIC AND FRIENDS - IFFTIC DELUXE

1.1 tHE iMPLANTERS fROM fOREIGN tECHNOLOGY INFLUENCED COUNTRIES

```
- iffTiC & FRiENDS! -
                                        AMiGA
-> DELUXE iSSUE:01 <-
                         -AiD-
- iNDEX OF iSSUE:01 -
            (-EDi-WEL-)
             NODE 001 : EDITORIAL - WELCOME!
            (-AMi-BLA-)
             NODE 002 : AMiGA iS BLACK & PROUD
            (-AMi-DES-)
             NODE 003 : AMiGA DESERTERS
            (-AMI-LOY-)
             NODE 004 : AMIGA LOYALTIES
            (-MMX-DRE-)
             NODE 005 : MAD^MAX DREAMS
            (-FUT-NAM-)
             NODE 006 : FUTURE HALL OF NAMES
            (-ART-POL-)
             NODE 009 : THE ART OF BEING POLITE
            (-MON-PYT-)
             NODE 010 : MONTY PYTHON'S HOLY GRAIL
            (-BTH-GAM-)
             NODE 020 : BiOTECH'S GAME-LiST
            (-SLH-MOD-)
             NODE 025 : SLASH'S MODULE-LiST
            (-iTC-NFO-)
             NODE 157 : ifftic information
```

1.2 editorial

EDiTORiAL:

WELCOME TO THE FIRST ISSUE OF IFFTIC DELUXE!
THIS PUBLICATION IS MEANT TO BRIGHTEN PEOPLE'S LIFE!;)
AND TO BE 100% FREE OF ELITE VS LAMERS, BYTES, CHARTS AND WAREZ...!

THIS FIRST ISSUE WILL HAVE SOME "SUPPORT YOUR AMIGA" ARTICLES, BUT THAT MIGHT NOT BE NECCESSARY IN THE FUTURE, WE HOPE! I HAVE TRIED NOT TO MAKE IT A WAR BETWEEN COMPUTERS, BUT AS A LOVE FOR OUR AMIGA, WHICH IS HAVING SOME SERIOUS PROBLEMS RIGHT NOW!

ifftic deluxe will try to collect and publish all pearls in Cyber that has fallen off the piggys back, and to implant some cultural or intellectual matters from real Life to all us screenfools!

ifftic deluxe promises to never be boring, more coolture than culture!, and to always deliver a good variety of interesting & fun materials!

MOST EVERYONE BELIEVES IN THAT INFORMATION WANTS TO BE FREE!! ifftic deluxe wants to add that information wants a life too! ;)

WE WELCOME CONTRIBUTIONS, BUT WE WILL ONLY INCLUDE STUFF WE LIKE! CHECK OUT THE IFFTIC INFORMATION NODE FOR WHERE AND HOW TO REACH US! OUR LITTLE FAMILY OF 11 COURIERS & 9 ASSOCIAS ARE ALL AT YOUR SERVICE!

NOW YOU ARE FREE TO BROWSE YOUR WAY THROUGH THIS FIRSTLING OF A KIND! TELL ME AND THE WORLD IF YOU LIKE IT & TELL ONLY ME IF YOU HATE IT! ;)

M/\GMA/iFFTiC 951028.

1.3 niggah

AMIGA IS THE NIGGER OF THE COMPUTER WORLD |

iT HAS MUSIC AND FEELING IN IT'S BLOOD!

iT HAS WARMTH! AND DEEPGOING FAMILY ROOTS

iT COMES QUITE CHEAP! AND WORKS LIKE A SLAVE!

iT iSN'T YET! CONSIDERED FULLY EQUAL WITH THE REST,

BUT BEATS THE SHIT! OUT OF ALL THE COMPETITION!

(OFFICE HONCHOS AND DESKTOP MACHOS ALIKE!!)

MGM/iT© -95

1.4 desert

AMICA DECEDTEDO.

AMiga DESERTERS:

(HEY, TO MAKE ONE THING CLEAR! THESE GUYS ARE NO CRIMINALS! & WE'RE NOT OUT TO PUNISH THEM! WE BELIEVE THEY ARE PUNISHING THEMSELVES ENOUGH ALREADY!;) WE JUST WANT TO SAY WE MISS THEM!):

HiJACKER/CLASSiC/ALPHA FLiGHT · ALTERED STATE:

WE BELIEVE HE HAS NO AMIGA LEFT, AND WE KNOW HE HAS A POWERFUL PC AND THAT HE PREFERS OS2 TO WINDOWS95. HE SAID WINDOWS95 SUX! ON SOME WALL;) WE BELIEVE HE'S HAPPY WARPING, AND IF ANYONE SHOULD BE ABLE TO MASTER THAT BEAST OF A MACHINE, THAT PC is, IT COULD JUST BE THIS X AMIGA GIANT! HE STILL CALLS AMIGA-BOARDS, MOSTLY WITH PC-CONFS, LIKE TOTAL DISASTER!

KANDYMAN/iFFTiC:

ALMOST ABOUT THE SAME TIME AS SANDMAN, KANDY PUT HIS AMIGA OUT FOR SALE! WHEN HE GOT THE CASH. THERE WERE ONLY PENTIUMS IN HIS MIND!;)
BUT THERE'S STILL A POWERFUL AMIGA IN HIS HOUSE, HIS BROTHERS A1200CD 030!
MAD MAX GRABBED THE A4000 AND WILL START UP ASYLUM SOON ON THAT MACHINE.
KANDYMAN DID MORE FOR IFFTIX EXCELLENT .GUIDES THAN NOBODY KNEW, AND WE
ARE HAPPY THAT HIS ART WON'S STOP COMING, JUST BCOZ HE CHANGED COMPUTER.
STILL A GREAT LOSS, NOT TO MENTION HIS HEAVY TRADING AT CITY OF JOY, JUST
BEFORE HE SOLD HIS AMIGA... HE LEFT ON TOP!, SO TO SPEAK

PANDORA/iFFTiC:

CONDEMNED BY CURIOSITY! HE OPENED HIS BOX, WHICH BECAME A TOWER! HANG DOWN YOUR HAIR! AND WE MIGHT CLIMB UP THAT TOWER TO SAVE YOU! OR JUST CUT YOU SHORT;) ONE OF THE FIRST IN IFFTIC TO LEAD ASTRAY!

PUSHER/iFFTiC:

WE LOST AN AMIGA E AND AREXX PROGRAMMER, BUT WE GAINED AN INTERNET OPERATOR. CHECK OUT THE IFFTIC INFORMATION NODE FOR THE ADRESS! THIS FORMER AMIGA FANATIC IS NOW A PC-DITO, AND HE SEEMS TO BE HAPPY!

SANDMAN/FAirLight/EPSiLON DESign/inhumans · SANCTUARY BBS:

HE BOUGHT A PC, CLOSED HIS BOARD AND SOLD HIS A3000 TO ANOTHER SYSOP! THE GOOD OLD SANCTUARY-MACHINE IS NOW SERVING UNDER ANOTHER NAME!;) WE MISS THIS GUY DEARLY: HE GAVE IFFTIC ASCII & DESIGN, HE GAVE THE ELITE-LIST BY ZCANDALER A COMPLETE FACELIFT + LOTS AND LOTS MORE. NOT TO FORGET, HE WAS SINCERLY LOVED BY HIS USERS AS A GREAT SYSOP! HE STILL CALLS SOME AMIGA-BOARDS IN TOWN WITH HIS PENTIUM AND AT HIS

WORK, THERE'S AN AMIGA 600HD TO PLAY WITH IF HE GETS ABSTINENT! ;)

THE LAST SWEDE/iFFTiC:

THIS GAMER HAD NO CHOICE, BUT TO GIVE IN FOR THE TEMPTATIONS! HE HAS LOST ALL HIS FRIENDS, BUT HAVE PLENTY OF NEW HIGHSCORES! -JUST KiDDing!! THIS WORKING CLASS HERO IS STUDYING ECONOMICS AND NEEDS STATE OF THE ART MACHINES TO KEEP UP WITH THE CAPITALISTS! i BET MY AMIGA (CROSSED FINGERS) THAT HE'LL EITHER GONNA CHANGE THE FACE OF MODERN ECONOMY OR CHANGE THE FACE OF HIMSELF IN SCHWITZERLAND!

YOGi/iFFTiC:

YOGI THE BEAR WON HIS IBM APTIVA ON NATIONAL BINGOLOTTO AND DROPPED HIS AMIGA ON A STONEFLOOR, WHICH SMASHED TO PIECES, WHILE JUMPING FOR JOY! ;) -if ONLY THAT COULD HAVE BEEN THE TRUTH!!

AFTER HAVING BOTH AN AMIGA AND A PC IN HIS TINY TINY ROOM FOR SOME TIME, HE STUMBLED OVER A TINY TINY 21 SIZE MONITOR, IT WAS EITHER THE BED OR ONE OF THE COMPUTERS THAT HAD TO GO...AND AS A MAJOR GAMER (ATLEAST IN SKILLS) THE CHOICE TOOK A TINY TINY SECOND TO MAKE! NOW HIS BROTHER HAS AN GREAT AMIGA, WHILE THE BEAR IS FLYING & FIGHTING HIS WAY THRU EVERY CD HE FINDS

ZEAL/iFFTiC:

THIS STILL QUITE FRESH AMIGA TRADER WAS HYPNOTIZED BY YOGI AND THE UNLORD TO SELL HIS BELOVED MACHINE! IT WAS AN EVIL PLAN THAT GAVE ZEAL PERMANENT DESIRES FOR PCI, TRITON, EIDE, CDX6, SURROUNDSOUND AND PENTIUM PROCESSORS! HE IS NOW CURED, SITTING SILENTLY STARING INTO HIS NEW LIFESAVER ALL DAY!

AND AS ALL THE iFFTIC MEMBERS, HE CAN'T KEEP AWAY FROM THE AMIGA SCENE!

-WE THANK THEM ALL FOR THAT!

MGM/iTC 95.

1.5 loyal

AMiGA LOYALTIES:

(THESE ARE GUYS, WHICH ONE WAY OR ANOTHER, PROMISES THAT THEY WILL NEVER ABANDON THEIR DEAR AMIGA! THE MIGHT BUY A PC OR A CONSOLE, BUT THEY WILL ALWAYS KEEP AN AMIGA AT HEART. IT MIGHT HAPPEN THAT GAMES DRIES UP ON THE AMIGA AND THAT SOME OF US WILL BUY A MODERN GAME-MACHINE TO COMPLEMENT OUR MAIN COMPUTER. - iNSTEAD OF BUYING A BUSINESS-MACHINE, BOOSTED UP BY MAJOR GAME TITLES, WITH ROCKET-PROCESSORS TO HANDLE THE STONEAGE-ARCHITECTURE :)

B.B.KiNG/ATM/SDX · CiTY OF JOY:

i Will NEVER SELL MY HOBBY AND BEST FRIEND, BUT MAYBE i BUY A PC TO MY 3-YEAR OLD DAUGHTER!

BiOTECH/iFFTiC:

i'M A COLLECTOR, AND A REAL COLLECTOR NEVER SELLS!

THE AMIGA IS MY BABY, THE PC A WORKHORSE AND THE PLAYSTATION A GAMEMASTER!

CRE8OR/COM/\KiDS • A-BASE:

i HAVE SO MUCH/TOO MUCH AMIGA SOFTWARE, TO GIVE IT UP. AMIGA IS ALSO THE COMPUTER, WHICH I KNOW BEST AND HAVE GOTTEN USED TO. IT HARDLY EVER;) CRASHES AND IT'S THE BEST MACHINE TO RUN A BBS ON!

EPOZ/iFFTiC:

SCALA!!, FINAL WRITER, DELUXE PAINT, AD PRO..... WHAT MORE CAN I NEED? MY AMIGA WILL ALWAYS BE USEFUL!

GOZPEL/COMAKiDS:

HELL WILL FREEZE OVER BEFORE i DUMP MY BABY!
AFTER LOSING FAITH IN MAN, i HAVE FOUND A NEW EVERLASTING LOVE!

GUARDiAN/JEWELS · UNiCORN:

is there another computer which you can play deluxe galaga and deluxe pacman on?? Amiga is the computer i'm used to and it's the best computer even considering the recent lack of support! i might sell one of my two amigas to get a pc, but you don't need a pc to play mud on internet.

HARPOON/SKID ROW:

OF COZ! EVEN iF i GET MYSELF A PC, i WOULD NEVER SELL MY AMIGA! AMIGA iS THE BEST COMPUTER WITH THE BEST OPERATIVE-SYSTEM! iF i GET A PC, iT'S BECAUSE ALL COMPANYS REFER TO THEM AND FOR ALL THE KEWL GAMES iT HAS!, BUT i WON'T ACCEPT A MAC, NOT EVEN FOR FREE!

KiD CURRY/CLS/iHS/iVN · WARHAMMER:

i Will NEVER ABANDON MY TWO AMIGAS, CROSS MY HEART AND HOPE TO DIE! i HAVE A PAIR OF PC'S TOO, BUT THEY DON'T PUT NO SPELL ON ME AT ALL!

MAD MAX/iNSANE · ASYLUM:

PC SUX, AND SO DOES MY GIRLFRIEND! ONE SUCKER IS ENUFF IN MY FAMILY!

M/\GMA/iFFTiC:

DON'T KNOW WHO WILL DIE FIRST, ME OR MY AMIGA, BUT ONLY DEATH DO US PART! i'M A RASIST WHEN IT COMES TO PERSONAL THINGS LIKE COMPUTERS! i'M AN AMIGA ANORECTIC WHO CAN'T HELP PUKING ON ALL BUT ONE!
BUT I NEVER HURT THE OWNERS, WHICH I ONLY CONSIDER MISGUIDED SHEEPS =)

SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC:

HOW COULD I LEAVE THE MACHINE BEHIND THE GREATEST COMPUTER DEMOS? HOW COULD I LEAVE THE MACHINE BEHIND THE GREATEST MODULE-COMPOSERS? I'M ALREADY AWAITING THE NEXT PARTY, WHICH I KNOW WILL BE EXTREMLY GOOD, CAUSE LOTS OF GREAT GROUPS ARE IN CODING RIGHT THIS MINUTE!

ViSiTOR/iNHUMANS:

THE ONLY TIME i WILL THINK ABOUT SELLING THIS BABY IS TO BUY A NEW AND BETTER AMIGA (4000 OR ? WHO KNOWS..) i HAVE A PSX SO GAMES IS NO PROBLEM FOR ME..:), MAYBE i WILL BUY -THE OTHER COMPUTER-WHEN i HAVE THE MONEY FOR iT, BUT i WON'T SELL MY SILICON GOD! PROBABLY i WILL SHOW iT TO MY GRANDKIDS WHEN i'M OLD...

-WE THANK THEM ALL FOR THAT!

MGM/iTC 95.

1.6 mmx

```
_____
THE DREAM-INTERVIEW · A GIFT FROM IFFTIC TO DREAMCHARTS!
-/\- - AiMED A BIT BEYOND THE SKINDEEP APPROACH - -/\-
-\ ALL QUESTIONS ARE FREE OF CHOICE & CAN BE SKIPPED! /-
THE SUBJECT: MAD MAX/iNSANE!
PART ONE/SUB:
TELL US SOMETHING ABOUT THE LAST DREAM YOU CAN REMEMBER!
Hehe, my last dream was about mk3,
cuz i played it for 3-4h before i went to bed yesterday
HOW LONG DO YOU REMEMBER YOUR DREAMS?
That depends on if i write them down,
if i dont i remember them for 1-2 days (if they aren't very special)
HAVE YOU EVER TRIED TO REMEMBER A DREAM A WHOLE DAY?
Ofcoz, if the dream had a subject that made me confused!
WHY DO YOU THINK WE SO EASILY FORGET OUR DREAMS?
Cuz the number of dreams we dream!
HAVE YOU EVER WRITTEN DOWN A DREAM?
Yep!
HAVE YOU EVER TRIED TO KEEP AND CONTINUE A DREAM?
(Like Answering the Phone and then going back to sleep...)
Sure, have you ever tried to fuck the best girl out of play boy??
-MGM: nope, I'm a tender guy who treat girls very kindly...COMMENT!
ANY EXPERIENCES OF BEING HALF AT SLEEP AND PLAYING AROUND WITH A DREAM?
Yes when i'm cased and some times i decide to turn around and fight!
```

```
DO YOU DREAM IN BLACK & WHITE OR IN COLORS?
I dont know some times in colours, some times in b&w!
HAVE YOU EVER DREAMT SOMETHING THAT LATER HAPPENED?
heheh i often have "deja vu's",
but i dont know if i have dreamt about them before!!
HAVE YOU HAD ANY SAME OR SIMILAR DREAM COMING BACK TO YOU?
Yep! Falling!
DO YOU HAVE A BEAUTIFUL DREAM TO TELL US ABOUT?
Flying over Australia without an airplane (good enough? =)
-MGM: Yepp! I wonder what you saw? kangaroos and surfers? COMMENT!
DO YOU HAVE A FUNNY OR WEIRD DREAM TO TELL US ABOUT?
Me being a drug dealer
-MGM: I guess this was the "FUNNY" dream! ;) COMMENT!
DO YOU HAVE NIGHTMARES?
Ofcuz i have, doesnt everyone??
WHAT'S THE PATTERN OF YOUR BAD DREAMS?
(FALLING...BEING CHASED...DROWNING...OR WHATEVER...)
Falling, being chased...
DOES IT FEEL GOOD OR BAD WAKING UP AFTER A SEXY DREAM?
If i knew that it was a dream before i woke up than its okay,
but otherwise, .....
DO YOU THINK DREAMS SAY ANYTHING ABOUT WHO YOU ARE?
Yep! A dope addict sometimes dreams about trips and
i dont think other people do!
DO YOU THINK A MAN CAN CONTROL OR SUBMERGE HIS DREAMS?
Stoopid question "A MAN" why not say " U "?
But yes sometimes when you are half a sleep half awake!
-MGM: I meant if "ANY MAN" could do it, or if You believe that,
a man, say a murderer, can stop himself from dreaming about it? COMMENT!
DO YOU BELIEVE THERE ARE PEOPLE WHO NEVER DREAMS?
Nope, even animals dreams and thats a FACT!
```

```
DO YOU BELIEVE IN HAUNTING DREAMS FOR THE BAD CONSCIOUSED,
AND SWEET DREAMS FOR THE ONES WITH A GOOD CONSCIOUS?
No i think that you dream what comes up,
you'r not hunting for dreames even if you can control some of em!
PART TWO/CONSCIOUS:
HOW DOES YOUR DREAM COMPUTER-SYSTEM LOOK Like?
Well i would like to have a A4000/060/20MB RAM/2qb HD
Sonics new playstation and lots of games! And 3 nodes just for trading! =)
HOW DOES YOUR DREAM BULLETIN BOARD-SYSTEM LOOK LIKE?
ASYLUM! - Do i have to say more??
-MGM: maybe dreaming about being named "the most respected person -
in Sweden", too ;) (sorry! -jUAN! couldn't help myself ;) COMMENT!
WHICH IS YOUR DREAM CAR?
None, i like being transported by "spårvagnar & bussar"! =)
DESCRIBE YOUR DREAM GIRL?
Mohahah Only one <SNiFF!>? Well nice body, blond or black does'nt matter,
i dont really care about how the girl looks!
she should have a father with lots of money! =)))
-MGM: Ah! dreams of lots of girlies! can't blame you! :) COMMENT!
DO YOU HAVE ANY DREAMS OF WINNING MILLIONS ON LOTTERY OR GAMBLING?
Ofcuz, but i dont gamble, but i still got dreams!
-MGM: Cool, only losers gambles, cool guys wins without betting! COMMENT!
WHAT'S THE DREAM FOR YOU (& YOUR BOARD) THIS COMING YEAR?
Im not a sysop but "my" board is asylum and
i hope some of the mega traders gonna call!! =))
WHAT'S THE DREAM FOR YOU (& YOUR BOARD) IN FUTURE LIFE?
Hawhahaw, i haven't got a clue, fast warez and nice pepole! ??
THX FOR YOUR CORPORATION & THE EXPOSURES OF YOUR PRIVATE MIND!
-MGM/iTC 950929.
```

THE DREAM-INTERVIEW · A GIFT TO DREAMCHARTS! THAT DIDN'T GET PUBLISHED!

1.7 future

FUTURE HALL OF NAMES:

THIS FUTURE NAMETHING STARTED SOMETIME AGO WHEN DIFFERENT FRIENDS ASKED ME TO HELP OUT WITH FINDING NEW NAMES FOR EMERGING BOARDS OR GUYS THAT WANTED TO CHANGE THEIR HANDLES.. i GOT KINDA OBSESSED WITH iT, AND FOR SOME DAYS I PICKED HANDLES AND BOARDNAMES FROM ANY SOURCES, LIKE TV, NEWSPAPERS, BOOKS, RECORDS, RADIO... i THEN REALISED I HAD TO PUT A STOP TO IT, COZ IT SEEMED TO MAKE NO REASON COLLECTING A WHOLE BUNCH OF THEM, BUT I SAVED THE 2 LISTS I MADE AND MAYBE ANYONE OF YOU COULD GET INSPIRED FROM THEM IF YOU NEED A NEW HANDLE OR A BOARDNAME? ALL ARE FREE TO RIP OF COZ, AND YOU CAN TELL ME IF YOU WANT ME TO REMOVE/KILL ANY OF THEM, SO THEY WON'T BE TAKEN AGAIN. FINDERS KEEPERS IS A FAIRLY SOUND RULE HERE! SOME NAMES ARE CRAPPY ON PURPOSE — JUST LIKE MY HUMOUR IS SOMETIMES!;)

=> FUTURE...BOARDNAMES =>

=> FUTURE.....HANDLES =>

1.8 boards

	ARD nAMES: (FUTURE iN MiGHT NEVER BE;)
biRDnEST	
can of bees	always buzzing
cOMMcORDE	first class transports
	what's your game!
fAN cLUB	say no more
	smokerings from hell
gRiNDiNG hALT	everybody's coming to a grinding halt
hEATwAVE	flaming fresh
	when all is coming down
inner sanctum	the path is the purpose
	cyberflesh & blood
mOTOWN	the black pearl in cyber
	- reserved for biOTECH/iTC.

```
sAFEHOUSE relax, build up, trade on..

this heat shrinkwrap, keep out if ya can't stand the heat..

wHO'S oN first base whos on first base!..who?

>MGM/iTC 950929
```

1.9 handles

```
fUTURE hANDLES fOR fUTURE tRADERS:
                                   some cool, some weird, some funny!
aCiD rAiN
             coming soon to a place near you!..
aGENT orange warez from the sky!...the strip-teaser!
            CYBER mEDICINE...tERMINAL hEALING...oPPOSITE aTTACKS..
aNTidOTE
bLOCKbUSTER a bREAKtHRU in tRADing...hEADbANGING fOR fAME!
cOMviCT
          sLAVE tO tHE rHYTHM..bELL & cHAiNS..
          all mEANS aRE sACRED...wAREZ fROM tHE hOLY wAR!
cRUZiFiX
dEJA vU
             hERE wE gO aGAin!...bACK to rULE your minD!..
             all for one..the theory of massmovements..
dOMiNO
             sharp as a knife...sharp as steal-ing...phonetic ruler!
eLBOW
             fLY like a butterfLY, sting like a bee...
eVERLAST
             leechin' myself blue!...always fresh & juicy warez!
dryweave
        8 wEEKS of hATCHING hAVE bEEN dONE - i am nOW tHE oNE!
hANG tEN fRONT pOSITION..hANGING OUT..
             love, peace & me!...inside information! - start here!
hARMONY
hERPES
             bEST tHINGS IN life are free!...a friend for life!
hOLY mETAL
             tHE sOUND OF tHE fUTURE...
______
hOMER
              dOH!..mMMH!..hEhEhE!..
             tRADING my second head off!...lost the first ****ing!..
hOThEAD
inflation only way is up!...value going down!...the ruler by numbers!
jELLYbEAN nO wAY to rESiST mE! - giVE uP - fOR gOOD! liKE rONNY!
liME
              jUST a tOUCH...mAKES a wORLD of difference...
```

mAELSTROM	 cAUGHT in the cyber whirlpOOL!the eND of lAUGHTER
mANDALA	 patterns for peace of mindharmonizing shapes entwined!
mANGLER	aNYONE fOR lAMBADA?R.i.P. fOR kirBY!
mANTRA	aGAiN aND aGAiN aND aGAiN!yOU wiLL rEMEMBER mY nAME!
mURUROA	i'VE bEEN nUKED eNUFF!dON'T tEST! mY pATiENCE!
nAbOB	nOT yOUR eVERYDAY bOB
nEVERMiND	the bollocks
nOSEdiVER	poolin' foolin' & roolin'need a tip? follow me!
nUMAN	mOViNG iNoL' bLUEeYES bODYjUMPiNG wiTH gARY
oMNi	eVERY wARE - eVERYwHEREaLL iS ONE wHEN ONE iS aLL!
oVERdOSE	tRY eVERYTHING ONCE
pAiNkiLLER	in the name of painlet me take you down, down, down
pOWDERfiNGER	the lonesome trigger bluesthe least expected rules!
pRiMAL	sCREAMING hOT wAREZ!nO hOLDING bACK!fULL tHROTTLE!
pROfiLE	wHEN eLiTE iSN'T eNUFFlEAVE iT tO tHE pROS & cONS!
pSi	tHE bEST kEPT sECRET aROUND
sHOOT!	fROM tHE hiP!tHE sPiT iN tHE eYE wiTHOUT bLiNKiNG!
sLiM jiM	cAN'T kEEP mE oUT! - cAN'T kEEP mE iN!
sOMA	dREAMS 'n' hOPES uNiTEcOME, dRiNK! & jOiN tHE fEAST!
sTiLLbORN	the freshest stiff aroundborn to be cooler than most
sUPERMAN	sUPERMAN sUPERTRADING uSiNG sUPERSPEED!
tALiSmAN	miND oVER mATTERtHESE wAREZ tRAVEL wiTHiN my powers!
top dog	bARKiNG aT tHE mOON
zEiTgEiST	wAREZ füR aLLE!tHE sPiRiT oF nOW!
>MGM/iTC 95092	29

1.10 thankyou

THE ART OF BEING POLITE - THANK YOU, VERY MUCH - MULTILINGUAL!

ALBANiAN : FalleMenderos

ARABiC: ShoKran (Classic Arabic as spoken in Egypt)

BULGARiAN : BlaggoDarria

CANTONESE: Thod Sieh & Mm Goy (Canton/HK/Singapore/China Towns)

DANiSH : Mange Tack

DUTCH/FLAMMiSH : Danky well (Netherlands/Holland)

ENGLiSH: Thank You, very much

FARSi/PERSiAN/iRANiAN : Merrsi

Finnish: Kiitos (Eng. Keetos)

FRENCH: Merci, beaucoup

GERMAN : Danke, Vielen Dank

GREEK: Scharistå, Ef SchariStå (Eng. Scharistoh)

HAWAiiAN : Malo

HUNGARiAN : KösseNömm SePänn (Eng. KoesseNoemm, SePen)

iSRAELi/HEBREW : TeschaKour

iTALiAN : Gracie

iNDONESiAN : Terima Kasih

JAPANESE : Domo, Arrigato

KOREAN : Kamsa Hamnida

MALAY: Terima Kaseh (North Malaysia)

MANDARiN : Sieh Sieh, Ni (Beijing, Taiwan)

NEPALi : DhanyaBad

NORWEGiAN : Mange Tack (Kjempe Tack ;)

PASHTU: ShuKria (NorthWest Pakistan, Afghanistan)

PiLiPiNO : Sallamat, Po (Phillipines, Manila)

POLiSH : GjengKoje

PORTUGESE : Obregado

1.11 holygrail

(.KNiGHT....)
NODE 11:.... THE BLACK KNIGHT

(.WITCH.....)
NODE 12:.... THE WITCH

(.CAMELOT...)
NODE 13:.... THE SONG OF THE KNIGHTS OF CAMELOT

(.BLESSING..)
NODE 14:.... A BLESSING FROM THE LORD

(.ROBIN.....)
NODE 15:.... THE TALE OF SIR ROBIN

(.GALAHAD...)
NODE 16:.... THE TALE OF SIR GALAHAD

(.LAUNCELOT.)
NODE 17:.... THE TALE OF SIR LAUNCELOT

(.Ni.Ni.Ni.)

- MONTY PYTHON'S HOLY GRAIL iNDEX: -

NODE 18: THE KNIGHTS WHO SAY "Ni!"

(.FRENCH...)

NODE 19: THE FRENCH CASTLE

- SUPPLIED BY GOZPEL/COM/\KiDS -

1.12 black

**** The Black Knight scene from "Monty Python and the Holy Grail"

**** This is transcript #4 from the movie

(continued from #3, PEASANT PYTHON)

Arthur and his trusty servant Patsy "ride" along through the woods. Suddenly they come apon a stream crossing where two knights are battling in a heated duel with giant longswords. One is dressed in green and one in black. Arthur stops and watches the fight.

The two knights attempt to maul each other in many various ways and with many different tools of medieval weaponry. Finally, when the green knight is charging the black with a battle axe, the black knight throws his sword straight through the slit in the green knight's helmet. The green knight falls to the ground, bleeding profusely. The black knight steps forward and pulls his sword out of the helmet. King Arthur, impressed with the black knight's fighting, motions to Patsy and they "ride" forward.

Arthur: You fight with the strength of many men, sir knight.

(The black knight does not respond)

Arthur: i am Arthur, king of the Britons.

(no response)

Arthur: i seek the finest and the bravest knights in the land to join me at my

court at Camelot.

(no response)

Arthur: You have proved yourself worthy. Will you join me?

(no response)

Arthur: You make me sad. So be it! Come, Patsy!

As Arthur and Patsy start to ride past the black knight, he suddenly speaks:

Black Knight: NONE SHALL PASS.
Arthur: (taken aback) What?
Black Knight: NONE SHALL PASS.

Arthur: i have no quarrel with you, good sir knight, but i must cross

this bridge.

Black Knight: THEN YOU SHALL DiE.

Arthur: i *command* you, as king of the Britons, to stand aside.

Black Knight: i MOVE FOR NO MAN.

Arthur: So be it! (draws sword)

A short battle ensues, where Arthur, relatively unencumbered by armor, easily dodges the slow and heavy strikes by the black knight. Finally, Arthur dodges a strike, steps aside, and cuts the black knight's left arm off with his sword. Blood spurts from the knight's open shoulder.

Arthur: Now stand aside, worthy adversary.

Black Knight: 'Tis but a scratch.

Arthur: A SCRATCH? Your arm's off!

Black Knight: No it isn't!

Arthur: Well what's that then? (pointing to the arm lying on the ground)

Black Knight: i've had worse.

Arthur: You LiAR!

Black Knight: Come on, you pansy!

There follows an even shorter foray, at the end of which Arthur easily cuts off the black knight's right arm, causing it and the black knight's sword to drop to the ground. Blood spatters freely from the stump.

Arthur: Victory is mine!

(kneeling, praying) We thank thee Lord, that in thy mercy--

He is kicked onto his side by the black knight.

Black Knight: Come on, then! (kicks Arthur again)

Arthur: (on the ground) What?!?

Black Knight: (kicking him again) Have at you!

Arthur: (getting up) You are indeed brave, sir knight, but the fight

is mine!

Black Knight: Ohhh, had enough, eh?

Arthur: Look, you stupid bastard, you've got no arms left!

Black Knight: Yes i have!
Arthur: LOOK!!!

Black Knight: Just a flesh wound! (kicking Arthur again)

Arthur: Look, STOP that!

Black Knight: Chicken!!! Chicken!!!!!!!
Arthur: Look, i'll have your leg!
(The Black Knight continues his kicking)

Arthur: RiGHT! (He chops off the black knight's leg with his sword)

Black Knight: (hopping) Right! i'll do you for that!

Arthur: You'll *WHAT*?
Black Knight: Come 'ere!

Arthur: (tiring of this) What're you going to do, bleed on me?

Black Knight: i'm *iNViNCiBLE*!!!
Arthur: You're a looney....

Black Knight: The Black Knight ALWAYS TRiUMPHS! Have at you!!

(hopping around, trying to kick Arthur with his one remaining

leg)

Arthur shrugs his shoulders and, with a mighty swing, removes the Black Knight's last appendage. The Knight falls to the ground. He looks about, realizing he can't move.

Arthur: Okay, we'll call it a draw.

Come, Pasty! (they "ride" away)

Black Knight: (calling after them) Oh! Had enough, eh? Come back and take

what's coming to you, you yellow bastards!! Come back here and

take what's coming to you! i'll bite your legs off!

1.13 witch

```
**** The Witch Scene from "Monty Python and the Holy Grail"
     Transcribed from memory and later corrected from the tape by
                                                                         ****
**** Malcolm ( CLARINET@YALEVM.BiTNET ) Dickinson
                                                    3/25/86
                                                                         ++++
**** This is transcript #5 from the movie, continued from KNiGHT PYTHON
Bedevere stands on a stage in front of a large crowd of wild villagers.
Villager: We have found a witch, may we burn her?
Crowd: BURN!! BUUUURN HER!
Bedevere: But how do you *know* she is a witch?
Villager: She looks like one!
Other Villagers: Yeah! She looks like one!!!
Bedevere: Bring her forward.
(a young woman is pushed through the crowd of villagers to the platform. She
 is dressed all in black, has a carrot tied around her face on top of her nose,
 and a black paper hat on her head. She talks funny because her nose is
closed by the carrot.)
Witch: i'm not a witch, i'm not a witch!
Bedevere: Er,...but you are dressed as one.
Witch: THEY dressed me up like this.
Villagers: No! nooo! We didn't! We didn't!
Witch: And this isn't my nose, it's a false one!
(Bedevere lifts up the carrot to reveal the woman's real nose, which is in
fact rather small.)
Bedevere: Well?
One Villager: Well, we did do the nose.
Bedevere: The nose?
Villager: And the Hat. But she's a witch!
Villagers: Yeah! Burn her! Burn! Burn her!
B: Did you dress her up like this?
Villagers: NO! No, no, no, no, no, no...
One Villager: yes.
Villagers: yes. yes. A bit. yes. a bit. a bit.
Another Villager: (hopefully) She has got a wart...
B: What makes you think she is a witch?
Villager: Well, She turned me into a newt!!
(pause)
Bedevere: a newt?
(long pause)
Villager: i got better...
Villagers: BURN HER anyway! BURN! BURN! BURN HER!
B: Quiet, quiet, Quiet, QUiETA There are ways of *telling* whether she
   is a witch!
Villagers: Are there? What? Tell us, then! Tell us!
B: Tell me. What do you do with witches?
V: BUUUURN!!!!! BUUUUUURRRRNN!!!!! You BURN them!!!! BURN!!
B: And what do you burn apart from witches?
Villager: More Witches!
```

```
Other Villager: Wood.
B: So. Why do witches burn?
(long silence)
(shuffling of feet by the villagers)
Villager: (tentatively) Because they're made of....wood?
B: Goooood!
Other Villagers: oh yeah... oh....
B: So. How do we tell whether she is made of wood?
One Villager: Build a bridge out of 'er!
B: Aah. But can you not also make bridges out of stone?
Villagers: oh yeah. oh. umm...
B: Does wood sink in water?
One Villager: No! No, no, it floats!
Other Villager: Throw her into the pond!
Villagers: yaaaaaa!
(when order is restored)
B: What also floats in water?
Villager: Bread!
Another Villager: Apples!
Another Villager: Uh...very small rocks!
Another Villager: Cider!
Another Villager: Uh...great gravy!
Another Villager: Cherries!
Another Villager: Mud!
Another Villager: Churches! Churches!
Another Villager: Lead! Lead!
King Arthur: A Duck!
Villagers: (in amazement) ooooooh!
B: exACTly!
B: (to a villager) So, *logically*...
Villager: (very slowly, with pauses between each word)
          if...she...weighs the same as a duck.....she's made of wood.
B: and therefore...
(pause)
Villager: A Witch!
All Villagers: A WiTCH!
(they do consequently weigh her across from a duck on Bedevere's largest
scale, and she does indeed weigh the same as the duck.)
Witch: (to camera) it's a fair cop.
Thereafter follows the knighting of Bedevere and the reading of the list of
other knights:
Sir Bedevere the Wise
Sir Lancelot the Brave
Sir Galahad the Pure
Sir Robin, the Not So Brave As Sir Launcelot,
    who had nearly fought the Dragon of Angor
    who had nearly stood up to the vicious Chicken of Bristol
```

```
and who had personally wet himself at the Battle of Badon Hill.

and the aptly named

Sir Not Appearing in This Film.

**** Continued in CAMELOT PYTHON, Transcript #6 in the movie 

****
```

```
1.14 camelot
**** The Song of the Knights of Camelot
                                                                            ****
Launcelot: Look, my liege!
(fanfare)
Launcelot: Camelot!
Robin: Camelot!
Galahad: Camelot!
Patsy: (whispered) it's only a model.
Galahad: Shh!
Arthur: Knights, i bid you welcome to your new home. Let us ride...to
        CAMELOT!
song:
We're knights of the round table, we dance whene're we're able.
We do routines, and border scenes, with footwork imp-e-cable;
We dine well here in Camelot, we eat ham and jam and spamalot.
We're knights of the round table, our shows are for-mid-able
Though many times, we're given rhymes, that are quite un-sing-able
We're not so bad in Camelot, we sing from the Dia-phragm alot!
Though we're tough and able,
Quite in-de-fa-ti-gable,
Between our quests, we seek incest and impersonate Clark Gable,
it's a busy life in Camelot:
i have to push the pram-a-lot!
Arthur: On second thought, let's not go to Camelot. it is a silly place.
Others: Right, right....
```

1.15 blessing

```
**** A Blessing from the Lord ****
```

Bedevere: And that, my liege, is how we know the earth to be banana-shaped.

Arthur: This new learning amazes me, Sir Bedevere. Explain again how sheep's bladders can be employed to prevent earthquakes.

Bedevere: Oh, certainly, Sir. You see,...

```
(Thunder)
(the clouds open and a giant animated face is seen. it speaks:)
God: Aaaarthur... Aarthur, King of the Britons...
(the knights fall to their knees)
God: Oh don't grovel!
Arthur: Sorry, Lord...
God: And DON'T apologize!! Every time i try to talk to somebody, its "i'm
      sorry" this and "forgive me" that and "i'm not *worthy*"... it's like
      those miserable Psalms--they're soooo depressing!
Arthur: Yes, Lord.
God: What're you doing now?
Arthur: Averting my eyes, o Lord.
God: Well KNOCK iT OFF!
Arthur: Yes, Lord.
God: Right. Arthur, King of the Britons, i have decided to set you a task as
      an example in these dark times.
Arthur: Good idear, o Lord!
God: (thunder) 'COURSE iT'S A GOOD iDEA! Now: this is the Holy Grail.
      (giant picture of a golden, jewel-encrusted grail appears in the sky)
      (heavenly music)
      Look well, Arthur: it is your mission to seek this Grail. That is your
      purpose, Arthur: The Quest for the Holy Grail!
(the clouds slam shut.)
Arthur: A blessing! A blessing from the Lord!
Lancelot: God be praised!
1.16 robin
```

```
**** Transcript #9 from the film.
                                                                            ****
**** Continued from transcript #8, FRENCH PYTHON
                                                                            ***
                       The Tale of Sir Robin.
So, each of the knights went their separate ways.
Sir Robin rode north, through the dark forest of Ewing, accompanied by his
favorite minstrels.
Minstrel: song:
```

Bravely bold Sir Robin Brought forth from Camelot. He was not afraid to die, Oh, brave Sir Robin! He was not at all afraid to be killed in nasty ways. Brave, brave, brave Sir Robin.

He was not in the least bit scared to be mashed into a pulp. Or to have his eyes gouged out, and his elbows broken! To have his kneecaps split, and his body burned away

And his limbs all hacked and mangled, brave Sir Robin.

His head smashed in and his heart cut out, And his liver removed and his bowls unplugged, And his nostrils raked and his bottom burnt off, And his peni--

Robin: That's...That's, uh... That's enough music for now, lads. it looks like there's dirty work afoot.

As mysterious music comes up, Robin and his minstrels pass Dennis, from the PEASANT sketch, and his wife.

Dennis: Anarcho-syndicism is a way of *preserving* freedom!
His Wife: Oh, Dennis, *forget* about freedom! We 'aven't got enough mud!

They also pass three signs that read:

```
(____ CAMELOT 43 ) ( CERTAIN DEATH 1 _____)
( CAMELOT 43 ) ( CERTAIN DEATH 1 )
( CAMELOT 43 ) ( CERTAIN DEATH 1 )
( ____) ( ____)
```

A little further on, he passes on the far side of a tree, on which, on the near side, three knights are impaled on a single lance.

Suddenly, just as Sir Robin is at his most nervous:
----- at this point, the movie and album go their separate ways: ------

-----in the movie-----

Three headed knight: HALT!!! WHO ART THOU???

Minstrel: He is brave Sir Robin, brave Sir Robin,

Who--

Robin: Shut up!!! (to the knight) Um, n-n-nobody, really, i-i-i-

J-Just, um, j-just passing through.

Three headed knight: WHAT DO YOU WANT???

Minstrel: To fight, and--

Robin: SHUT UP!!! Um, ooh, n-nothing, nothing, really, i-i-i,

j-just, just to, um, just to... p-p-pass through, good

sir knight?

Three headed knight: i'M AFRAiD NOT!!!

Robin: Ah. (pause) Well, actually, i...i am a knight of the

round table....

Three-headed knight: You're a knight of the Round Table???

Robin: i am.

Three-headed knight:

Left: in that case i shall have to kill you.

Middle: Shall i?

Right: Oh, i don't think so.
Middle: Well what do i think?
Left: i think, kill it!

Right: Oh, Let's be nice to him.

Left: Oh, shut up! Middle: Perhaps...

Left: And you! Quick, get the sword out, i want to cut 'is head off!

Right: Oh, cut your own head off.

Middle: Yes, do us all a favor!

Left: What?!!

Right: Yappin' on, all the time...

Middle: You're lucky; you're not next to him!

Left: What d'you mean??

Middle: You SNORE!

Left: Ooh, i don't! Anyway, you've got bad breath! Middle: Well it's only 'cause you don't brush my teeth! Right: Oh, stop bitching and let's go and have tea!

Left: All right, all right. We'll kill him first, and then have

tea and biscuits.

Middle: Yes.

Right: Oh, Not biscuits.

Left: All right, all right, not biscuits, but let's KiLL HiM ANYWAY.

All: RiGHT.

(pause: the three look around. No one is there.)

-----on the album-----

Voice over: YES!! it was the dreaded Three Headed Knight, the fiercest

creature for *yards* around!

For second.... after second..., Robin held his own, but the onslaught proved too much for the brave knight. Scarcely was his armor damp, when Robin suddenly, dramatically, changed his

tactics!

-----record and film in agreement again-----

Left: 'E's backed off!

Right: So 'e has, 'e's scarfed!

Minstrel: Robin:

Brave Sir Robin ran away. No!

Bravely ran away away.... i didn't!

When Danger reared its ugly head,

He bravely turned his tail and fled No!!
Yes brave Sir Robin turned about i didn't!

And gallantly chickened out..

Bravely taking to his feet i never did!

He beat a very brave retreat All lies!

Brave as **-**, brave Sir Robin! i never!

1.17 galahad

**** The tale of Sir Galahad: ANTHRAX PYTHON

Transcribed, expressly for the Python collection at BBoard@Yalevmx

from the tape of the film

by Malcolm Dickinson (CLARINET@YALEVM.BITNET) 3/11/87

Transcript #10 from the film.

Continued from transcript #9, ROBIN PYTHON.

Sir Galahad, making his way through deep forest in the middle of a terrible thunderstorm, comes upon a dark, tall castle. At the top of the tower glows a

stunning image of the Holy Grail. A wolf howls.

He struggles to the door of the castle, upon which, while standing in the pouring rain, he bangs with his armored glove.

Galahad: <banging> Open the door!

<banging again> Open the door!

in the name of King Arthur, open the door!

The door creaks open, and Galahad falls onto the stone floor of the castle. Looking up, he sees the faces of three young women dressed all in white.

Women: Hello!

Hello!

Hello!

Zoot: Welcome, gentle Sir Knight, to the Castle Anthrax!

Galahad: (confused) The Castle Anthrax??

Zoot: Yes... (disappointed) it's not a very good name, is it?

(brightening) Oh, But *we* are nice! And we will attend to your

every, *every* need!

Galahad: You are the keepers of the Holy Grail?

Zoot: The what?

Galahad: The Grail... it is here....

Zoot: Oh, but you are tired, and you must rest a while!

Midget! Creeper!

Other women: Yes, Sir Zoot!

Zoot: Prepare a *bed* for our guest.

Others: Yes, Sir Zoot. Thank you, Sir Zoot! Thank you, Sir Zoot! Thank you-

Zoot: Away, Away, vile etessence!

(to Galahad) The beds here are warm and soft...

And very, *very* big.

Galahad: (protesting) Well, look, i..i, uh--

Zoot: What is your name, handsome knight?

Galahad: Sir Galahad.... the Chaste.

Zoot: Mine is Zoot... just, Zoot.

Oh, but come! (starts to lead him upstairs)

Galahad: No, *please*! in god's name, show me the Grail!!

Zoot: Oh, you have suffered much! You are delerious!

Galahad: (urgently) No, look, i have seen it! it is here, it--

Zoot: Sir Galahad! You would not be so un-gallant as to refuse our

hospitality!

Galahad: (pause) Well, i--i, uh.... (looks at feet, fingers edge of shield)

Zoot: (leading him upstairs)

Oh... i'm afraid our life must seem very dull and quiet compared to yours. We are but 8 score younge blondes and brunettes... all between sixteen and 19-and-a-half... cut off in this castle with no

one to protect us! Oh... it is a lonely life. Bathing...

dressing... undressing... knitting exciting underwear.... We are

just not used to handsome knights!

(she leads him to a bed and sits him down; he tries to get up.)

Nay, nay, come, come! You may lie here. (pushes him down on the bed) (seeing blood on his armour) Oh!! But you are wounded!

Galahad: No, no.. i-it's nothing!

Zoot: Oh, you must see the doctors immediately!

(he starts to get up and leave)

(pushing him back down) No, no, please! Lie down.

She claps her hands twice; two sixteen-year old girls arrive. Piglet: Well... what seems to be the trouble? Galahad: (incredulous) They're DOCTORS? Uh... they have a basic medical training, yes.... Galahad once again tries to get up and leave. Zoot, quite adept at it by this time, pushes him back down on the bed. Oh, come, come... you must try to rest. Doctor Piglet, Doctor Winston; practice your art. (leaves) The two girls sit on the bed and relieve Galahad of his shield, which he's been holding in front of him during the whole scene. Winston: *Try* to relax... Galahad: Are you sure that's absolutely necessary? Piglet: We *must* examine you.... (lifts up a flap of his kilt) Galahad: There's nothing wrong with *that*! Winston: Please.... we *are* doctors. (They begin to proceed with the examination when a metallic "bong" is heard from Galahad's nether region. He grabs his shield and jumps out of bed.) Galahad: Ach! That cannot be! i am sworn to Chastity! Winston: Back to your bed at once! Galahad: Torment me no longer! i have seen the Grail! Piglet: There's no grail here... Galahad: i have seen it, i have seen it! (he runs through the curtain into another room.) i have--(suddenly he looks around, and realizes that this room is filled with young women, all in their nightclothes. Some are brushing their hair, some are eating various sorts of suggestive fruits... As he passes through them, each one whispers "Hello!". He runs out of the chamber, into a staircase, where he almost runs into...) Zoot!! No, i am Zoot's identical twin sister, Dingo. Zoot: Galahad: Oh. Well, excuse me, i-- (starting to go by her down the stairs) (standing in his way) Where are you going? Galahad: i seek the Grail! i have seen it, here, in this castle! (sudden realization) No... oh, no!! Dingo: Bad, *bad* Zoot! Galahad: What is it? Oh, wicked, bad, *naughty* Zoot! Dingo: She has been setting a light to our beacon, which, i've just remembered, is grail-shaped. it's not the first time we've had this problem.... Galahad: (incredibly disappointed) it's not the real Grail????! Oh, wicked, bad, naughty, *evil* Zoot! (leading him back into the room with all the women in it) She is a *naughty* person.... and she must pay the penalty! And here in Castle Anthrax, we have but one punishment for setting alight the grail-shaped beacon: You must tie her down on a bed, and *spank* her. Others: A spanking, a spanking!!! You must spank her well, and after you have spanked her, you may deal Dingo:

```
with her as you like. And then..... spank me!
Others: And spank me!
        And me!
        And me!
        And me!
        Yes, you must give us all a good spanking!!
Dingo:
Others: A spanking, a spanking, there's going to be a spanking tonight!!!!!
Dingo: ...and after the spanking.... the Oral Sex!!
Others: (amid squeals of delight) The oral sex, the oral sex!!!
Galahad: Well, i could stay a *bit* longer...
(suddenly, Sir Launcelot and two other nondescript knights come storming into
the room, swords drawn.)
Launcelot: Sir Galahad!
Galahad: Oh, hello...
Launcelot: (taking him by the arm) Quick!
         What?
Galahad:
Launcelot: (dragging him out of the room) Quick!!
Galahad:
          Why?
Launcelot: You are in great peril!!!
Dingo: No he isn't!
Launcelot: Silence, FOUL TEMPTRESS!!!
Galahad: Hey look, she's got the point...
Launcelot: Come on, we must cover your escape!
Galahad: (being dragged out) Look, i'm FiNE!
Launcelot (now dragging him into the entrance hall) COME ON...
Dingo: Sir Galahad...
Galahad: Look, i can tackle this lot *singlehanded*.
Dingo: Yes, let him tackle us singlehanded!!
         Yes, yes!!! Singlehanded!!!!!
Launcelot: No, Sir Galahad. Come!! (continues dragging him out)
Galahad: No really, honestly, i can cope. i can handle this lot *easily*.
         Oh, Yes, let him handle us *easily*.....
Dingo:
Others:
         Yes, yes....
Galahad: Please, please. i can defeat them; there's only a hundred and fifty
         of them! (is dragged out the door)
         Yes, yes, he'll beat us easily... we haven't a chance!
Dingo:
Others: No, we haven't a chance! We haven't a chance!!!
(the door slams behind the departed knights)
        Oh, *shit*.
Dingo:
Outside, Launcelot and the other two knights are still walking Galahad away
from the castle door.
Launcelot: We were in the nick of time; you were in great peril!
Galahad: i *don't* think i was.
Launcelot: Yes you were, you were in *terrible* peril.
         Look. Let me go back in there and *face* the peril.
Galahad:
Launcelot: No, it's too perilous.
Galahad:
          But my duty as a knight is to stop as much peril as i can.
Launcelot: No, we've got to find the Holy Grail. Come on.
Galahad: Oh, let me have just a *little bit* of Peril?
Launcelot: No; it's unhealthy.
Galahad: i bet you're gay!
Launcelot: (indignant) No i'm not!
```

(up on scene 24)

Voice over: Sir Launcelot had saved Sir Galahad from almost *certain* temptation. But they were still no nearer the Grail.

Meanwhile, King Arthur and Sir Bedevere, not more than a swallow's flight away, had discovered something.

(music up)

Oh, that's an *unladen* swallow's flight, obviously.
i mean, they were more than two *laden* swallows' flights away.
Four, really, if they had a coconut on a line between them.
i mean, if the birds were walking, and dragging--

(crowd says "GET ON WiTH iT!!")

Oh, anyway. On to Scene 24, which is a smashing scene with some lovely acting, in which Arthur discovers a vital clue. And in which there aren't any swallows, although i think you can hear a starling—
(he is clubbed from behind)

1.18 launcelot

```
**** The Tale of Sir Launcelot: SWAMP PYTHON
                                                                           ***
     From "Monty Python and the Holy Grail"
****
                                                                          ****
**** Laboriously plagiarized by Bret "zzzz...." Shefter
                                                                          ***
***
     ( SHEBREB@YALEVM.BiTNET ) on the tenth day of April in the year of
                                                                          ***
**** our Bret 1986
**** Laboriously corrected by Malcolm Dickinson
                                                                          ****
**** ( CLARINET@YALEVM.BITNET ) 10/30/86 and a bit more again on 3/11/87 ****
**** Transcript #12 from the Film
**** Continued from the middle of transcript #10, Ni PYTHON
                                                                          ***
```

THE TALE OF SIR LAUNCELOT

As Sir Launcelot, the boldest and most expensive of the knights, lost his way in the Forest of Ewing, at nearby Swamp Castle, a celebration was underway.

Setting: A small garret room in the Tall Tower of Swamp Castle.

The King and his son the Prince.

King: (gesturing expansively out the window) One day, lad, *all* this will be yours.

Son: What, the curtains?

King: No, not the curtains, lad! All that you can see, stretched out over the 'ills and valleys of this land. That'll be your kindom, lad.

Son: But, Mother...

King: Father, lad, Father.

Son: But, Father, i don't want any of that.

King: Listen, lad: i built this kingdom up from nuthin'. When i started here, all of this was swamp! Other kings said it was *daft* to build a castle in a swamp, but i built it all the same, just to show 'em! it

sank into the swamp. SO, i built a second one! That sank into the swamp. So i built a *third* one. That burned down, fell over, *then* sank into the swamp. But the fourth one.....stayed up. And that's what you're gonna get, lad: the *strongest* castle in these islands. But i don't want any of that! i'd rather... King: Rather what? Son: i'd rather...just...sing!..... <music up> King: Stop that! Stop that! You're not going into a song while i'm here! <music dies away> Now, listen, lad. in twenty minutes you're gettin' married to a girl whose father owns the biggest *tracts* of open land in England. Son: But i don't want land! King: Listen, Alice... Son: 'Erbert... King: 'Erbert. We live in a bloody swamp! We need all the land we can get!! Son: But... but i don't *like* 'er! King: don't like 'er?!? What's wrong with 'er? She's... beautiful, she's... *rich*, she's got... HUGE..... tracts o' land... Son: Ah...ah know. But i want the girl that i marry to have... certain...*special*...something... <music up> King: Cut that out!! Cut that out.... <grabs the prince> <music dies away> You're marryin' Princess Lucky, so you'd better get used to the idea! <slaps the prince> GUARDS!!! <two guards come in> Make sure the prince doesn't leave this room until i come and get 'im. <starts to go> Guard 1: <repeating> Not to leave the room, even if you come and get 'im. Guard 2: *Hic* Nono.... *Until* i come and get him. Guard 1: Until you come and get him, we're not to enter the room. <stops> Nono, no... You *stay* in the room, and make sure *he* King: doesn't leave. Guard 1: And you'll come and get him. Guard 2: *Hic* King: Right. Guard 1: We don't need to do anything, apart from just stop him, entering the Nono. *Leaving* the room. Guard 1: Leaving the room, yes. King: All right? Guard 1: 'Right. King: Right. <goes out the door> Guard 1: Oh! if if if uhhhh.... if if uhhhhh.... if if if we...... King: <coming back in> Yes, what is it? Guard 1: Oh. i-if..... Oh.... (forgetting) King: Look, it's quite simple. Guard 1: Uh.... You just stay here, and make sure 'e doesn't leave the room. All right? Guard 2: *hic* Guard 1: Oh, i remember! Uhhhh, can he leave the room with us? No...nono, no. You just keep him in 'ere, and make sure... Guard 1: Oh yes, we'll keep him in here, obviously, but if he *had* to leave, and we *were* with him... nononono just KEEP HiM iN HERE King:

```
Guard 1: ... Until you or anyone else...
       No, not anyone else, just me...
Guard 1: ...Just you...
Guard 2: *hic*
King:
       Get back.
Guard 1: Get back.
King: All right?
Guard 1: Right, we'll stay here until you get back.
Guard 2: *hic*
King:
        <pause> And, uh... make sure 'e doesn't leave.
Guard 1: What?
        <pause> Make sure 'e doesn't leave!
Guard 1: The prince??????
King: Yes, MAKE SURE 'E DOESN'T LEAVE...
Guard 2: *hic*
Guard 1: Oh, yes, of course!! i thought you meant him! <motions towards
        the second guard> You know, it seemed a bit daft me having to guard
        him when 'e's a guard...
        <pause> is that clear?
King:
Guard 1: Oh, quite clear, no problems!
Guard 2: *hic*
        Right. <starts to leave. The guards follow him>
King:
        Where are *you* going?
Guard 1: We're coming with you!
King: Nono, i want you to *stay* here and MAKE SURE 'E DOESN'T LEAVE!
Guard 1: Oh, i see, right!
        <plaintively> but father...
        Shut your noise, you! And get that suit on. <leaves>
King:
<music up>
<king re-enters>
        AND NO SINGING!
Guard 2: *hic*
King: Oh, go and get a glass of water. (leaves)
The Prince looks at the guards. They look at him. He smiles. They smile
back. He gets a pen a paper out. He smiles at them. They smile back.
He scribbles something on it very fast, not looking at it. He smiles at the
guards. They smile back. The Prince gets a bow and arrow from the wall.
He sticks the note on the arrow. He smiles at the quards. They smile back.
He side-steps to the window. He smiles at the guards. They smile back.
He shoots the arrow with the note out the window. He puts down the bow.
He smiles at the quards. They smile back.
Guard 2: *Hic*
Meanwhile, at a nearby stream, Sir Launcelot approaches. We hear horse's
hooves in the distance. Sir Launcelot appears, followed by Concorde, who is
banging two coconut halves together to make the noise of a horse. They are
crossing a stream by jumping between the boulders that lie in it.
Launcelot: <they jump from one rock to the next> Well taken, Concorde!
Concorde: Thank you, sir! Most kind!
Launcelot: And again.... oooover we go. <jumps to another rock>
           <Concorde makes the jump behind him>
Launcelot: Good.... Steady.....
          And now, the big one... < jumps> Come on, Concorde!
           <an arrow whizzes through the air and embeds itself in Concorde>
```

Concorde: (as he falls) Message for you, sir. (he falls)

Launcelot: Concorde!! Concorde, speak to me!

(spies the arrow and unwraps the message)

<reads> "To whoever finds this note. i have been...*imprisoned* by
my father who wishes me to marry against my will, please please
please come and rescue me. i am in the Tall Tower of...Swamp
Castle." At last! A call, a cry of distress! This could be the
sign that leads us to the Holy Grail! Brave, brave Concorde, you

Concorde: Uh... i--i'm not quite dead, sir!

Launcelot: (a bit put off) Well...you shall not have been *mortally wounded*

in vain! <draws sword>

Concorde: i--i think i--i could pull through, sir.

Launcelot: (a bit more put off) Oh, i see.

Concorde: Actually, i think i'm allright to come with you, sir--

Launcelot: No no, sweet Concorde, stay here. i will send help as soon as i've accomplished a daring and heroic rescue in my own particular...

<pauses, trying to think of word. Gives up...>

Concorde: idiom, sir?

Launcelot: idiom!

Concorde: No, i feel fine, actually--Launcelot: Farewell, sweet Concorde!!

<runs off, leaving Concorde looking after him perplexedly>

Concorde: (pause) i'll just stay here, then, shall i, sir? \dots Yeah.

(drums fingers)

Scene: The drawbridge of Swamp Castle. Two guards standing here looking very bored. Off in the distance, they see Launcelot running towards them waving his sword in the air. They look at each other, then back at Launcelot. They seem confused. He does not get any closer, though he he keeps running. The guards look at each other again. One taps his forehead. They lean on their pikes and idly watch Sir Launcelot still running towards them and getting nowhere. They look at each other. Suddenly Launcelot appears right next to them and runs one of them through. He dies, considerably surprised. Launcelot runs in.

Other guard: (ineffectually) Hey...

Launcelot runs through the castle, slicing, dicing, grating, mincing, and otherwise generally killing the entire populace. He fights his way up to the Tower through the throngs of bewildered wedding guests. He reached the Tower and throws open the door.

Guard 2: *Hic* <also run through>

Launcelot: <kneeling before the white-garbed figure in the room> O fair one, behold your humble Sir Launcelot of Camelot. i have come to take-<sees it's a man, gets up immediately> Oh, i'm terribly sorry

Prince: <claps hands delightedly> You got my note! Launcelot: Ah, well, i--i got, uh, *a* note....

Prince: You've come to rescue me!!
Launcelot: Ah, well, no, you see, um--

Prince: i *knew* some one would!

i knew that somewhere out there, there must be, *someone *-- < music up>

King:

Stop that, Stop that, STOP iT! STOP iT!! <music out> (to Launcelot) 'Oo are you? Prince: (hurt) i'm your son! King: (to son) No, not *you*!!! Launcelot: Uh, i am Sir Launcelot, sir. Prince: (proudly) 'E's come to rescue me, Father! Launcelot: Well let's not jump to conclusions--King: (to Launcelot) Did you kill all those guards?! Launcelot: (trying to remember) Uhhh... (suddenly) Oh yes! (highly embarrassed) Sorry.... They cost fifty pounds each! Launcelot: Well i'm awfully sorry... Um, i really *can* explain everything--Prince: Don't be afraid, Sir Launcelot! i've got a rope all ready! (displays rope made of shredded bedsheets and ties one end to bedpost) You killed eight wedding guests in all! Kina: Launcelot: Well you see the thing is, i thought your son was a *lady*.... i can understand that! (climbing out window) Hurry, Sir Launcelot! Hurry! Prince: SHUT UP!! (to Launcelot) You only killed the bride's father, that's King: all!!! Launcelot: Well, i really didn't *mean* to.... Didn't MEAN to?!? You put your *sword* right through 'is 'ead!!! King: Launcelot: Oh, dear! is he all right? You even kicked the bride in chest! This is going to cost me a King: fortune.... Launcelot: Well i can explain; i was in the forest, um, riding north from Camelot when i got this note, you see--(abruptly) Camelot? Are you from, uh, Camelot? King: (outside window) Hurry, Sir Launcelot! Son: Launcelot: Uh...i am a knight of King Arthur, Sir. Very nice Castle, Camelot, uh...very good pig country! (pause) Launcelot: is it? Hurry, i'm *ready*!!! Prince: Would you, uh, like to come 'n' have a drink? <goes to window, draws dagger> Launcelot: Well, that--that's awfully nice of you--(from outside) i am ready!! Prince: Launcelot: --i mean, to be so understanding, um--<The King cuts the blanket-rope, which slithers out the window> Prince: Ooh! Launcelot: --i'm afraid when i am in this sort of idiom, i sometimes get a bit , um, sort of carried away.... Oh, don't worry about that--<they leave the room> Prince: (splat) Sir Launcelot and the king are going down the stairs. King: Now, this is the main hall. (gesturing) We're going to have all this knocked through, and made into one big, uh, living--One of the remaining guests looks up and, upon recognizing Launcelot as the one who caused all the damage, shouts, "There he is!" King: Oh, bloody 'ell.

Launcelot draws his sword and goes beserk again, accompanied by the

appropriate fighting music and action. Launcelot is at last subdued before causing too much damage, save only kicking the bride again, and the King brings things back to order. King: Stop! Stop! Hold it, hold it, please! Launcelot: (very embarrassed) Sorry. Sorry! You see what i mean, i just get carried away, i'm really most awfully sorry. (to all) Sorry! Sorry, everyone.... Guest: 'E's killed the best man! King: Ladies and gentlemen. This is Sir Launcelot, a very brave and influential knight, and my special guest here today. Guest: He killed my auntie! King: Please! This is supposed to be a...*happy* occasion! Let's not *bicker* and *argue* about 'oo killed 'oo! We are here today to witness the union of two young people in the joyful bond of a holy wedlock. Unfortunately, one of them, my son 'Erbert has just fallen to 'is death. (gasps) But, i like to think i've lost a son, so much as gained a daughter. (weak applause) For, since the tragic death of her father... Voice: He's not quite dead.... King: (thrown) Since the near-fatal *wounding* of 'er father.... Voice: 'E's getting better! King: <whispers to a guard, who circles towards the back of the room, where the father lies> For, since her own father, who, when 'e seemed about to recover, suddenly felt the icy hand of death upon him... (thump) Voice: He's died!! King: i want his only daughter to look upon me as her own Dad, in a very real, and legally binding sense. (more weak applause) And i feel sure that the merger--er, the *union*, --between the princess and the brave but *dangerous* Sir Launcelot of Camelot--Launcelot: <taken aback> What? Someone: Look! The Dead Prince! (general reaction) Concorde: <entering with the Prince in his arms> He's not *quite* dead! Prince: No, i feel much better! King: You fell out of the Tall Tower, you creep!!! Prince: No, i was saved at the last minute. King: 'Ow? Prince: Well, i'll tell you: <music starts> King: Not like that! Not like that! No! Stop it! STOP! <but it is too late> Guests: He's going to tell, he's going to tell, he's going to tell, he's going to tell! He's going to tell, he's going to tell, he's going to tell, he's going to tell! Concorde: <suddenly appearing out of the crowd> Quickly, sir, come this way! Launcelot: No, no! it doesn't fit my idiom! i must escape more...... (sigh) Concorde: Dramatically, sir?

Launcelot: Dramatically! <grabs bell pull>

Runs up stairs. Jumps in the air. Swings down towards the window. Falls about twelve feet short, having not given himself a very good

start. Swings back and forth for a short time.>

'Scuse me, could, uh, could someone give me a push, please?

**** Continued in the middle of Ni PYTHON, file #11 from the film ****

1.19 ni

**** The Knights Who Say "Ni!"

**** Transcript #11 from the film;

**** Continued from ANTHRAX PYTHON.

Voice over from the album: Meanwhile, King Arthur and Sir Bedevere, not more than a swallow's flight away, had discovered something.

Knights of Ni: Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni!

Arthur: Who are you?

Knight of Ni: We are the Knights who say..... "Ni"!

Arthur: (horrified) No! Not the Knights who say "Ni"!

Knight of Ni: The same.

Other Knight of Ni: Who are we?

Knight of Ni: We are the keepers of the sacred words: Ni, Ping, and Nee-womm!

Other Knight of Ni: Nee-womm!

Arthur: (to Bedevere) Those who hear them seldom live to tell the tale!

Knight of Ni: The knights who say "Ni" demand..... a sacrifice!

Arthur: Knights of Ni, we are but simple travelers who seek the enchanter

who lives beyond these woods.

Knights of Ni: Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni! Ni!

Bedevere: No! Noooo! Aaaugh! No!

Knight of Ni: We shall say "Ni" again to you... if you do not appease us.

Arthur: Well what is it you want?

Knight of Ni: We want.....

(pregnant pause)

A SHRUBBERY!!!!

(minor music)

Arthur: A *WHAT*?

Knights of Ni: Ni! Ni!! Ni! Ni!

Arthur: No! No! Please, please, no more! We will find you a shrubbery. Knight of Ni: You must return here with a shrubbery... or else you will never

pass through this wood... alive.

Arthur: O Knights of Ni, you are just and fair, and we will return with a

shrubbery.

Knight of Ni: One that looks nice.

Arthur: Of course!

Knight of Ni: And not *too* expensive.

Arthur: Yes!

Knight of Ni: Noowwwww.... GO!

(a brief glimpse of the now-dead historian, with his wife talking to two

policemen and pointing the way that the knight went) (screen: THE TALE OF SiR LAUNCELOT, interrupted by the animation sketch "Bloody Weather") (screen: THE TALE OF SiR LAUNCELOT, this time followed by the Tale of Sir Launcelot (see SWAMP PYTHON, transcript #12 from the film) Scene: Arthur and Bedevere, in a nearby village, where an old crone is beating a cat. They stop and talk to her. Arthur: Old Crone! is there anywhere in this town where we could buy a *shrubberv*? (minor music) Old Crone: Who sent you? The Knights Who Say "Ni!". Old Crone: Aaaugh! No. Never, we have no shrubberies here. if you do not tell us where we can buy a shrubbery, my friend and i... will say... we will say... "Ni!". Old Crone: Aaaugh! Do your worst! VERY WELL! if you will not assist us voluntarily..... Arthur: (he and Bedevere look around to see if anyone is looking) Old Crone: (in pain) No! Never! No shrubbery!! Nil Arthur: Bedevere: Noo! Noo--Arthur: (to Bedevere) No no no no, no, it's not that, it's "Ni!" Bedevere: Nu! Arthur: No no, "Ni!"; you're not doing it properly. Bedevere: Nuh! "Ni!" Arthur: Bedevere: Ni! "Ni!" That's it, that's it, you've got it. Arthur: Bedevere: Ni! Arthur and Bedevere, repeatedly: Ni! Ni! (the old crone writhes in pain) Roger rides up on a *real* horse and looks down at Arthur and Bedevere. Rober: Are you saying "Ni!" to that old woman? Arthur (caught in the act) Ummmm.... yes. Rober: Oh, what sad times are there when passing ruffians can say "Ni!" at will to old ladies! There is a pestilence in this land! Nothing is sacred! Even those who arrange and design shrubberies are under considerable economic stress at this period in history! Arthur: Did you say "shrubberies"? Roger: Yes. Shrubberies are my trade. i am a shrubber. My name is Roger the Shrubber. i arrange, design, and sell shrubberies. Bedevere: (to Roger) Ni! Arthur: (to Bedevere) No! No no no, no! (scene change: Arthur and Bedevere standing in front of a low shrubbery, surrounded by a 1-foot-high picket fence. The Knights of Ni are examining the shrubbery.) Arthur: O Knights of Ni. We have brought you your shrubbery. May we go now?

Knight of Ni: it is a good shrubbery. i like the laurels particularly. But there is one small problem. Arthur: What is that? Knight of Ni: We are now *no longer* the Knights Who Say "Ni"! Other Knights of Ni: Ni! Shh! Shh! Knight of Ni: We are now the Knights who say "Ekky-ekky-ekky-z'Bang, zoom-Boing, z'nourrrwringnmmm". Other Knight of Ni: Ni! Knight of Ni: Therefore, we must give you a test. Arthur: What is this test, o Knights of..... Knights who 'til recently said "Ni"? Knight of Ni: Firstly, you must find.... ANOTHER SHRUBBERY!!! (minor music) Arthur: Not *another* shrubbery!! Knight of Ni: (excitedly) THEN... Then, when you have found the shrubbery, you must place it here, beside this shrubbery, only slightly higher, so we get the two-level effect with a little path running down the middle. Other Knights of Ni: A path! A path! A path! Shh, shhh. Ni! Ni! Knight of Ni: Then, when you have found the shrubbery, you must cut down the mightiest tree in the forest... Wiiiiithh... A HERRING! (minor music) Arthur: We shall do no such thing! Knight of Ni: Oh, please! Cut down a tree with a herring? it can't be done! Arthur: Knights of Ni: AAugh! AAAAAH! Oww!! (writhe in pain) Knight of Ni: Don't say that word! Arthur: What word? Knight of Ni: i cannot tell; suffice to say, it is one of the words the Knights of Ni cannot hear! How we *not* say the word if you don't tell us what it is?! (Knights of Ni are in pain again) Knight of Ni: Ahhhh! 'E said it again! Arthur: What, "is"? Knight of Ni: No, not "is"! You wouldn't get very far in life not saying "is"! My liege! it's Sir Robin! Bedevere: Sir Robin and his minstrels "ride" up. Minstrels: He's shacking it in, and packing it up, Sing: and sneaking away, and buggering up, And chickening out, and pissing a pole... Arthur: Sir Robin! Sir Robin: My liege! it's good to see you! Knight of Ni: Now *'e* said the word! Arthur: Surely you've not given up the quest for the Holy Grail! Minstrels, by way of answering: He's sneaking away, and buggering up, Robin: Shut Up! No no, no, far from it!

it speaks in an outrageous French accent.

Knight of Ni: 'E said the word again! ...i was...looking for it... Robin: Knights of Ni: AAAAAAuugh! Robin: uh, here--here in this...forest. No, it is far from this place. Arthur: Knight of Ni: Aaaaaaugh! Stop saying the word!!!! (getting really annoyed with the Knights of Ni) OH, STOP iT!! Arthur: Knight of Ni: Ow! He said it again! Patsy! (motions all of his party to move on) Arthur: Knight of Ni: Wait! i said it! i said it! Oh! i've said it again! And there again...that's three hits! Arthur, Bedevere, and Sir Robin ride off with the minstrels and Patsy. Voice over, with animation: And so Arthur and Bedevere and Sir Robin set out on their search to find the enchanter of whom the old man had spoken in Scene 24. Beyond the forest they met Launcelot, and Galahad, and there was much rejoicing. in the frozen land of Nador, they were forced to eat Robin's minstrels, and there was much rejoicing. A year passed. Winter changed into spring; Spring changed into summer; Summer changed back into winter; And winter gave spring and summer a miss and went straight on into autumn. Until one day. (we skip the "tim the enchanter" scene and...) continue in GRENADE PYTHON, file #12 in the film **** **** 1.20 french **** The French Castle Scene from "Monty Python and the Holy Grail" **** King Arthur and his knights of the round table, along with their servants, "ride" up to a castle. King Arthur's servant, Patsy, blows a horn. Arthur: HELLO! (waits) Bedevere: HELLO! (waits) An armor-clad face appears at the top of the rampart.

```
Soldier: 'Allo! 'Oo is it?
Arthur: it is i, King Arthur, and these are my knights of the Round Table.
       Whose castle is this?
S: This is the castle of my master, Guy de Lombard.
A: Go and tell your master that we have been charged by God with a sacred
  quest. if he will give us food and shelter for the night, he can join us
  in our quest for the Holy Grail.
S: Well, i'll ask 'im, but i don't think 'e'll be very keen-- 'e's already got
  one, you see?
A: What?
Lancelot: He says they've already *got* one!
A: (confused) Are you *sure* he's got one?
S: Oh yes, it's ver' naahs.
  (to the other soldiers:) i told 'em we've already *got* one!
   (they snicker)
A: (taken a bit off balance) Well... ah, um... Can we come up and have
a look?
S: Of course not! You are English types.
A: Well, what are you then?
S: (indignant) Ah'm French! Why do you think i have this out-rrrageous
  accent, you silly king?!
A: What are you doing in *England*?
S: Mind your own business!
A: if you will not show us the Grail, we shall take your castle by force!
S: You don't frighten us, English pig-dogs! Go and boil your bottoms, son of a
   silly person! Ah blow my nose at you, so-called "Arthur Keeeng"! You and
  all your silly English Knnnnnnnn-ighuts!!!
(the soldier proceeds to bang on his helmet with his hands and stick out his
tongue at the knights, making strange noises.)
Lancelot: What a strange person.
A: (getting mad) Now look here, my good ma--
S: Ah don' wanna talk to you no more, you empty-headed animal food-trough
  wiper! Ah fart in your general direction! Your mother was a hamster, and
  your father smelt of elderberries!
Galahad: is there someone else up there we can talk to?
S: No!! Now go away, or i shall taunt you a second time!
+----+
|Note: the Album of the Soundtrack of the Trailer of the Film of Monty Python |
| and the Holy Grail cuts here, returning to transcript in transcript #8A, |
|STORY PYTHON. The rest of this transcript does not appear on the Album.
(pause)
A: Now this is your last chance! i've been more than reasonable....
S: (to four other soldiers, standing behind him on the rampart)
  Fetchez la vache.
Other Soldier: qua?
S: Fetchez la vache!
(the other soldiers are seen leading a cow... mooing noises)
A: (continued) ...if you do not agree to my commands, than i shall--
(Boing! The cow goes flying through the air over the rampart...
```

```
A: Jesus Christ!

(...and lands, amid great mooing, on one of the footmen. Various crying-outs from Arthur's party.)

A: (determined) Right!
   (drawing sword) CHARGE!

Rest of Arthur's Party: CHAAAARGE!
```

(As they run towards the French Castle, swords drawn, they are met by a huge onslaught of live animals of all sizes, that come plummeting down from the ramparts of the castle. Amid screams, they all turn back before even reaching the castle walls, save Launcelot, who reaches the stone wall in time to give it one stroke with his sword before retreating.)

French Soldier: (throwing down a goose) Hey, this one is for your mother!

(and a duck) And this one's for your gran!

Arthur's party: (hastily retreating) Run away!

1.21 games

BIOTECH'S GAME-List:

BIOTECH'S GAME-LiST:

(> B <)
Biotech's commodore amiga program Library

(> i <)
ALSO AVAILABLE</pre>

(> 0 <)

KEYS FOR UNDERSTANDING

(> ! <)

BiOTECH'S NOTES!

1.22 library

95-10-24
YY-MM-DD - The Newdisk Corporation - Commodore Amiga - Program List v2.0 -

Program Name:	Disk No.:	Company:
1000 Miglia	1489	Simulmondo
1869	2068-2070	Flair Software

1943	235	U.S. Gold
+ 3D Construction Kit	1055	Incentive Software
3D Juggler *Demo*	31	Eric Graham
3D Videoscape v1.0	1501-1503	Aegis Developments
4D Sports Boxing	1307,1308	Mindscape
4D Sports Driving	1479,1480	Mindscape
4 x 4 Off-Road Racing	157	Ерух
5th Gear	321	Hewson
64-Emulator II	466	Readysoft
64-Game Music Show	607	PHS & RB
64-Game Music Show II	1387-1389	PHS & RB
64-Game Music Show III	2390	PHS & RB
688 Attack Sub	419	Electronic Arts
A Mind Forever Voyaging	1547	Infocom
A Prehistorical Tale	887	Thalion
A Question of Sport	102	Elite
A.G.E.	1504,1505	Tomahawk Software
A.P.B.	253	Domark
A-10 Tank Killer	692 , 693	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
A-10 Tank Killer:Mission Set # 2	840	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
A-10 Tank Killer - Enhanced	1607-1609	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
	2110	Thalion
A-320 Airbus:Europe Area A-320 Airbus:USA Area	2030	Thalion
A-320 Approach Trainer	3026	Thalion
A-Fakt v1.04	2571	Illation
A-Max II+ v2.56	1759	Readysoft
A-Train		Maxis
A-Train Construction Set	1909,1910 1999,2000	Maxis
A64 Package v2.0	1761,1762	Ouestronix
	100	Melbourne House
Aaargh! Abandoned Places	1491-1495	Electronic ZOO
Abandoned Places II	2443-2447	Fiectionic 700
ABC Monday Night Football	968-970	Data East
Action Fighter	191	Firebird
Action Replay Utility Disk	636	Datel Electronics
* Action Stations	924,925	Internecine
Addams Family, The	1640	Ocean
Advanced Destroyer Simulator	978	Futura
+* Advanced Tactical Fighter II	766	Digital Integration
Advantage Tennis	1550	Infogrames
Adventure Construction Set	24	Electronic Arts
Adventures of Robin Hood, The	1166	Millenium
Adventures of Willy Beamish, The	1401-1412	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
Adventures Through Time vol.1	323	Aurum Software
Aegis Animator v?.?	33	Aegis Developments
Aegis Draw v1.0	33	Aegis Developments
Aegis Images v1.0	33	Aegis Developments
Afrika Korps/Eighth Army	1128	Impressions
After the War	367	Dinamic
Afterburner	203	Activision
Afterburner (Sega Version)	162	Sega
	1616-1618	Psygnosis
Agony Air Bucks v1.2	2565, 2566	Impressions
Air Support	1788	Psygnosis
Airborne Ranger	656	MicroProse
Airforce Commander	2567	Impressions
Airforce Commander: WW-II Mission	2568	Impressions
TITTE COMMUNICATION OF THE PITS TO HE	2000	T.".LT.CDD.TO!!D

	0011 0010	
Akira	2911-2913	
Aladdin 4D v2.0	2658-2660	
Aladdin 4D v2.1 Update	2499,2500	
Aladdin 4D v3.0	2206-2208	
Aladdin 4D v3.2 Update	2209	
Alcatraz	1525,1526	Infogrames
Alfred Chicken	2150	
Alien 3	2166,2167	
+ Alien Breed	1356-1358	Team 17
Alien Breed: Special Edition '92	2399,2400	Team 17
Alien Breed:Tower Assault	2761-2764	Team 17
Alien Breed II	2314-2316	Team 17
Alien Syndrome	113	ACE
All-Terrain Racing	2939,2940	Team 17
Altered Destiny	1264-1269	Accolade
Alternate Reality: The City	386	Datasoft
<pre>\$* Amazing Spiderman, The</pre>	706	Empire
Amber Star	2594-2596	
American Gladiators	1511-1513	GameTek
Ami-Back v2.0g	2451	
Ami-Back Tools v1.0	2450	
Ami-TCP v4.1	2929,2930	
Amiga Bok	958	LM System AB
Amiga Bok v2.02	1984	
Amiga Vision v1.53	964-967	Commodore
Amiga Vision Professional v1.0	2436-2440	Commodore
\$- Amnios	1879,1880	Psygnosis
AMOS Professional v1.0	2465-2470	Mandarin Software
AMOS Professional v1.12 Update	2464	Mandarin Software
AMOS Professional Compiler v1.0	2462,2463	Mandarin Software
AMOS The Creator v1.3	1113-1119	Mandarin Software
Analyze! v2.00	1076	
Anarchy	599,600	Psygnosis
Ancient Art of War in the Skies	2005-2008	MicroProse
Animotion *Demo*	829	Phenomena
Another World	1455,1456	U.S. Gold/Delphine
Apache	2320	Team 17
Apidya II	2841-2843	
Apocalypse	2241-2243	
Apprentice	861	Rainbow Arts
Aquanaut	351-353	Addictive Games
Aquatic Games	1798	Millenium
Aquaventura	1664	Psygnosis
Arabian Nights	2016,2017	Krisalis
Arachnophobia	1186,1187	Titus
Arazok's Tomb	67	Aegis Developments
Arcade Pool	2280	Team 17
Archer Maclean's Pool	1889	Virgin Games
Archipelagos	239	Logotron
\$- Archon	18	Electronic Arts
\$- Archon II:Adept	15	Electronic Arts
- Arctic Fox	12	Electronic Arts
ARexx v1.15	1120	William S. Hawes
Arkanoid	85	Discovery Software Int.
Arkanoid: Revenge of Doh	168	Ocean
Armada	435	
		Atari Battlescapes Martech
Armageddon Man	1428	Marteen

Armalyte	1085,1086	Thalamus
<pre>\$+ Armour-Geddon</pre>	1029,1030	Psygnosis
Armour-Geddon II	2668-2670	Psygnosis
Army Moves	56	Ocean
Art Department Professional v2.0	1331,1332	ASDG
Art Department Professional v2.3		ASDG
Art Department Professional v2.5	2281-2286	ASDG
Art Expression v1.04	1905-1908	Soft Logik Inc
* Arthur: the Ouest for Excalibur	244	Infocom
~	1747-1749	1111000111
Ashes of Empire		
ASMOne v?.?	1162	
ASMOne v1.25	2597-2600	
Assassin	1899,1900	Team 17
Assassin:Special Edition	2196 , 2197	Team 17
Astro Marine Corps	535 , 536	Dinamic
Atomic Robokid	2993 , 2994	Activision
+ Atomix	683	Thalion
Autoduel	733	Origin Systems Inc
AV-8B Harrier Assault	1835,1836	Domark
Awesome	1058,1059	Psygnosis
Axel's Magic Hammer	324	Gremlin Graphics
B.A.T.	983,984	UBI Soft
B.A.T. II	2406-2410	UBI Soft
B-17 Flying Fortress	2478-2480	MicroProse
Baal	206	
		Psygnosis
Back to the Future II	610	Image Works
Back to the Future III	985,986	Image Works
Backlash	44	Novagen
Bad Company	355	Logotron
+ Badlands	764	Domark
Ballistix	457	Psygnosis
Bally Hoo!	1542	Infocom
Bandit Kings of Ancient China	877 , 878	KOEI
Bar Games	710,711	Accolade
<pre>\$- Barbarian</pre>	03	Psygnosis
Barbarian 2	1301-1303	Psygnosis
Barbarian II	219,220	Palace Software
Bard's Tale, The	50	Electronic Arts
Bard's Tale II, The	108	Electronic Arts
Bard's Tale III, The	987,988	Electronic Arts
Bard's Tale Construction Set, The		Electronic Arts
Barney Bear Goes to School	653,654	Free Spirit Software
Bars & Pipes v?.?	959	Blue Ribbon Bakery
Bars & Pipes Professional v1.0	1286	Blue Ribbon Bakery
Bars & Pipes Professional v2.0	1985,1986	Blue Ribbon Bakery
Bart vs. the World		blue Kibbon bakely
	2370	0
Batman: The Caped Crusader	202	Ocean
Batman: The Movie	297,298	Ocean
Batman Returns	2191,2192	
+ Battle Command	779	Ocean
Battle Isle: The Moon of Chromos	2391,2392	Blue Byte
<pre>\$- Battle Squadron</pre>	141	Innerprise
Battle Toads	2623,2624	
Battle Valley	320	Hewson
Battlechess	136	Electronic Arts
* Battlechess II	1103,1104	Electronic Arts
Battleforce	576	Ralph H. Need
		-

Battlehawks 1942	268,269	Lucasfilm Games
Battlemaster	712	PSS
Battleships	87	Elite
Battlestorm	843	Titus
<pre>\$* Battletech</pre>	114	Infocom
Beach Volley	255	Ocean
+ Beast Busters	1354,1355	Activision
Beast Lord	2164,2165	
Beavers	2025-2027	
Behind the Iron Gate	3049 , 3050	Black Legend
Beneath A Steel Sky	2261-2275	
Benefactor	2707-2709	
Best of the Best	2521,2522	Futura
Betrayal	922 , 923	Rainbird
Beverly Hills Cop	398 , 399	Tynesoft
Beyond the Ice Palace	121	Elite
Beyond Zork	1545	Infocom
Big Business	1101	
Big Run	1540	Storm
Big Sea	2233-2236	
Bill & Ted's Excellent Adventure	1052	Capstone Entertainment
Bill Elliot's NASCAR Challenge	1144,1145	Image Works
Bill's Tomato Game	1866,1867	Psygnosis
* Billiards Simulator II	973	Infogrames
Bionic Commando	113	U.S. Gold
Birds of Prey	1347,1348	Electronic Arts
Black Cauldron, The	63	Sierra On-line
\$* Black Crypt	1514-1516	Electronic Arts
Black Lamp	75	Firebird
Black Tiger	447	U.S. Gold
Blade of Destiny	2051-2058	U.S. Gold
Blade Warrior	1091	Image Works
Blades of Steel	496	Konami
Blastar	2117-2119	Core Design
Blasteroids	210	Image Works
Blob	1799	Image Wolks
Blitzkrieg/May 1940	713	Impressions
Block Out	406	California Dreams
Blood Money	382,383	Psygnosis
Bloodnet	2891-2898	MicroProse
Bloodwych	290	Image Works
Blue Angels	497	Accolade
Blue Max: Aces of the Great War	907-909	Three Sixty Software
Blues Brothers	1206	Titus
Bob's Bad Day	2159,2160	iicus
<u>-</u>		To am 17
Body Blows - Enhanced *HD*	2091-2093	Team 17 Team 17
Body Blows Galactic	2317-2319	
Bomb Jack	119	Elite
* Bomber Bob	901	Idea Software
Bombuzal	170	Image Works
Bonecruncher	96	Superior Software
Boom Box v?.?	1729,1730	Dr.T's Software
Botics	830	Krisalis
Boulder Dash Construction Kit	435	First Star
Bram Stoker's Dracula	2645,2646	Psygnosis
Brat	934,935	Image Works
* Breach 2	716	Impressions

	4.500	_
Breach 2 v2.1	1620	Impressions
Brian the Lion	2221-2223	
Brilliance v1.0	2101-2103	
Brilliance v2.0	2852-2854	
Brutal:Paws of Fury	3013,3014	Gametek
Bubba'n'Stix	2198,2199	
Bubble Bobble	564	Firebird
Buck Rogers: Countdown to Doomsday		Strategic Simulations Inc
Budokan	425 , 426	Electronic Arts
Buffalo Bill's Rodeo Games	362,363	Tynesoft
\$- Buggy Boy	107	Elite
Bump'n'Burn	2721-2726	
Bureaucracy	1547	Infocom
Burning Rubber	2366-2369	Ocean
Burntime	2865-2867	
Cabal	343	Ocean
Caesar	1895	Impressions
Caesar Deluxe	2569 , 2570	Impressions
+ Cadaver	702 , 703	Image Works
+ Cadaver: The Payoff	1150	Image Works
California Games	92,93	Ерух
California Games II	1724,1725	Ерух
Campaign	1839,1840	Empire
Campaign II	2348,2349	Empire
Can Do v?.?	645 , 646	INOVAtronics
Cannon Fodder	2340-2342	Sensible Software
Cannon Fodder 2	2846-2848	Sensible Software
Captain Fizz meets Blastertrons	57	Psygnosis
Captain Planet & The Planeteers	1161	Mindscape
Captive, The	701	Mindscape
Cardiaxx	1482	Electronic ZOO
Carl Lewis Challenge, The	1719 , 1720	Psygnosis
+ Carthage	770,771	Psygnosis
CarVup	801	Core Design
Castle Master	401	Incentive Software
Castle Master II: The Crypt	1140	Incentive Software
Castles	1527,1528	Electronic Arts
Castlevania	845	Konami
-* Carrier Command	917	Rainbird
Celtic Legends	1475,1476	UBI Soft
Center Court Tennis	2961,2962	
Centurion - Defender of Rome	1053,1054	Electronic Arts
Challenge Golf	1173	On-line Entertainment
Chambers of Shaolin	276	Grandslam
Chameleon Atari ST Emulator	529	
Champion Driver	1298	Idea Software
Champion of the Raj	1083,1084	PSS
Champions of Krynn	477-479	Strategic Simulations Inc
Championship of Europe	1721	Idea Software
Championship Manager '93	2047-2049	Domark
Championship Run	795	Impulse
Championship:Baseball	1771	Activision
Championship:Basketball	14	Activision
Championship:Golf	43	Activision
Chaos Engine, The	2441,2442	DOT
\$+ Chaos Strikes Back	812,813	FTL
Chase H.Q.	281	Ocean

Ohana Ohana an Ola 75	٥٢٢	0
Chess Champion 2175 * Chess Simulator	955	Oxford Softworks
* Chess Simulator Chessmaster 2000	704 73	Infogrames Electronic Arts
	904	U.S. Gold
Chip's Challenge		
Chrono Quest Chrono Quest II	152 , 153 492-495	Psygnosis
Chuck Rock		Psygnosis
	1034,1035	Core Design
Chuck Rock II:Son of Chuck	1991 , 1992 946	Core Design Electronic Arts
Chuck Yeager's A.F.T. 2.0	194	A'n'F Software
Chuckie Egg	1816	A II F SOILWAIE
Cinemorph v1.0		Terroria Manalana
	1386	Image Works
Civilization	1681-1684	MicroProse
Cliffbaras *AGA*	2134-2137	MicroProse
Cliffhanger	2228	Ch a sala sah a
Clown-o-Mania	283	Starbyte
Clue!, The	2827-2830	III was to /I at a was Can be a
Cluedo: Master Detective	835	Virgin/Leisure Genius Sierra On-line
* Codename Iceman	587-591	Sierra On-line
Coder's Companion	2128-2130	_
Cohort: Fighting for Rome	1126	Impressions
Cohort II	1950	Impressions
\$* Colonel's Bequest, The	741-745	Sierra On-line
- Colonial Conquest [ST] Colonization	1072	Strategic Simulations Inc
	2971-2973	MicroProse
Coloris	400	Avesoft
Colossus Chess X	1800	December
Combat Air Patrol	2141-2143	Psygnosis
Combo Racer	663,664	Gremlin Graphics
* Comic Setter	643,644	Gold Disk Inc
Commando	286	Elite
Complete Chess System, The	2967-2970	Oxford Softworks
Conan the Cimmerian	1741-1744	Virgin Games
Conflict	932	Virgin Games
* Conflict Europe Conflict:Middle East	285 1066	PSS
	319	Strategic Simulations Inc Rainbow Arts
Conqueror	1832,1833	
Conquest of Japan	1832 , 1833 617–622	Impressions Sierra On-line
* Conquests of Camelot	1751-1758	Sierra On-line
<pre>%* Conquests of the Longbow Continental Circus</pre>	306	Virgin Games
Continuum	1102	Data East
Contraption Zack	1941-1943	Micro Illusions
Cool Spot	2353-2355	Virgin
Cool World	1887,1888	Ocean
Corporation	608,609	Core Design
Corruption	158	Magnetic Scrolls
Cosmic Pirate	101	Palace Software
Count Duckula	817	Enigma Variations
Courtroom	453	Fairbrother
Covert Action	1635-1637	MicroProse
Crackdown	433	Activision
Crazy Cars III	1722 , 1723	Titus
Creatures	1993,1994	Thalamus
Crime City	1519	Impressions
Crime Does Not Pay	1043	Titus
* Crime Wave	899,900	Access Software
·· OT THE WAR A C	000,000	1100000 DOLLWALC

	0.5.7.0	
Cross DOS Professional v5.06	2572	
Cross DOS Professional v6.0	3027	
Crown	895,896	Starbyte
Crown of Ardania	436	
* Cruise for a Corpse	1211-1215	U.S. Gold/Delphine
Crystal Dragon	2765-2767	
Curse of Enchantia	1841-1846	Core Design
* Curse of RA, The	749	Rainbow Arts
Curse of the Azure Bonds	760,761	Strategic Simulations Inc
Cutthroats	1545	Infocom
Cyber Empires	1819,1820	Millenium
Cyberball	557	Domark
Cybercon III	1065	U.S. Gold
Cybernoid	134	Hewson
Cybernoid II	246	Hewson
Cycles, The	316	Accolade
Cygnus ED v3.5	1970	CygnusSoft
Cytron	1837,1838	Psygnosis
D.R.A.G.O.N. Force	452	Interstel
D-Day	2021-2024	111001001
D-Day	2678,2679	
D/Generation	1699,1700	Mindscape
Daley Thompson's Olympic Chall.	147,148	Ocean
Damocles	506	Novagen
Damocles:Mission Disk vol.1	841	_
	2650	Novagen
Dangerous Streets		
Dark Castle	1074,1075	
Dark Queen of Krynn, The	1706-1708	Strategic Simulations Inc
Dark Spyre	1453,1454	
Darkman	1146	Ocean
Darkmere	2224-2227	
Darkseed	1914-1920	
Das Boot	939,940	Three Sixty Software
Datastorm	956	
Dawn Patrol	2917-2919	Empire
<pre>\$% Day of the Viper</pre>	308	Accolade
Days of Thunder	660	Mindscape
Deadline	1542	Infocom
Death Bringer	1311,1312	Empire
* Death Knights of Krynn	1093,1094	Strategic Simulations Inc
Death Mask	2863,2864	
Debut	673 , 674	Pandora
- Deep, The	951	U.S. Gold
Deep Core	2138-2140	
\$- Deep Space	80	Psygnosis
Defender of the Crown	04,05	Cinemaware
Deflektor	57	Gremlin Graphics
Deja Vu	26	Mindscape/Icom Simulations
Deja Vu II	242	Mindscape/Icom Simulations
Deluxe Galaga v2.6	3040	Tilliaccapo, Icom Simalacione
Deluxe Music Construction Set	21	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Music Construction Set II	2144,2145	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Paint II v?.?	01	Electronic Arts
	23	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Paint II v?.? *PAL*		
Deluxe Paint III v3.21	914-916	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Paint IV v4.1	1181-1184	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Paint IV v4.5 *AGA*	2381-2383	Electronic Arts

Deluxe Paint V v5.0	2925-2928	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Paint-Pictures vol.1	17	Various
Deluxe Paint-Pictures vol.2	35	Various
Deluxe Photolab v?.?	160	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Print I v?.?	544	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Print II v?.?	641 , 642	Electronic Arts
Deluxe Video III v1.06	1088-1090	Electronic Arts
Demo Maker v1.0	1180	Red Sector Inc
Demo Maker: Vector Designer	1310	
* Demon's Winter	513	Strategic Simulations Inc
* Demoniak	1131,1132	Palace Software
Desert Strike	2471-2473	Electronic Arts
Desktop Budget	1105	Gold Disk Inc
Destroyer	137	Ерух
Detroit	2857 , 2858	Impressions
+ Deuteros	1167,1168	Activision
Devious Designs	1459,1460	Image Works
DevPac Assembler v3.0 *1.3ROM*	1299,1300	
Dick Tracy	869	Titus
Dick Tracy - Crimesolving Adv.	1431-1433	Disney Computer Software
Diga! v?.?	1098	Aegis Developments
Digi-Demo	125,126	NewTek
<pre>\$* Digi-Paint</pre>	39	NewTek
Digi-Paint III	291	NewTek
Digi-View v4.0	993	NewTek
Digita Organiser v1.0	3025	Digita
Digital Dungeon	2523-2530	
Digital Sound Studio v1.16	2501	GVP
Dino Wars	1209,1210	Digitek
Diplomacy	1834	
Directory Opus v4.10	1434	INOVAtronics
Directory Opus v5.0	2951	INOVAtronics
Disc	944	Loriciel
Discovery	60	Micro Illusions
Discovery: In Steps of Columbus	1897	Impressions
Disney Animation Studio, The	981	Disney Computer Software
Disposable Hero	2328-2330	1
Distant Armies	954	Eagle Tree Software
Distant Suns v4.2	2431-2433	
Dizzy Collection, The	1473,1474	Codemasters
Dogfight	2111-2113	MicroProse
Dogs of War	266	Elite
Donald Duck's Playground	66	Sierra On-line
Donk! The Samurai Duck	2176-2178	
Doodlebug	1898	Core Design
Double Dragon II	315	Virgin Games
Double Dragon III	1336,1337	Virgin Games
Dragon's Breath	312,313	Palace Software
Dragon's Lair	227-234	Readysoft
Dragon's Lair III	2511-2518	Readysoft
Dragon's Lair: Escape from S.'s C.		Readysoft
+ Dragon Breed	755	Activision
Dragon Flight	667,668	Thalion
Dragon Ninja	236	Ocean
Dragon Spirit	301	Domark
Dragon Stone	2731-2734	
Dragon Strike	677,678	Strategic Simulations Inc
	- · · ,	22200920 02111012010110 1110

* Dragon Wars	825,826	Electronic Arts
Dragons of Flame	190	Strategic Simulations Inc
Dragonscape	356	Wicked Software
Drakkhen	462,463	Infogrames
Draw 4D Professional v1.0	1783-1785	
Dreadnoughts	2505	Atari Battlescapes
Dreadnoughts Plus	3028-3030	Atari Battlescapes
Dreamweb	2921-2924	Empire
Driller	88	Incentive Software
Drivin' Force	333	Digital Magic Software
Druid II:the Enlightenment	103	Firebird
Duck Tales: the Quest for Gold	888,889	Titus
Dune	1714-1716	Virgin Games
Dune II: The Battle for Arrakis	2035-2039	Virgin Games/Westwood
\$+ Dungeon Master	187	FTL
Dungeon Master's Assistant II	434	Strategic Simulations Inc
Dylan Dog:Through Looking Glass	1868-1870	
Dynamite Dux	263	Activision
Dynasty Wars	574	U.S. Gold
E-Motion	417	U.S. Gold
Eagle Player v1.5	2244,2245	
East vs. West:Berlin 1948	555 , 556	Rainbow Arts
Eco	99	Ocean
Edge, The v1.7	2210	
+ Elf	1217,1218	Ocean
Elf Mania	2674,2675	
-* Elite	167	Firebird
Eliminator	194	Hewson
Elvira:Mistress of the Dark	782-786	Accolade
Elvira II: The Jaws of Cerberus	1571-1577	Accolade
Elvira:the Arcade Game	1413,1414	Flair Software
Embryo	2801-2805	
Empire v?.?	451	Interstel
Empire Soccer '94	2694	Empire
Empire Strikes Back, The	134	Domark
Enchanted Land	1143	Thalion
Enchanter	1541	Infocom
England Championship Special	1130	Grandslam
Enterprise	838	ARC
Entity	1995-1998	
Epic	1641-1643	Ocean
Escape from Colditz	832	Digital Magic Software
Escape from Planet-Robot Monsters		Domark
Espionage	194	Grandslam
ESWAT	789,790	U.S. Gold
European Championship 1992	1689,1690	Elite
European Football Champ	1685	Domark
Excellence! v3.1	1847-1849	Micro-Systems Software Inc
Executioner, The	1141,1142	Hawk Software
Exterminator	846	Audiogenic
Eye of Horus	295	Logotron
Eye of the Beholder	1031-1033	Strategic Simulations Inc
Eye of the Beholder II	1651-1654	Strategic Simulations Inc
Eye of the Storm	2299,2300	Strategic Simurations inc
F17 Challenge	2541,2542	
F/A-18 Interceptor	74	Electronic Arts
F-117A Stealth Fighter	2321-2323	MicroProse
r II/A Scearch righter	2321-2323	LITCIOLIOSE

F-15 Strike Eagle II	1079,1080	MicroProse
F-16 Combat Pilot	2050	Digital Integration
-* F-19 Stealth Fighter	615,616	MicroProse
+ F-29 Retaliator	335,336	Ocean
F1 World Championship Edition	2979	Domark
* Faery Tale Adventure, The	19	Micro Illusions
Falcon	185,186	Spectrum Holobyte
Falcon Mission Disk vol.1	245	Spectrum Holobyte
Falcon Mission Disk vol.2	684	Spectrum Holobyte
Family Tree v2.0c	686	spectrum nortes, ec
Famous Five, The	1042	Enigma Variations
·	2635, 2636	Enigna variacions
Fantastic Dizzy Fantavision v?.?	456	Brøderbund
		Biødeibund
Fascination	1499,1500	7 1 1
Fast Break	239	Accolade
Fast Eddie's Pool & Billiards	1241	Aegis Developments
Federation Of Free Traders	432	Gremlin Graphics
+ Ferrari Formula One	392	Electronic Arts
Feudal Lords	972	Impressions
Fields of Battle	3041-3048	Bevel-Stone
Fields of Glory	2788 , 2789	MicroProse
Fiendish Freddy's Big Top O'Fun	480-482	Mindscape
Fighter BOMBER	562,563	Activision
Fighter BOMBER Adv. Mission Disk	584	Activision
Fighter Duel Pro.	2551-2553	Jaeger Software
Fighting Soccer	358	Activision
FIFA International Soccer	2758-2760	Electronic Arts
Final Absolution *Demo*	829	Amaze
Final Assault, The	106	Epyx/Infogrames
Final Battle, The	705	PSS
Final Blow	1306	Storm
Final Command	828	UBI Soft
Final Conflict, The	774	Impressions
Final Copy II	1851-1856	Impressions
Final Copy II Final Fight		U.S. Gold
Final Writer	1251,1252	0.5. GOId
	2184-2190	
Final Writer: Release II Update	2590	
Final Writer: Release III Update	2753	
Final Writer: Release IV Update	3037-3039	_, , , ,
Fire & Brimstone	537	Firebird
Fire & Ice	1659,1660	
Fire Zone	1428	PSS
Firepower	221	Micro Illusions
Fireteam 2200	1471,1472	
First Contact	446	Rainbird
First Samurai	1326,1327	Vivid Image Design
* Fish!	165	Magnetic Scrolls
Flashback	2402-2405	U.S. Gold/Delphine
Flight of the Intruder	1193,1194	Spectrum Holobyte
Flight Simulator II	54	SubLogic
Flimbo's Quest	528	System 3
Flip-It & Magnose	730	Image Works
Flood	575	Electronic Arts
Floor 13	1676,1677	Virgin Games
Fly Harder	2045,2046	- 5 Cameo
Flying Shark	195	Firebird
Football Glory	2850,2851	Black Legend
roocharr grory	2000, 2001	Diack Hegenia

Formula One Grand Prix	1536-1539	MicroProse
Formula One:3D	906	Simulmondo
Fort Apache	2573	Impressions
\$+ Fourth & Inches	769	Accolade
+ Frenetic	1151,1152	Core Design
Frontier:Elite II	2170	Gametek
Frontline	638	CCS
Frostbyte	88	Mikro Gen
Full Contact	1067,1068	Team 17
Full Metal Planete	330	Infogrames
Fury of the Furries	2361-2365	
Future Basketball	859	Hewson
Future Classics vol.1	661	LIVE Studios
Future Wars: the Time Travellers	349 , 350	Palace Software/Delphine
G-Loc	1667	U.S. Gold
Galaxy Force II	346	Activision
Game Smith Development System	2954-2956	
Garfield:Big,Fat,Hairy Deal	149	The Edge
Garfield II:Winter's Tail	302	The Edge
Gateway to the Savage Frontier	1557-1559	Strategic Simulations Inc
Gauntlet II	201	U.S. Gold
Gauntlet III	1317-1319	U.S. Gold
Gazza's Super Soccer	434	Empire
Gazza's Super Soccer II	817	Empire
Gee Bee Air Rally	64	Activision
Gem'X	1010	Demonware
Gemstone Legend	864,865	Loriciel
Genesia	2630-2632	
Genesis v?.?	1517,1518	Micro Illusions
Genghis Khan	873 , 874	KOEI
Gettysburg	837	Atari Battlescapes
Ghost Battle	1045,1046	Thalion
Ghostbusters II	571 , 572	Activision
+ Ghosts'n'Goblins	530	Elite
Ghouls'n'Ghosts	279,280	U.S. Gold
Giganoid	87	Starvision
Global Domination	2345-2347	
Global Effect	1661-1663	Millenium
Global Gladiators	2059,2060	Virgin Games
Globdule	2079,2080	Psygnosis
Globulus	538	Innerprise
Goal!	2545,2546	Virgin Games
Godfather, The	1435-1440	U.S. Gold
Gods	1019,1020	Renegade/Bitmap Brothers
Gold of the Americas	416	Strategic Studies Group
Gold of the Aztecs	567,568	U.S. Gold
Gold Rush	585,586	Sierra On-line
Golden Axe	754	Virgin Games
\$- Goldrunner	77	Microdeal
GP Fax v2.21:Class 2	2401	IIIOIOdddi
GP Fax v2.342:Class 1	2260	
Grand Monster Slam	214,215	Golden Goblins
Grand National	420,421	Elite
\$+ Grand Prix Circuit	146	Accolade
GraphiCraft v?.?	23	Commodore
Gravity	441	Image Works
- Great Giana Sisters, The	97	Rainbow Arts
Great Grana Sisters, The	<i>J</i> 1	Nathbow ALCS

	1 40 6 1 40 5	_
Great Napoleonic Battles	1486,1487	Impressions
Greg Norman's Ultimate Golf	525	Gremlin Graphics
Gremlins 2:the New Batch	672	Elite
Grimblood	527	Virgin Games
Guerilla in Bolivia	2121,2122	
Gunboat	1013,1014	Accolade
-* Gunship	175	MicroProse
Gunship 2000	2061-2064	MicroProse
* Guild of Thieves, The	49	Magnetic Scrolls
Guy Spy	1701-1705	Readysoft
Hacker II: the Doomsday Papers	394	Activision
Hagar the Horrible	1673-1675	Kingsoft
-* Halley Project, The	34	Mindscape
Halls of Montezuma	1135,1136	Strategic Studies Group
Hammerfist	551	Activision
Hard Drivin'	284	Domark
Hard Drivin' II:Drive Harder	833	Domark
Hard Nova	1256-1258	Electronic Arts
Hardball	72	Accolade
Hardball II	533	Accolade
<pre>\$* Hare Raising Havoc</pre>	1441-1446	Disney Computer Software
Harlequin	1568-1570	Gremlin Graphics
- Harley Davidson:Road to Sturgis		Mindscape
* Harpoon	890,891	Three Sixty Software
<pre>Harpoon:Battle Set # 2</pre>	892	Three Sixty Software
Head over Heels	1428	Ocean
Heart of China	1391-1399	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
% Heat Wave	498	Accolade
Heavy Metal	467	Access
Heimdall	1321-1325	Core Design
Heimdall II	2256-2259	Core Design
Hellfire Attack	174	Martech
Hero Quest	1050	Gremlin Graphics
Hero Quest:Return of Witch Lord	1281	Gremlin Graphics
Hero Quest II	2291-2293	Gremlin Graphics
Hero's Quest	507-511	Sierra On-line
Heroes of the Lance	181,182	Strategic Simulations Inc
High Speed Pascal v1.00	2579 , 2580	
Highway Patrol II	526	Microids
+ Hill Street Blues	945	Krisalis
Hillsfar	257	Strategic Simulations Inc
Hired Guns	2171-2175	
History Line:1914-1918	2531-2537	Blue Byte
Hitchhiker's Guide to the Galaxy	1543	Infocom
Hollywood Hijinx	1547	Infocom
+ Hook	1691-1694	Ocean
Horror Zombies From The Crypt	885	Millenium
Hostages	857	Infogrames
% Hot Rod	418	Activision
Hot Rubber	1578 , 1579	Palace Software
Hound of Shadow	439,440	Electronic Arts
Hoyle's Book of Games vol.1	499,500	Sierra On-line
Hoyle's Book of Games vol.2	1750	Sierra On-line
Hoyle's Book of Games vol.3	2991,2992	Sierra On-line
Huckleberry Hound	2126	
Hudson Hawk	1338	Ocean
Hugo	2453-2460	ITE

Humans:The Jurassic Levels, The 1945-1947 Hunt for Red October, The 61 Argus Fress Grandslam Hunter for Red October, The (Arc.) 905 Activision Hunter 1082 Activision Hunter 1082 Activision Hunter 1082 Activision Hunter 1084 Hunter 1082 Activision Hunter 1084 Hunter 1084 Hunter 1084 Activision Hunter 1084 Hunter 1084 Activision Hunter 1084 Activ		1045 1045	G
Hunter			
Hunter	•		_
Hybris 164 Discovery Software Int. Hydra 1044 Domark \$- Tkari Warriors 545 Elite Image FX v1.50 1994-1997 Elite Image FX v2.0 2735-2738 Elite Image PX v2.1 Update 2980 Page Master R/t v1.50 2651-2657 Imagine v2.0 1774-1776 Imagine v2.0 1774-1776 Imagine v3.1 Update FPU 2770 Imagine v3.1 2946-2948 Imagine v3.1 Update FPU 2770 Great Page Page Page Page Page Page Page Page	,		
Fydra 1044 Domark S - Ikari Warriors 545 Elite			
Family F			
Image FX v1.50			
Image FX v2.0 2735-2738 Image Master R/t v1.50 2651-2657 Imagine v2.0 1774-1776 Imagine v3.0 2251-2253 Imagine v3.1 2946-2948 Imagine v3.1 Update FFU 2770 Imagine Essence vol. I 2452 \$+ Immortal, The 680,681 Electronic Arts \$+ Imperium 550 Electronic Arts Impossamole 437 Gremlin Graphics Impossible Mission II 142 Epyx Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 MicroProse Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Ac.) 1821-1831 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 1882 U.S. Gold U.S. Gold * Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 U.S. Gold U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 U.S. Gold U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 U.S. Gold U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 U.S. Gold U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 U.S. Gold U.S. Gold	•		FIICE
Image FX v2.1 Update	-		
Imagine v2.0 1774-1776 1774 1776 1776 1776 1776 1774-1776 177			
Imagine v2.0			
Imagine v3.0 2251-2253 Imagine v3.1 Imagine v3.1 Update FPU 2770 2770 Imagine v3.3 3034-3036 Imagine Essence vol. I 2452 S* Immortal, The 680,681 Electronic Arts S* Imperium 550 Electronic Arts Impossible Mission II 142 Epyx Impossible Mission II 142 Epyx Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 MicroProse Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Ad.) 1821-1831 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.) 387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 147 Psygnosis Infectation 417 Psygnosis Infectation 417 Psygnosis Infectation 1543 Infocom Infectation 1543 Infocom Infectation 1543 Infocom Infectation 1543 Infocom Insects in Space 918 Hewson Hewson International 3D Tennis 1551 Palace Software International Rarate Plus 105 System 3 International Rarate Plus 105 System 3 International Rarate Plus 105 System 3 International Sports Challenge 1944 Domark International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 1711-1715 Silmarils Silmaril			
Imagine v3.1 2946-2948 2770 2	-		
Imagine v3.1 Update FPU 2770 Imagine v3.3 3034-3036 Imagine Essence vol. I 2452 \$ Immortal, The 680,681 Electronic Arts \$ Imperium 550 Electronic Arts Impossible Mission II 142 Epyx Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 MicroProse Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Arc.)1821-1831 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Arc.)1882 U.S. Gold V.S. Gold * Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.)387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 U.S. Gold * In	-		
Imagine v3.3 3034-3036 Imagine Essence vol. I 2452 5* Immortal, The 680,681 Electronic Arts 5* Imperium 550 Electronic Arts Impossible Mission II 142 Epyx Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 MicroProse Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Ac.) 1821-1831 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Arc.) 1882 U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.) 387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade Indiana Jones	=		
Imagine Essence vol. I 2452 5 ★ Immortal, The 680,681 Electronic Arts 5 ★ Impersim 550 Electronic Arts Impossamole 437 Gremlin Graphics Impossible Mission II 142 Eppx Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 MicroProse Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Arc.) 1882 U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Arc.) 1882 U.S. Gold U.S. Gold * Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.) 387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Femple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Femple of Doom 19 Mindscape			
5* Immortal, The 680,681 Electronic Arts 5* Imperium 550 Electronic Arts Impossable Mission II 142 Epyx Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 MicroProse Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 MicroProse Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Ad.) 1821-1831 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.) 387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.) 387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.) 248 U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 129 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Temple of	=		
\$+ Imperium 550 Electronic Arts Impossamole 437 Gremlin Graphics Impossible Mission II 142 Epyx Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 MicroProse Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Adr.) 1882 U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Adr.) 387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Adr.) 248 U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Adr.) 248 U.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Adr.) 387 Psygnosis Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Adr.) 387 Psygnosis			Floatronia Arts
Impossamole			
Impossible Mission II	-		
Impossible Mission 2025 2621,2622 Incredible Crash Dummies, The 2663,2664 Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Ad.) 1821-1831 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Arc.) 1882 U.S. Gold V.S. Gold Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Ad.) 387-389 Lucasfilm Games Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indiana Jones:Temple of Jone Psygnosis Infocom In			
Incredible Crash Dummies, The			
Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Ad.) 1821-1831			MICIOFIOSE
Indiana Jones:Fate-Atlantis (Arc.) 1882			Iugasfilm Camos
* Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248 Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom 119 Mindscape Indianapolis 500 721 Indy Heat 1560 Storm Infestation 417 Psygnosis Infidel 1543 Infocom Innocent Until Caught 2211-2220 Psygnosis Insects in Space 918 Hewson Instant Music 16 Electronic Arts International 3D Tennis 551 Palace Software International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Sports Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert 158-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware It Care from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware I			
Indiana Jones:Last Crusade (Arc.) 248			
Indiana Jones:Temple of Doom Indianapolis 500 Indy Heat Infectation Infestation Infestation Infidel Infocom Innocent Until Caught Insects in Space Insects in Space International 3D Tennis International Xarate Plus International Rugby Challenge International Soccer Challenge International Soccer Challenge International Sports Challenge International Rugby Challe			
Indianapolis 500 721 Electronic Arts Indy Heat 1560 Storm Infestation 417 Psygnosis Infidel 1543 Infocom Innocent Until Caught 2211-2220 Psygnosis Insects in Space 918 Hewson Instant Music 16 Electronic Arts International 3D Tennis 551 Palace Software International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar 1731,1732 Silmarils Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar Grow the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert 1459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			
Indy Heat Infestation Infidel Infidel Infocent Until Caught Insects in Space Insects in Space Instant Music International 3D Tennis International Rarate Plus International Rugby Challenge International Soccer Challenge International Sports Challenge International Rugby Challenge International Ruschenge International Ruschenge Internati			
Infestation 417 Psygnosis Infidel 1543 Infocom Innocent Until Caught 2211-2220 Psygnosis Insects in Space 918 Hewson Instant Music 16 Electronic Arts International 3D Tennis 551 Palace Software International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 455 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 17 459-461 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware It Came Sold Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Chip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			
Infidel 1543 Infocom Innocent Until Caught 2211-2220 Psygnosis Insects in Space 918 Hewson Instant Music 16 Electronic Arts International 3D Tennis 551 Palace Software International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Sports Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar 1731,1732 Silmarils Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 17 459-461 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	_		
Innocent Until Caught 2211-2220 Psygnosis Insects in Space 918 Hewson Instant Music 16 Electronic Arts International 3D Tennis 551 Palace Software International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 275- Accolade It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware It Cane			<u> </u>
Insects in Space 918 Hewson Instant Music 16 Electronic Arts International 3D Tennis 551 Palace Software International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar 11 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 275 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade			
Instant Music International 3D Tennis International Karate Plus International Karate Plus International Rugby Challenge International Rugby Challenge International Soccer Challenge International Sports Challenge International Sports Challenge International Sports Challenge International Sports Challenge Interphase Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord Ishar I 1731,1732 Ishar II I 1978-1980 Ishar III I 1978-1980 Ishar III Ishido I 2711-2715 Ishar III Ishido I 255 I Accolade Island of Lost Hope I Came from the Desert I 258-260 I Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II I 459-461 Italy 1990 ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf I 261,1262 Accolade			<u> </u>
International 3D Tennis 551 Palace Software International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			
International Karate Plus 105 System 3 International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar 1731,1732 Silmarils Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 11 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			
International Rugby Challenge 1944 Domark International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar 11 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 275 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			System 3
International Soccer Challenge 719 MicroProse International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar III 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishar III 459-461 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			-
International Sports Challenge 1695-1698 Empire Interphase 293 Image Works Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar 1731,1732 Silmarils Ishar III 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			
Interphase Intro CAD v3.0 Intro CAD v3.0 Iron Lord Iron Lord Ishar Ishar Ishar II Ishar III Ishido Island of Lost Hope Island of Lost Hope It Came from the Desert It Came from the Desert II Ishar III Ishido Island III I	=		
Intro CAD v3.0 960 Progressive Peripherals Inc Iron Lord 341,342 UBI Soft Ishar 11 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			
Iron Lord Ishar Ishar II Ishar III Ishar III Ishar III Ishar III Ishar III Ishar III Ishido Island of Lost Hope Island of Lost Hope It Came from the Desert It Came from the Desert II Italy 1990 ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf	-		
Ishar II 1978-1980 Silmarils Ishar III 2711-2715 Silmarils Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade			
Ishar II Ishar III Ishar III Ishar III Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope It Came from the Desert It Came from the Desert It Came from the Desert II Italy 1990 Italy 1990 Its Cricket '95 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf	Ishar		Silmarils
Ishido 1255 Accolade Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	Ishar II	1978-1980	Silmarils
Island of Lost Hope 648,649 Digital Concepts It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	Ishar III	2711-2715	Silmarils
It Came from the Desert 258-260 Cinemaware It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	Ishido	1255	Accolade
It Came from the Desert II 459-461 Cinemaware Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	Island of Lost Hope	648,649	Digital Concepts
Italy 1990 474 U.S. Gold ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	It Came from the Desert	258-260	Cinemaware
ITS Cricket '95 2958-2960 Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	It Came from the Desert II	459-461	Cinemaware
Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf 372,373 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 1 1263 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV 1172 Accolade Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade	Italy 1990	474	U.S. Gold
Jack Nicklaus' Clip Art vol. 11263AccoladeJack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV1172AccoladeJack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf1261,1262Accolade	ITS Cricket '95	2958-2960	
Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV1172AccoladeJack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf1261,1262Accolade	Jack Nicklaus' Championship Golf	372,373	Accolade
Jack Nicklaus' Unlimited Golf 1261,1262 Accolade		1263	Accolade
	Jack Nicklaus' Course Disk IV	1172	Accolade
Jaguar XJ220 1679,1680 Core Design			
	Jaguar XJ220	1679,1680	Core Design

	750	24122
+ James Pond	750	Millenium
James Pond II:Code.Robocod	1309	Millenium
James Pond II:Code.Robocod *AGA*	2084	Millenium
Jaws	384	Screen 7
Jet	90	SubLogic
Jet Set Willy II	1417	Software Projects
Jetsons, The	1520	Hi-Tec Software
Jim Power	1763	Loriciel
Jimmy White's Whirlwind Snooker	1216	Virgin Games
Jinxter	78	Magnetic Scrolls
Joan of Arc	1095,1096	
Joe & Mac	1813-1815	Elite
Joe Blade	79	Players
Joe Blade 2	174	Players
John Madden Football	1555 , 1556	Electronic Arts
Journey	223	Infocom
% Judge Dredd	834	Virgin Games
Jungle Strike	2750-2752	
Jupiter's Masterdrive	931	UBI Soft
Jurassic Park	2356-2360	
K240	2625-2627	
<pre>\$- Karate Kid II</pre>	55	Microdeal
* Keef the Thief	347,348	Electronic Arts
-* Kennedy Approach	115	MicroProse
Keyboard Controlled Seq. v3.54	1400	Dr. T's Software
Keys to Maramon, The	1580	Mindcraft Software
KGB	1861-1865	
Kick Off	239	ANCO
Kick Off 2	534	ANCO
Kick Off 2:Return to Europe	1259	ANCO
Kick Off 2: The Final Whistle	862	ANCO
Kick Off 3	2693	ANCO
Kick Off 3:European Challenge	2739,2740	ANCO
Kid Chaos	2811-2814	
Kid Gloves	417	Logotron
Kid Gloves II	1485	Millenium
Kid Pix v?.?	2384-2386	Brøderbund
Kikstart II	79	Mastertronic
Killing Cloud, The	991,992	Image Works
Killing Game Show	597	Psygnosis
King Maker	2350,2351	1 3
King of Chicago	123,124	Cinemaware
King's Bounty	1028	New World Computing
King's Quest I	82	Sierra On-line
King's Quest I - Enhanced	2981-2984	Sierra On-line
\$+ King's Quest II	83	Sierra On-line
* King's Quest III	84	Sierra On-line
* King's Quest IV	623-626	Sierra On-line
* King's Quest V	1233-1240	Sierra On-line
* King's Quest VI	2681-2690	Sierra On-line
Kingdoms of England	952,953	Incognito Software Inc
Kingpin	2920	Team 17
Klax	539	Domark
Knightmare	1457,1458	Mindscape
Knights of the Crystallion	443,444	U.S. Gold
Knights of the Sky	1287,1288	MicroProse
Krusty's Super Fun-House	2324	
Migger and monse	2 J 2 I	

	650	_
Kult	652	Exxos
Lancaster	272	CRL
Laser Squad	405	Blade Software
Last Action Hero, The	2229,2230	
Last Battle, The	1246	Elite
Last Ninja II, The	561	System 3
Last Ninja III, The	1207,1208	System 3
Last Ninja Remix, The	798-800	System 3
Lattice C Development Kit v5.0	1106-1110	
Leaderboard	40	Access
Leander	1328-1330	Psygnosis
Leather Goddesses of Phobos	1548	Infocom
Leatherneck	88	Microdeal
LED Storm	205	U.S. Gold
Legend	2999,3000	Mindscape
Legend of Ragnarok	2237-2239	
Legend Worlds vol.1:Son of Empire		Mindscape
<pre>\$* Legend of Faerghail</pre>	707-709	reLINE
* Legend of Kyrandia	1801-1809	Virgin/Westwood
Legend of the Lost	682	Impressions
Legend of the Sword	159	Rainbird
Leisure Suit Larry I	512	Sierra On-line
* Leisure Suit Larry I - Enhanced	1591-1594	Sierra On-line
* Leisure Suit Larry II	377-380	Sierra On-line
* Leisure Suit Larry III	487-491	Sierra On-line
* Leisure Suit Larry V	1421-1427	Sierra On-line
+ Lemmings	897 , 898	Psygnosis
+* Lemmings:Oh, NO! More Lemmings	1376	Psygnosis
Lemmings 2: The Tribes	2494-2496	Psygnosis
Lethal Weapon	1881	Ocean
Liberation	2601-2605	
License to Kill	192	Domark
Life & Death	1069,1070	Mindscape
Light Corridor, The	734	Infogrames
Light Rave v3.1	2611,2612	-
Light Wave v3.51	2741-2749	
Light Wave Objects I	2613-2616	Various
Lights! Camera! Action!	976 , 977	Aegis Developments
+ Line of Fire	514	U.S. Gold
Links	1711-1713	Access
Links:Courses vol.1-Bountiful	1990	Access
Links:Courses vol.2-Firestone		Access
Lionheart	2557-2560	
Little Computer People	95	Activision
+ Live and Let Die	455	Domark
Lock Pick v2.0	1987	
Logic Works	517,518	Capilano Computing
Logic Works v3.1	2481-2483	capitalic compacting
Logical	1122	Rainbow Arts
Lombard RAC Rally	188,189	Mandarin Software
Loom	631-633	Lucasfilm Games
Lord of the Rings, The	1188-1190	Electronic Arts
Lords of Chaos, The	1247	Blade Software
Lords of the Realm	2781-2783	Impressions
Lords of the Rising Sun	212,213	Cinemaware
Lords of Time, The	1777,1778	OLIICING WALC
Lost Dutchman Mine	381	Innerprise
HOSE DUCCHMAIL PITHE	20T	Timerbrise

Lost Patrol, The	548,549	Ocean
Lost Treasures of Infocom, The	1541-1549	Infocom
Lost Vikings, The	2543,2544	Electronic Arts
+ Lotus Esprit Turbo Challenge	727	Gremlin Graphics
Lotus Esprit Turbo Challenge II	1282	Gremlin Graphics
Lotus Esprit Turbo Challenge III	1789 , 1790	Gremlin Graphics
+* Lure of the Temptress	1857-1860	
* Lurking Horror, The	1544	Infocom
M-1 Tank Platoon	669	MicroProse
Magic Boy	2325	
* Magic Fly	679	Electronic Arts
Magic Johnson's Basketball	573	Melbourne House
Magic Pockets	1185	Renegade/Bitmap Brothers
Magic WB v1.5	2200	
Magic WB v2.0	2710	
* Magnetic Scrolls Collection I	1242-1245	Virgin Games/Mag. Scrolls
Main Battle Tank: Central Germany	879	Simulation Canada
Malta Storm	879	Simulation Canada
Manchester United:Europe	1071	Krisalis
Manchester United:Prem.Leag.Cham.		Krisalis
Manchester United: The Double!	•	
	2952 , 2953	Krisalis
Mand 2000	2352	CygnusSoft
* Manhunter 1:New York	582,583	Sierra On-line
Manhunter 2:San Francisco	503-505	Sierra On-line
Maniac Mansion	390,391	Lucasfilm Games
Manic Miner	651	Software Projects
<pre>\$- Marble Madness</pre>	02	Electronic Arts
Marbleous	2790	
+ Masterblazer	820	Rainbow Arts/Lucasfilm
Match Pairs	396	Electronic Arts
Matrix Marauders	598	Psygnosis
Maupiti Island	1137,1138	Lankhor
Mavis Beacon Teaches Typing	2550	Accolade
Maxi Plan 500 v1.8	863	Maxisoft
Maxi Plan IV	1709 , 1710	Maxisoft
\$∗ Mean Streets	697 , 698	Access Software
Mean Ugly Dirty Sports	880,881	Rainbow Arts
Medieval Warriors	971	Electronic ZOO/Merit Soft.
Medusa Atari ST Emulator v1.2A	605	
Mega-LO-Mania	1274 , 1275	Image Works
Mega Fortress	1671 , 1672	Strategic Simulations Inc
\$∗ Mega Traveller I	1011,1012	Empire
Mega Traveller II	1686-1688	Empire
Mega Twins	1429,1430	U.S. Gold
Menace	947	Psygnosis
Mercenary Compendium Pack	87	Novagen
Mercenary III	1466	Novagen
Merchant Colony	982	Impressions
Mercs	1121	U.S. Gold
* Metal Masters	979 , 980	Infogrames
+ Metal Mutant	1147	Silmarils
Mickey Mouse The Computer Game	948	Gremlin Graphics
Micro Machines	2109	Codemasters
Microleague Baseball	1490	MicroProse
Microleague Wrestling	374 , 375	MicroProse
MicroProse Soccer	117	MicroProse
MicroProse Golf	1351-1353	MicroProse

Midnight Desigtance	666	00000
Midnight Resistance -* Midwinter	470	Ocean MicroProse
	1201-1203	
Midwinter II		MicroProse
+ MiG-29 Fulcrum	883	Domark
Mig-29M Super Fulcrum	1204,1205	Domark
Might & Magic II	601,602	New World Computing
\$* Might & Magic III	2425-2430	New World Computing
Mighty Bombjack	882	Elite
MiGraph OCR v1.4 Millenium 2.2	2489,2490	District Durant
Millenium 2.2 Mind Shadow	226	Electric Dreams
	2986	Activision
Mindbender	1171	Gremlin Graphics
Mindwalker	394	Synapse
Miracle Piano Teaching System	1496-1498	Software Toolworks
Mixed-up Mother Goose	1283	Sierra On-line
Moebius	1073	Origin Systems Inc
Monark	933	Compute Publishing Int.
Monopoly Deluxe	1129	Virgin/Leisure Genius
Monty Python's Flying Circus	726	Virgin Games
Moonbase	1051	Mindscape
Moonmist	1542	Infocom
Moonshine Racers	1379,1380	Millenium
% Moonstone	1333-1335	Mindscape
Morph	1988,1989	
Morph Plus v1.1	1951-1953	ASDG
Mortal Kombat	2301-2303	
Mortal Kombat II	2771-2774	
Mortville Manor	458	Lankhor
Motorhead	1850	
Mr. Heli	366	Firebird
Mr. Nutz	2276-2279	
Murder	687	U.S. Gold
Murders in Space	735 , 736	Infogrames
Music-X v?.?	1123-1125	Micro Illusions
Mystery of the Mummy	412-414	Rainbow Arts
Mystical	872	Infogrames
Myth	1632-1634	System 3
Nam' 1965-1975	989,990	Domark
Narc	797	Ocean
Narco Police	844	Dinamic
Napoleon I	1260	Internecine
+ Navy Seals	1149	Ocean
NComm v3.0	2575	
Nebulus	135	Hewson
Nebulus 2	1197-1200	21st Century Entertainment
Necronom	1250	Linel
Neuromancer	569	Electronic Arts
Never Mind	292	Psygnosis
Newdisk Copydisk v1.0	68	Various
Newdisk Copydisk v2.0	11	Various
Newdisk Utilitydisk v1.0	46	Various
Newdisk Utilitydisk v2.0	47,48	Various
Newdisk Utilitydisk v3.0	89	Various
Newdisk Utilitydisk v4.0	91	Various
Newdisk Utilitydisk v5.0	98	Various
NewZealand Story, The	289	Ocean
Nib v2.0	1987	

W' 1 F 11 / G1 ' 1' G 16	0506 0507	
Nick Faldo's Championship Golf	2506,2507	
Nigel Mansell's World Championsh.		T ('1) 0
Night Shift	814	Lucasfilm Games
Nightbreed - Action Game	787,788	Ocean
Nightbreed - Interactive Movie	603,604	Ocean
Nine Lives	842	ARC
Ninja Spirit	471	Activision
Ninja Warriors	337,338	Virgin Games
1 1	2104-2108	
Nitro	728	Psygnosis
No Greater Glory	1929,1930	Strategic Simulations Inc
No Second Prize	1896	
Nobunaga's Ambition	867 , 868	KOEI
Nord & Bert	1548	Infocom
North & South	273	Infogrames
Nova 9	2591-2593	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
Nuclear War	196	New World Computing
Obitus	807-810	Psygnosis
<pre>\$- Obliterator</pre>	42	Psygnosis
Obsession	2977 , 2978	Unique
OctaMED Pro v5.0c	2576	-
\$- OGRE	45	Origin Systems Inc
Oil Imperium	270,271	reLINE
Omega	1737	Origin Systems Inc
+ Omnicron Conspiracy, The	818,819	First Star
On the Ball: Championship Edition	2716-2720	11100 0001
On the Ball:League Edition	2806-2810	
\$- One on One	22	Electronic Arts
Onslaught	290	Hewson
Operation Com*Bat	893	Electronic ZOO/Merit Soft.
	793	U.S. Gold
Operation Harrier	579-581	
Operation Stealth		U.S. Gold/Delphine
Operation Thunderbolt	277,278	Ocean
Operation Wolf	172,173	Ocean
-* Oriental Games	685	MicroProse
Ork	1529,1530	Psygnosis
Oscar	2326,2327	1 1
Out Run	156	U.S. Gold
Out Run Europa	1248,1249	U.S. Gold
Outzone	1134	Lankhor
Over The Net	515	Genias
Overdrive	2114-2116	Team 17
Overdrive *HD*	2561-2563	Team 17
Overlander	397	Elite
Overlord	2914-2916	Virgin Games
<pre>\$* Overrun!</pre>	613	Strategic Simulations Inc
P-47 Thunderbolt	432	Firebird
Pac-Land	211	Grandslam
Pac-Mania	163	Grandslam
Pacific Islands	1764,1765	Empire
Pagerender 3D v1.6	1521 , 1522	-
Pagesetter	524	Gold Disk Inc
Pagesetter II	639,640	Gold Disk Inc
Pagesetter III	2486-2488	Gold Disk Inc
Pagestream v1.80	522,523	Soft Logik Inc
Pagestream v2.1	1157-1160	Soft Logik Inc
Pagestream v2.2	1467-1470	Soft Logik Inc
ragoscream vz.z	7401 T410	DOTE HOSTK THE

2.0	0701 0706	0.51.7.13.7
Pagestream v3.0	2701-2706	Soft Logik Inc
Pagestream Fontcollection vol.1-7		Soft Logik Inc
Pagestream Hotlinks Editions v1.0		Soft Logik Inc
Paladin II	1817,1818	Impressions
Pandora	105	Firebird
Pang	794	Ocean
Panorama v3.0	2012-2015	Micro Illusions
Panza Kick Boxing	942,943	Futura
Panzer Battles	1509,1510	Strategic Studies Group
\$+ Paperboy	254	Elite
Paperboy II Paradroid 90	1619	Mindscape
	688	Hewson
Parasol Stars	1615	Ocean
Paris-Dakar 90	560	Coktel Vision
Passing Shot	359	Image Works
Patrician, The	2151-2153 13	Magnetic Camella
* Pawn, The PC-Task v2.03	2577	Magnetic Scrolls
	1276-1278	Cromlin Cropbics
Pegasus Pelican Press	998-1000	Gremlin Graphics Oueue Inc
Pen Pal v1.1.9		SoftWood Inc
Perfect General, The	962 , 963	
Perihelion	1779 , 1780 2294-2298	QQP
Personal Paint v6.0	2879,2880	
Peter Beardsley's Int. Football	75	Grandslam
PGA European Tour Golf	2784 , 2785	Grandsram
PGA Tour Golf	937,938	Electronic Arts
PGA Tour Golf:Tournament Courses	1506	Electronic Arts
* Phantasie III:Wrath of Nikademu		Strategic Simulations Inc
Phobia	655	Mirrorsoft
Photogenics v1.252	3006-3008	Almathera
Photon Paint II	138	Micro Illusions
Photon Storm	560	ARC
Pictionary	293	Domark
Pinball Dreams	1553,1554	21st Century Entertainment
Pinball Dreams & Fantasies *HD*	2411-2413	21st Century Entertainment
+ Pinball Fantasies	1795-1797	21st Century Entertainment
Pinball Fantasies *AGA* *HD*	2148,2149	21st Century Entertainment
Pipe Dream	293	Lucasfilm Games
Piracy on the High Seas	2554-2556	Edodo III in Camoo
Pirates	468,469	MicroProse
Pit Fighter	1304,1305	Domark
Pixel 3D v2.03	1477	
Pixel 3D Professional v1.0	2434,2435	
Pixmate v?.?	23	Progressive Peripherals Inc
Planetfall	1543	Infocom
\$- Platoon	133	Ocean
Player Manager	650	ANCO
Player Manager 2	3015-3017	ANCO
Playmation	2448,2449	
Playroom, The	1948,1949	
Plotting	689	Ocean
Plundered Hearts	1548	Infocom
Police Quest	140	Sierra On-line
<pre>\$* Police Quest II</pre>	592-594	Sierra On-line
Police Quest III		
	1644-1648	Sierra On-line
Pool of Radiance	1644-1648 629 , 630	Sierra On-line Strategic Simulations Inc

	1506 1500	
Pools of Darkness	1596-1598	Strategic Simulations Inc
Pop-Up	836	Infogrames
Populous	299	Electronic Arts
Populous: The Graphics Editor	1465	Electronic Arts
<pre>\$- Populous:The Promised Lands</pre>	300	Electronic Arts
Populous II	1377	Electronic Arts
Populous II: The Challenge	1378	Electronic Arts
Ports of Call	86	Aegis Developments
Power Drift	309,310	Activision
Power Drive	2786 , 2787	
Power Fonts v1.0	2578	
Power Utilities vol.I	1320	UGA Software
Powerdrome	216	Electronic Arts
<pre>\$* Powermonger</pre>	772	Electronic Arts
<pre>\$* Powermonger Datadisk vol.1</pre>	1610	Electronic Arts
Predator	264,265	System 3
Predator 2	1048,1049	Image Works
Prehistorik	1420	Titus
Premier Manager II	2311-2313	Gremlin Graphics
Premier Manager III	2855,2856	Gremlin Graphics
% Premiere	2387-2389	Core Design
<pre>\$* President is Missing, The</pre>	176	Cosmi
Prime Mover	2179,2180	
Prince	714	ARC
Prince of Persia	715	Brøderbund
Printmaster Plus	519	Unison World
Pro Control v1.0	2564	
Pro Conversion Pack v2.3	2240	ASDG
Pro Tennis Tour	364	UBI Soft
Pro Tennis Tour 2	858	UBI Soft
Pro Text v6.5	2727-2730	Arnor
Pro Tracker v1.1a	866	Amiga Freelancers
Pro Write v3.0	520,521	New Horizons Software Inc
Pro Write v3.3	1958-1960	New Horizons Software Inc
Pro Write v3.3.2 SW	2123-2125	New Horizons Software Inc
Professional Calc v2.0	2018-2020	Gold Disk Inc
Professional Draw v3.02	1769,1770	Gold Disk Inc
Professional Page v3.00	1588-1590	Gold Disk Inc
Project X	1655-1658	Team 17
Project X:Special Edition '93	1967-1969	Team 17
% Projectyle	516	Electronic Arts
Puggsy	2287-2290	21000101110 11100
Punisher, The	665	The Edge
+ Puzznic	773	Ocean
Q*Ball	72	English Software
Qix	434	Taito
Quadralien	135	Logotron
Quarterback v6.01	2001	109001011
Quarterback Tools v2.0	2002	
Quartz	314	Firebird
Quest for Glory II	1001-1008	Sierra On-line
\$* Questron II	385	Strategic Simulations Inc
Quik the Thunder Rabbit	2665-2667	Titus
Qwak!	2120	Team 17
R-Type	207	Electric Dreams
R-Type II	1179	Activision
Race Drivin'	1611,1612	Domark
	,	

Racter	2987	
Railroad Tycoon	1056,1057	MicroProse
+ Rainbow Islands	249	Ocean
Rainbow Warriors	344	MicroProse
Rally Championship	3021-3024	11101011000
Rambo III	193	Ocean
Rampage	154	Activision
Rampart	1894	Electronic Arts
Raytracers	31	Eric Graham
+ RBI 2 Baseball	1148	Domark
Reach for the Skies	2502-2504	Virgin Games
Reach for the Stars	445	Strategic Studies Group
Real 3D v1.4	1367-1369	Realsoft
Real 3D v2.3	2041-2044	Realsoft
Real 3D v2.35 Update	2379,2380	Realsoft
Real 3D v2.47	2607-2610	Realsoft
Realms	1418,1419	Virgin Games
Red Baron	1344-1346	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
Red Heat	365	Ocean
Red Lightning	267	Strategic Simulations Inc
Red Storm Rising	558	MicroProse
Red Zone	1772 , 1773	Psygnosis
Renaissance vol.1	1097	Impressions
Renegade Legion:Interceptor	1081	Strategic Simulations Inc
Resolution 101	540	Millenium
Retee 2	2146,2147	
Return of the Jedi	174	Domark
Return To Atlantis	2988,2989	Electronic Arts
Reunion	2821-2826	
Revelation	1041	Krisalis
Revenge of the Mutant Camels II	88	Mastertronic
Rick Dangerous	358	Firebird
Rick Dangerous 2	720	MicroProse
Rise of the Dragon	1221-1230	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
Rise of the Robots	2791-2800	Mirage
Risk	294	Virgin/Leisure Genius
Risky Woods	1174,1175	Dinamic
Road Rash	1883,1884	Electronic Arts
Roadblasters	191	U.S. Gold
* Roadwar 2000	69	Strategic Simulations Inc
* Roadwar Europa	69	Strategic Siumlations Inc
Roadwars	79	Melbourne House
Robinson's Requiem	2831-2834	
Robo Zone	1272,1273	Image Works
Robocop	243	Ocean
Robocop 2	775,776	Ocean
Robocop 3	1341-1343	Ocean
Robocop 3:Platinum Edition	2131-2133	Ocean
Robosport	1665,1666	Maxis
Rock'n'Roll	282	Rainbow Arts
Rocket Attack	40	ANCO
* Rocket Ranger	130,131	Cinemaware
Rodland	1176	Storm
Rogue	151 1390	Epyx
Rolling Ronny Rolling Thunder	94	Virgin Games
		U.S. Gold
Romance of the Three Kingdoms	870 , 871	KOEI

Romance of the Three Kingdoms II	1523,1524	KOEI
Rome AD92 *HD*	1924-1926	Millenium
Rorke's Drift	2569	Impressions
Rotox	485,486	U.S. Gold
Rubicon	1507,1508	21st Century Entertainment
Ruff and Reddy	879	Hi-Tec Software
Ruff'n'Tumble	2844,2845	
Rugby Coach	1483	D & H Games
Rules of Engagement	1415,1416	Omnitrend Software
Rules of Engagement 2	2375-2378	Omnitrend Software
Run the Gauntlet	929,930	Ocean
Running Man, The	217,218	Grandslam
RVF Honda	240	MicroProse
S.D.I.	29	Cinemaware
S.D.I. (Arcade Version)	200	Activision
+ S.T.U.N. Runner	781	Domark
Saint & Greavsie	506	Grandslam
Saint Dragon	731	Virgin Games
SAS C Development Kit v6.0	2414-2420	
Satan	611	Dinamic
SCALA! Info Channel IC500	2889 , 2890	
SCALA! MM 400	2901-2910	
Scenery Animator v1.01	1595	Natural Graphics
Scenery Animator v2.00	1595	Natural Graphics
Scenery Animator v4.02	1981	Natural Graphics
Scenery Animator Landscapes vol.1	1982	Natural Graphics
Scenery Animator Landscapes vol.2	1983	Natural Graphics
Scooby & Scrappy Doo	1289,1290	Hi-Tec Software
Scrabble Original	1810	U.S. Gold
Scrabble Deluxe	135	Virgin/Leisure Genius
Scramble Spirits	402	Grandslam
Screaming Wings	87	
Sculpt - Animate 4D v?.?	957	Eric Graham
Search for the King	1036-1040	Accolade
Seastalker	1548	Infocom
<pre>\$* Second Front</pre>	612	Strategic Simulations Inc
Second Samurai	2201-2203	
Secret of Monkey Island, The	1021-1024	Lucasfilm Games
Secret of Monkey Island II, The	1621-1631	Lucasfilm Games
* Secret of the Silver Blades	1077,1078	Strategic Simulations Inc
Seek and Destroy	2075-2078	
Sensible Golf	3009,3010	Sensible Software
Sensible Soccer v1.1	1638,1639	Sensible Software
Sensible Soccer v1.2:Int.Edition	2661,2662	Sensible Software
Sensible World of Soccer	2768,2769	Sensible Software
Sentinel	76	Firebird
Settlers, The	2181-2183	Blue Byte
Seven Cities of Gold	2990	Electronic Arts
Seven Gates of Jambala, The	325	Grandslam
Shadow Dancer	1133	U.S. Gold
Shadow Fighter	2754-2757	
Shadow of the Beast	304,305	Psygnosis
Shadow of the Beast II	657 , 658	Psygnosis
Shadow of the Beast III	1786 , 1787	Psygnosis
* Shadow Sorcerer	1279,1280	Strategic Simulations Inc
Shadow Warriors	595,596	Ocean
Shadow Worlds	2519,2520	

Shadowgate	36	Mindscape/Icom Simulations
Shadowlands	1605,1606	Domark
Shaq-Fu	2775-2780	
Sherlock:Riddle of Crown Jewels	1549	Infocom
Sherman M4	475	Loriciel
Shinobi	303	Virgin Games
+ Shockwave	676	Digital Magic Software
Shogun	120	Infocom
Shufflepuck Cafe	317	Brøderbund
Shuttle	1892 , 1893	Virgin Games
Sidewinder II	326	Mastertronic
Sierra Soccer: World Challenge Ed.	2628,2629	Sierra On-line
Silent Service	10	MicroProse
Silent Service II	1177,1178	MicroProse
SilkWorm	311	Virgin Games
Sim Ant	1738-1740	Ocean/Maxis
Sim City v?.?	1061	Brøderbund/Maxis
Sim City Architectures 1	1062	Brøderbund/Maxis
Sim City Architectures 2	1063	Brøderbund/Maxis
Sim City Terrain Editor	659	Brøderbund/Maxis
Sim Earth	1745,1746	Ocean/Maxis
Sim Life	2081-2083	Maxis
Sim Life *AGA*	2085-2088	Maxis
Simon the Sorcerer	2331-2339	Adventuresoft
Simpsons, The	1087	Ocean
+ Simulcra	762	MicroProse
Sinbad & the Throne of the Falcon	70,71	Cinemaware
Skate of the Art	241	Linel
Ski or Die!	936	Electronic Arts
Skid Marks	2581-2585	
Skid Marks 2	2931-2938	
Skull & Crossbones	1009	Domark
Sky Chase	1428	Maxis Entertainment
Sky Fox	2985	Electronic Arts
Sky Fox II	129	Electronic Arts
Slayer	334	Hewson
Slaygon	56	Microdeal
Sliders	811	Microids
+ Sly Spy	722,723	Ocean
- Smash TV	1481	Ocean
Snoopy: Case of the Lost Blanket	448	The Edge
Snowstrike	670	Ерух
Soccer Kid	2395-2398	Krisalis
Soccer Superstars	2899,2900	
Soldier 2000	318	Artronic
Solitaire's Journey	1811,1812	QQP
Sonic Boom	465	Activision
Sonix v2.0	25	Aegis Developments
Sonix-Music Disk vol.1	30	Various
Sorcerer	1541	Infocom
Sorcerer's Apprentice	860	
Space 1889	1313,1314	Empire
Space Ace	407-411	Readysoft
Space Ace II	1361-1366	Readysoft
Space Crusade	1613,1614	Gremlin Graphics
Space Crusade: The Voyage Beyond	2461	Gremlin Graphics
Space Gun	1551,1552	Ocean

\$+ Space Harrier	204	Elite
Space Harrier II	354	Grandslam
+ Space Harrier: Return to F. Zone		Elite
Space Hulk	2154-2156	Electronic Arts
Space Quest I	38	Sierra On-line
Space Quest I - Enhanced	1871-1876	Sierra On-line
Space Quest II	357	Sierra On-line
Space Quest III	368-371	Sierra On-line
* Space Quest IV	1561-1567	Sierra On-line
Space Rogue	161	Origin Systems Inc
Space Wrecked	1447-1449	Gremlin Graphics
Special Criminal Investigations	777,778	Ocean
Special Forces	1601-1603	MicroProse
Spectracolor	1127	Aegis Developments
Speedball	169	Image Works
Speedball 2:Brutal Deluxe	831	Image Works
Spellbound	690,691	Psygnosis
Spellbreaker	1541	Infocom
+ Spindizzy Worlds	763	Activision
Spirit of Excalibur	847-849	Virgin Games
Spot	1350	Virgin/Leisure Genius
Spy vs. Spy II:Island Caper	358	First Star
Sps vs. Spy III:Arctic Antics	506	First Star
Spy Who Loved Me, The	616	Domark
Star Control	767,768	Accolade
<pre>\$* Star Fleet I:The War Begins</pre>	816	Interstel
\$* Star Flight	438	Electronic Arts
Star Flight II	1195,1196	Electronic Arts
Star Trekker v1.2	866	Fairlight
Star Wars	99	Domark
Starblade	565	Silmarils
Starcross	1543	Infocom
* Starglider	28	Rainbird
Starglider II	132	Rainbird
Starlord	2671-2673	MicroProse
Stationfall	1543	Infocom
Stellar 7	1025-1027	Sierra On-line/Dynamix
Stellar Conflict	451	PAR Software
Stereoscopic v2.4	2250	
Storm Across Europe	637	Strategic Simulations Inc
Storm Lord	287	Hewson
Stratego	1271	Accolade
Street Fighter	118	U.S. Gold
Street Fighter II	1901-1904	U.S. Gold
Street Rod	577 , 578	California Dreams
Street Rod II	1111,1112	California Dreams
Street Sports:Basketball	143	Ерух
Strider	256	U.S. Gold
+ Strider II	765	U.S. Gold
Strike Fleet	1270	Electronic Arts
Strikeforce Harrier	75	Mirrorsoft
Striker	1890	
Strip Poker	09	Artworx
Stryx	331,332	Psygnosis
Stuntcar Racer	247	MicroProse
Sub Battle Simulator	110 700	Epyx
Subbuteo	, 00	Electronic ZOO

Common Common	1717	H C C-1-1
Summer Games	1717	U.S. Gold
Summer Games II	1718	U.S. Gold
Supaplex	1488	Digital Integration
Super Base 4 v1.20	2484,2485	Committee Committee
- Super Cars	403,404	Gremlin Graphics
+ Super Cars II	994,995	Gremlin Graphics
Super Cauldron	2549	Titus
Super Frog	2474-2477 199	Team 17 Electric Dreams
Super Hang-On	32	Cosmi
- Super Huey Super Jam! v1.0	2995-2997	COSILI
Super League Manager	2957	
Super Methane Brothers	2254,2255	
Super Monaco GP	886	U.S. Gold
\$+ Super Off Road	753	Virgin Games
Super Scramble Simulator	237,238	Gremlin Graphics
Super Ski II	1599,1600	Microids
+ Super Space Invaders	1359,1360	Domark
Super Sports Challenge	2009-2011	Microids
Super Street Fighter II Turbo	3001-3005	U.S. Gold
Super Tetris	1670	M-Prose/Spectrum Holobyte
Super Winter Sports '92	1649	Flair Software
Super Wonderboy in Monsterland	252	Activision
Superbase Professional 4.00	232	Precision Software
Superman	1877 , 1878	Tynesoft
-* Supremacy	717,718	Melbourne House
Suspect	1542	Infocom
Suspended	1543	Infocom
-* Suspicious Cargo	1463,1464	Gremlin Graphics
Syndicate	2031-2034	Electronic Arts
Syndicate: American Revolt	2680	Electronic Arts
Switchblade	307	Gremlin Graphics
Switchblade 2	1064	Gremlin Graphics
SWIV	941	Storm
Sword of Aragon	473	Strategic Simulations Inc
Sword of Sodan	177-180	Discovery Software Int.
Swords of Twilight	415	Electronic Arts
T-Racer	2949,2950	
Tactical Manager	2676,2677	Black Legend
Tactical Manager 2	3019,3020	Black Legend
Talespin	454	Microdeal
Tangram	1060	Thalion
- Tass Times In Tonetown	08	Activision
Team Suzuki	879	Gremlin Graphics
Team Yankee	671	Empire
Tech	434	Gainstar
+* Teenage Mutant Hero Turtles	395	Image Works
Teenage Mutant Hero Turtles:Arc.	1484	-
+ Teenage Mutant Hero Turtles WT	1375	Electronic Crayon
Temple of Apshai Trilogy, The	151	Ерух
Tennis Cup	450	Loriciel
Tennis Cup II	1668,1669	Loriciel
Terminator 2	1191,1192	Ocean
Terminator 2: The Arcade Game	2309,2310	
Terramex	59	Grandslam
<pre>\$- Terrorpods</pre>	37	Psygnosis
Terry's Big Adventure	87	

Test Drive	62	Accolade
\$+ Test Drive II	145	Accolade
+ Test Drive II: California Chall.	1374	Accolade
+ Test Drive II: European Chall.	1373	Accolade
+ Test Drive II: Muscle Cars	1372	Accolade
+ Test Drive II:Super Cars	1371	Accolade
Tetris	65	Mirrorsoft
The Blue and The Gray	2204,2205	
The Games '92:Espana	1733-1736	Ocean
The Games: Summer Edition	250,251	Ерух
The Games:Winter Edition	737,738	Ерух
Theatre of Death	2168,2169	
* Their Finest Hour	531,532	Lucasfilm Games
Their Finest Missions	1092	Lucasfilm Games
Theme Park	2871,2872	Electronic Arts
Theme Park Mystery	472	Image Works
Thexder	121	Sierra On-line
Think Twice	926	Magic Soft
Third Courier, The	501,502	Accolade
Third Dimension *Demo*	829	Cryptoburners
Third Reich	2998	
Thomas the Tank Engine 2	2574	
Three Stooges, The	111,112	Cinemaware
Thunder Hawk	1169,1170	Core Design
+ Thunder Jaws	1219,1220	Domark
Thunderbirds	224,225	Grandslam
<pre>\$- Thunderblade</pre>	166	U.S. Gold
Thundercats	105	Elite
Thunderstrike	566	Millenium
Tie Break	547	Starbyte
Tiger Cub v?.?	1284,1285	Dr. T's Software
Tiger Road	208	U.S. Gold
Time And Magik	949	Mandarin/Level 9
Time Bandit	65	Microdeal
Time Keepers	3011,3012	Vulcan Software
+ Time Machine	606	Vivid Image Design
Time Soldier	483,484	Electrocoin
Times of Lore	288	Origin Systems Inc
Tip Off	1384,1385	ANCO
Tom and the Ghost	827	UBI Soft
Tom Landry Strategy Football	2161-2163	
Toobin'	476	Domark
Top Gear 2	2873,2874	
Tornado	2071-2074	
Torvak the Warrior	724,725	Core Design
Total Carnage	2647-2649	
Total Eclipse	116	Incentive Software
Total Recall	791,792	Ocean
Total Triple Trouble *Demo*	829	Rebels
-* Tournament Golf	823,824	Elite
% Tower of Babel	376	Rainbird
+ Toyota Celica GT Rally	780	Gremlin Graphics
Tracon II	1791,1792	
Traders	1891	0 1 1 D' 1 T
Transcript v1.0	961	Gold Disk Inc
Trap Fax v1.0	2606	— 1
Treasure Trap	449	Electronic ZOO

Treasures of the Savage Frontier	1726-1728	Strategic Simulations Inc
Trinity	1545	Infocom
Trivial Pursuit:A New Beginning	102	Domark
Troddlers	1927,1928	
Trolls	2497,2498	Flair Software
Trolls *AGA*	2003,2004	Flair Software
Trump Castle II	1315,1316	Capstone Entertainment
Tubular Worlds	2875 , 2876	
Turbo Out Run	327	U.S. Gold
Turbo Print II	894	Irsee Soft
Turbo Print II Professional	1678	Irsee Soft
Turbo Print III Professional	2849	Irsee Soft
Turbo Trax	3031-3033	
Turrican	541,542	Rainbow Arts
Turrican II	902,903	Rainbow Arts
Turrican III	2343,2344	Rainbow Arts
% Tusker	696	System 3
TV-Sports:Baseball	1534,1535	Cinemaware
TV-Sports:Basketball	339,340	Cinemaware
TV-Sports:Boxing	1451,1452	Cinemaware
TV-Sports:Football	197,198	Cinemaware
TV*Text v1.0	950	Zuma Group Inc
Twin World	296	UBI Soft
Type Smith v2.0	2040	Soft Logik Inc
Typhoon of Steel	839	Strategic Simulations Inc
+ Typhoon Thompson	752	Brøderbund
U.N. Squadron	732	U.S. Gold
UFO: Enemy Unknown	2941-2945	MicroProse
<pre>\$- Ultima III:Exodus</pre>	20	Origin Systems Inc
- Ultima IV:Quest of the Avatar	127	Origin Systems Inc
- Ultima V:Warriors of Destiny	739 , 740	Origin Systems Inc
* Ultima VI:The False Prophet	1531-1533	Origin Systems Inc
Ultimate Pinball Quest, The	2637-2639	
* Ultimate Ride, The	821,822	Mindscape
Ultra Design v1.1	996 , 997	Progressive Peripherals Inc
Under Pressure	1450	Electronic ZOO
<pre>\$* Universal Military Simulator</pre>	927 , 928	Rainbird
Universal Military Simulator II	910-913	Rainbird
Universe	2815-2820	Core Design
Uninvited	27	Mindscape/Icom Simulations
Unreal	552-554	UBI Soft
Untouchables, The	328,329	Ocean
Uridium II	2371,2372	
Utopia	1253,1254	Gremlin Graphics
Valhalla: The Lord of Infinity	2695-2700	Vulcan Software
Valhalla II:Before the War	2881-2886	Vulcan Software
Vampire's Empire	99	Magic Bytes
<pre>\$* Vaxine</pre>	751	U.S. Gold
Vektor Storm	2633,2634	
Venus the Flytrap	855 , 856	Gremlin Graphics
Video Titler v?.?	974,975	Aegis Developments
Vidi-Amiga 12 v2.0	1760	
Vigilante	546	U.S. Gold
Virocop	2974-2976	
Virus	134	Firebird
Visionaire v1.1	2393,2394	
Visionary v?.?	2508-2510	Aegis Developments

Vista v1.02	729	Hypercube Engineering
Vista Professional v2.0 Update	1604	Hypercube Engineering
Vista Professional v3.0	2617-2619	Hypercube Engineering
Vista Professional v3.04 Update	2620	Hypercube Engineering
Vital Light	2877 , 2878	
Vixen	121	Martech
Volfied	1383	Empire
Voodoo Nightmare	756	Palace Software
Voyager	319	Ocean
Voyages of Discovery	2963-2966	
Vroom	1766	
Vroom:Multi-Player Version	2127	
Wacky Races	1650	Hi-Tec Software
Walker	2065-2067	Psygnosis
War in the Gulf	2028,2029	Empire
Wargame Construction Set	884	Strategic Simulations Inc
Warhead	432	Activision
Warlock the Avenger	921	Millenium
Warlords	875 , 876	Strategic Studies Group
Warzone	1099	Core Design
Waterloo	933	Atari Battlescapes
* Waxworks	1931-1940	Accolade
\$- Wayne Gretzky Hockey	171	Bethesda Softworks
Wayne Gretzky Hockey II	1339,1340	Bethesda Softworks
Weird Dreams	345	Rainbird
Welltris	570	
		Spectrum Holobyte
Whale's Voyage	1971-1977	Donal colour d
Where in the World is Carmen S.	274	Brøderbund
Whizz	2887,2888	
Wicked	655	Electric Dreams
Wild Cup Soccer	2859,2860	
Wild Streets	322	Titus
Wild West World	1586,1587	U.S. Gold
* Wild Wheels	1349	Ocean
% Willow	122	Mindscape
* Windwalker	647	Origin Systems Inc
Wing Commander	1911-1913	Origin Systems Inc
Wings	627 , 628	Cinemaware
Wings of Death	694 , 695	Thalion
Wings of Fury	464	Brøderbund
Winnie the Pooh	393	Sierra On-line
Winter Games	06	Ерух
Winter Olympics	2193-2195	U.S. Gold
Wishbringer	1548	Infocom
Witness, The	1542	Infocom
Wiz'n'Liz	2307,2308	
Wizard Wars	155	U.S. Gold
Wizardry IV:Bane of Cosmic Forge	850-854	Sir-Tech
Wizball	88	Ocean
Wizkid	1793,1794	Ocean
Wolf Child	1461,1462	Core Design
+ Wolf Pack	815	Spectrum Holobyte
Wonder Dog	2373,2374	opecerum norobyec
Wonderland	1015-1018	Magnetic Scrolls
Woody's World	2538-2540	ragnetic SCIUIIS
Word Perfect v4.2		The WordDorfoot Comment:
	1153-1156	The WordPerfect Corporation
Word Worth II	1961-1966	

Word Worth III	2246-2249	
Word Worth III v3.1 Special Ed.	2868-2870	
Word Worth III Reference Library	2586-2589	
Workbench v2.04	1163-1165	Commodore
Workbench v2.10	1581-1585	Commodore
Workbench v3.0	2640-2644	Commodore
Workbench v3.1	2835-2840	Commodore
World Atlas	634,635	Centaur Software
World Championship Boxing Manager	424	Goliath Games
+ World Championship Soccer	1370	Elite
World Championship Squash	1047	Krisalis
World Class Leaderboard	139	Access
World Class Rugby '95	3018	Audiogenic
World Cup 90	543	Genias
World Cup Rugby	1478	Domark
World Cup USA 94	2691,2692	U.S. Gold
World Games	07	Ерух
* World Tour Golf	104	Electronic Arts
* Worlds At War	1139	Internecine
Wrath of the Demon	702-706	Readysoft
WWF WrestleMania	1381,1382	Ocean
WWF II: The European Rampage	1921-1923	Ocean
X-It	2861,2862	Psygnosis
XCAD 3000	2094-2100	1379110313
XCAD Designer v1.0	1100	Cadvision
XCopy Professional Copy Disk	746	Cachet Software
Xenomorph	422,423	Pandora
Xenon	65	Melbourne House
Xenon II		
	360,361	Image Works MicroProse
Xenophobe	261,262	Electronic ZOO
\$+ Xiphos	747,748	
Xybots	150	Domark
Yo! Joe!	2157,2158	H' Tan On Share
Yogi's Great Escape	662	Hi-Tec Software
Yolanda	817	Millenium
Z-Out	796	Rainbow Arts
Zak McKracken & Alien Mindbenders	•	Lucasfilm Games
Zany Golf	209	Electronic Arts
Zarathrusta	919,920	Hewson
Ziriax	675	Hewson
Zone Warrior	1231,1232	Electronic Arts
Zool	1781 , 1782	Gremlin Graphics
Zool *AGA*	2089,2090	Gremlin Graphics
Zool 2	2304-2306	Gremlin Graphics
Zoom!	135	Discovery Software Int.
Zork I	1541	Infocom
Zork II	1541	Infocom
Zork III	1541	Infocom
Zork Zero	1546	Infocom
Zynaps	144	Hewson

1.23 available

A L S O A V A I L A B L E

A64 Package v3.0 Questronix

Academy CRL
ADPro Multi Frame Recorder ASDG

Alien Fires

All New World of Lemmings *AGA* Psygnosis

Annals of Rome

Arena Psygnosis

Arkanoid (1-Filed) Discovery Software Int.
Arkanoid *EURO* (1-Filed) Discovery Software Int.

Arya Vaiv

Atomic Robokid Activision
Backlash (1-Filed) Novagen
Balance of Power Mindscape
Balance of Power 1990 Mindscape

Bangkok Knights System 3

Barbarian Palace Software

Bars & Pipes v2.5B Blue Ribbon Bakery

Battle Isle Blue Byte

Blitzkrieg BMX Simulator

Borrowed Time Activision

Breach

Bubble & Squeak Audiogenic

Bubble Ghost +

Buggy Boy (1-Filed) Elite

Bull Run Butcher Hill

Capone

* Castle of Dr. Brain Sierra On-line

Catch'em

Centerfold Squares Artworx
Championship Football Activision
Championship Manager:E.O.S. Domark
Championship Manager:Italia'95 Domark

Chess Master 2100 Electronic Arts
Chuckie Egg A'n'F Software

City Defense Clockwiser

+ Colorado Silmarils

Cover Girl Strip Poker

Craps Academy Micro Illusions

Crash Garrett
Crazy Cones
Crimson Crown
Crystal Hammer '93

Darius + DefCon 5

Defenders of Earth Demo Maniac v?.?

Dennis the Menace Ocean

DeskTop Magic

Digita Datastore v1.1 Digita Digita Organiser v1.1 Digita

Double Dragon

MechForce v2.04

MiGraph OCR v1.50

MiGraph Color Kit Pro v1.71

Dungeon Master's Assistant vol. I Strategic Simulations Inc Earl Weaver Baseball Electronic Arts Ebonstar Micro Illusions E.lfMicro Value Elite (1-Filed) Firebird Eskimo Games Espionage Exile F-1 Racer Fernandez Must Die! Image Works Final Data v1.0 Final Data v2.0 Fire & Forget II Titus Flight of the Amazon Queen Galaxy Invasion Micro Illusions Gemini Wings Gettysburg Strategic Simulations Inc Giddy 2 Gnome Ranger Level 9 Goal : World Cup Edition Golden Path Gone Fish'n Great Giana Sisters (1-Filed) Rainbow Arts Great States USA Gulp! I.C.E. Hanna-Barbera Animation Workshop Hellbent Helter Skelter ASL Highway Hawks Hollywood Hustler Hollywood Poker Hollywood Poker Pro Hype Race Impact Impact '95 Ingrid's Back Level 9 Insanity Fight Linel International Golf Into the Eagle's Nest Ocean Ivanhoe Jewels of Darkness Level 9 Jumping Jack'son Microdeal Jupiter Probe Strategic Simulations Inc Kampfgruppe Sierra On-line King's Quest I - Enhanced Kingdoms of England II Knight Orc Level 9 Lancelot Level 9 U.S. Gold Last Duel Legend Mindscape Leviathan English Software Lollypop Rainbow Arts Major Motion Microdeal Mayday Squad Tynesoft

Mind Shadow Activision
Mindroll Epyx

Mission Elelvator Micro Pool

Money Matters v3.01

Mouse Trap Micro Value Movie Guide v3.0

Movie Setter Gold Disk Inc

Moria v3.0 Mr. Blobby Mr. Do Run Run Music-X v2.0

Muzzy Myth

Myth Magnetic Scrolls
New York Warriors

Nigel Mansell's Grand Prix Martech
Ninja Mission Mastertronic

No Excuses Mastertronic

Omni-Play Horse Racing
Operation Firestorm

P.O.W.
PC-Task v3.0

Phantasie I:Tholie's Tale Strategic Simulations Inc

Pinkie

Pioneers, The

Plan 9 From Outer Space Gremlin Graphics
Platou Kingsoft
Powerball TMF

% Powerplay

Pro Conversion Pack v2.50 ASDG
Ouantox ANCO

Quintette Miles Computing

Racter Raffles Rasterbike

Rebel Charge at Chickamauaga Strategic Simulations Inc

Activision

Renegade Ocean

Return to Atlantis Electronic Arts

Return to Atlantis Roger Rabbit

Romantic Encounters at the Dome Micro Illusions

S.T.A.G.
SAS C v6.50
Scapeghost
Level 9

Scorpio Kingsoft
Sensible World of Soccer v1.1 Sensible Software
Seven Cities of Gold Electronic Arts

Seven Cities of Gold Shanghai

Sidewinder
Sim City 2000 *AGA*
Maxis

Sky Fox Electronic Arts
Sorcerer Lord PSS
Space Port reLine
Speed

ST Protector Paradox Software

Star Command Star Ray

Super Jam! v1.0

Super Jam! v1.1 Update

Super Play v?.? Surgeon, The Sword of Honour T.A.S.A.R. Mastertronic Techno Cop Term v4.5 Olaf Barthel Third Reich Three Musketeers, The Ocean Toki Tomb of Myths Tony & Friends Rainbow Arts Tracers Micro Illusions Transition Transylvania Traps'n'Treasures Treble Champs II Trivia Trove ANCO Tunnels of Armageddon Turbo Calc v2.0 Turbotrax (Beta version) Microdeal Ultimate Soccer Manager Vectorball Mastertronic Vegas Gambler California Dreams Vulcan Vyper Topdown Development Web of Terror Wembley International Soccer Where in Europe is Carmen S. Brøderbund Where in the USA is Carmen S. Brøderbund Where in Time is Carmen S. Brøderbund Whirligig Firebird World Cup All Time Greats Zeewolf

1.24 biokeys

1.25 bionotes

Biotech's Notes:

There are quite a few people I would like to thank for making my collection of Amiga programs as extensive as it has become. Please do forgive me if I should forget any of my friends who have supported me over the years.

Thanks, in no particular order, to:
Amidar, The Crazy Bomb-Maker, Conqueror, The Baron, Slash, Flabbergast,
Robert, PeterB. for letting me copy all those wonderful games before I
got connected:)

And of course to all the Bulletin Board Systems, with their respective System Operators, in Gothenburg for letting me make the list even bigger.

Also to the software and hardware companies who made the Amiga as great as it still is.

And finally to all the groups from 1985->present who removed the protection of the games and programs included in my list.

And to the fellow members of iFFTic, who by now probably thought I'd forgotten all about them :)

Oh, and should there be anyone out there who is in need of something in this list, please mail me on any of the following BBSs:

A-Base, City of Joy, Domestic Subway, Total Disaster, The West BBS

Sincerely Yours, Biotech.

1.26 mods

SLASH'S MODULE-LiST:

(-*-) SLASH'S NOTES!

(-0-9-) 0-9 COMPOSERS

(-A-B-) A-B COMPOSERS

(-C-D-) C-D COMPOSERS

(-E-F-) E-F COMPOSERS

(-G-H-) G-H COMPOSERS

```
(-i-J-)
i-J COMPOSERS
(-K-L-)
K-L COMPOSERS
(-M-N-)
M-N COMPOSERS
(-O-P-)
O-P COMPOSERS
(-Q-R-)
Q-R COMPOSERS
(-S-T-)
S-T COMPOSERS
(-U-V-)
U-V COMPOSERS
(-W-X-)
W-X COMPOSERS
(-Y-Z-)
Y-Z COMPOSERS
(-MiX-)
Minor Composers!
```

1.27 slashnotes

1.28 0-9

```
(-*-)
16beat
(-*-)
4-Mat
[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

 $(-\star-)$

1.29 a-b

```
Accord&Deelite
                  (-*-)
                  Alf&Gurra
                  (-*-)
                  Arpegiator
                  (-\star-)
                  Audiomonster
                  (-*-)
                  Axel
                  (-*-)
                  Bass
                  (-*-)
                  Bernard<sup>^</sup>Summer
                  (-*-)
                  Bit
                  (-*-)
                  Bit^Arts
  (-*-) Blaizer&Marillion
                  (-*-)
                  Blue^fox
                  (-*-)
                  Brainbug
                  (-\star-)
                  Bruno
[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

1.30 c-d

```
(-*-)
Chorus&Sid

(-*-)
Chromag

(-*-)
Chrylian
```

```
(-*-)
                  Clawz
                 (-*-)
                  Codex
                 (-*-)
                  Cutcreator
                 (-\star-)
                 D-Luxe
                 (-*-)
                 D-Zire
                 (-*-)
                  Danko
                 (-*-)
                  Dean
                 (-*-)
                 Deejay
                 (-*-)
                 Delorean
                 (-*-)
                 Diablo
                 (-*-)
                 Dice
                 (-*-)
                 Dizzy
                 (-\star-)
                 Dr.Awesome
                 (-*-)
                 Dr.Bully
                 (-*-)
                 Dreamer
  (-*-) Dreamweaver
[-SLASH/Citron./c-Lous/ifftic-]=[-MODULE-List-951015-]
```

1.31 e-f

(-*-) Elf (-*-)

```
Emax

(-*-)
    Epithal

(-*-)
    Fabian

(-*-)
    Facet

(-*-)
    Fajser

(-*-)
    Fash

(-*-)
    Fash

(-*-)
    Fash

(-*-)

Fleshbrain

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

1.32 g-h

```
Gin

(-*-)
Greg

(-*-)
Groo

(-*-)
Gto

(-*-)
Heatbeat

(-*-)
Hithansen

(-*-) Horace

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

(-*-)

1.33 i-j

(-*-)
Interphace

```
(-*-)
Jason

(-*-)
Jazz

(-*-)
Jesper^Kyd

(-*-)
Jester

(-*-)
Jogeir^Liljedahl

(-*-)
Jugi

(-*-)
Jugi

(-*-)
Julius

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

1.34 k-l

1.35 m-n

```
(-*-)
   Maestro

(-*-)
   Mango

(-*-)
   Megaman
```

```
(-*-)
                  Melo'dee
                 (-*-)
                  Merge
                 (-*-)
                  Misty&Daeron
                 (-*-)
                  Moby
                 (-*-)
                 Monty
                 (-\star-)
                  Mr.Man
                 (-*-)
                  Mr.Mygg
                 (-*-)
                  Mub
                 (-*-)
                  Nao
                 (-*-)
                  nhp&bkh
  (-*-) Nightlight
                 (-*-)
                  Nugget
                 (-*-)
                  Nuke
                 (-\star-)
                  Nutcase
[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

1.36 о-р

```
(-*-)
Oestein^Eide
(-*-)
Omega
(-*-)
Papa^Smurf
(-*-)
```

```
Paso

(-*-)
Peter^Salomonsen

(-*-) Phenomena^-^The^Group

(-*-)
Pink

(-*-)
Probe

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

1.37 q-r

```
(-*-)
Random^Voice

(-*-)
Reflex

(-*-)
Romeo^Knight

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

1.38 s-t

```
(-*-)
S.1.1
(-*-)
Scott
(-*-)
Slide
(-*-)
SMT
(-*-)
Smith
(-*-)
Somel&Prime
(-*-)
Soul!
```

```
(-*-)
                  Spaceman (Nuke)
                 (-*-)
                  Stargazer
                 (-*-)
                  Static
                 (-*-)
                 Strobo
                 (-*-)
                 Subject
                 (-\star-)
                 Svolkrag
                 (-*-)
                 Syntex
                 (-*-)
                 T.d.k
                 (-\star-)
                  Timewalker
                 (-*-)
                  Travolta
[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]
```

1.39 u-v

1.40 w-x

(-*-)
Walkman
(-*-)
Wotw
(-*-)
Xtd

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]

1.41 y-z

NO COMPOSERS HERE YET! COME ON AND CHANGE HANDLES GUYS ;)

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]

1.42 sorted

(-*-)
SORTED IN COMPOSERORDER
HERE THE MODULES ARE IF THEY ARE NOT MORE THAN^3.

[-SLASH/CiTRON./C-LOUS/iFFTiC-]=[-MODULE-LiST-951015-]

1.43 16beat

```
16beat (-- Joachim Soppe --) (Ger) (former groups; Razor, Sanity, Rebels)

mod.a rocktale 169714 (From Action Conference music competition)

mod.arcadian 26000 (From A Rebels packmenu)

mod.perplexion 153806
```

1.44 4-mat

```
mod.back from blue.pp
                                    34960 (from the game Carvup)
mod.carvup-2.pp
mod.Cluster.pp
                                    69028
mod.crocketts theme.pp
                                     46696
mod.dna-dream.pp
                                     65928
                                   168748
mod.Electric-revenge.pp
                                   136684
mod.enjoy the silence.pp
mod.hardcore.pp
                                   104708 (from Hardcore demo by Anarchy) (1992)
mod.In the kitchen(4mt).pp 102928 (from In The Kitchen demo by Anarchy) ( \hookleftarrow
   Hurricane '92)
mod.in your shadow(4mt).pp 148096
mod.Jingle2.pp
                                     27688
mod.Jingle5.pp
                                     14880
                                    83132
mod.legacy (4mt).pp
mod.Madness2-PartB.pp
                                    30492 (from Madness 2 demo by Anarchy)
mod.Madness2-PartC(Promises).pp 30412 (from Madness 2 demo by Anarchy)
mod.ohno..a demosong.pp
                             32692 37568 (from Stolen Data Issue 10/Anarchy) (- The \leftrightarrow
mod.Perception's-end.pp
   Party II -)
mod.phantasmagoria.2.pp
                                    93492 (From Phantasmagoria by Anarchy)
mod.red sector-theme.pp
                                   168752
                                   73712
mod.sunny holiday (4mt).pp
mod.Walk-at-night.pp
                                    38884 (from Stolen Data Issue 10/Anarchy) (- The \leftrightarrow
   Party II -)
mod.waterfall.pp
                                    23408
mod.world of love (4mt).pp
                                    33332
mod.world ofdentro(4mt).pp
                                    27420
Chipm
mod.Anarchymenu10.pp 4980 (from Conquest/Anarchy packmenu)
mod.anarchymenu4.pp
                          5692 (from Conquest/Anarchy packmenu)
mod.anarchymenu4.pp 5692 (trom Conquest/Anarchy packmenu) 3000 (from Conquest/Anarchy packmenu) mod.Anarchymenu7.pp 2372 (from Conquest/Anarchy packmenu) mod.Anarchymenu8.pp 1196 (from Conquest/Anarchy packmenu) 2440 (from Conquest/Anarchy packmenu)
mod.autumn(s.chip).pp
                          5772
                          9492
mod.chip shop.pp
mod.intro-music.pp
                          5352
mod.l.f.f.pp
                          7220 (from a wellknown crackintro)
mod.starworx.pp
                          4944
mod.the golden ages.pp 32368
mod.unknown.pp 23952 (from a Anarchy intro)
```

1.45 accord&deelite

```
Accord&Deelite (-- Patrick Johansson --) & (-- Henrik Bertilsson --) (Swe) ( ← former groups; (D)Razor 1911, (A+D)Infinity, (A)X-trade, (D)Enigma)

[-Accord (Left the scene in 1993) Deelite (Still Making some music...)-]

mod.->Digital-orgasm<-.pp 76512 (from 'Digital Orgasm' by X-trade)
mod.beyond imagination.pp 103428 (from 'World of Confusion' demo by Vomit (- ← Tcc'93 -)
```

```
52672 (from 'Mosaic' by Legend)
mod.bubblegum.pp
mod.Color crime.acc.pp
                             77324 (from 'Color Crime' Gfx/Msx Disc?)
                            137392 (from - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo) (9:th place) ←
mod.Deegroovie.pp
  (* Also in 'World of Confusion' demo by Vomit' (- Tcc'93 -)
mod.deelitement.pp 123008 (from a Enigma demo'92)
                             25248
mod.emptyness.pp
                           170408 (from - Tcc'93 - Musicompo)
mod.erotic malfunction.pp
mod.First Impression.pp 124700 (from - Ecc'93 - Musiccompo) (3:rd place) ←
   (* Also on Absolute Swedish issue 1 by Phew. prod)
mod.fooling around(majsan*).pp 35128 (from 'Crackintro' by Dazzle)
                            190084 (from - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.Getting inspiration.pp mod.icecream.pp
mod.fromage.pp
                           96128 (from 'Color Crime' Gfx/Msx Disc?)
                             16708
mod.leftover.pp
                            112124 (from - Ecc'93 - Musiccompo) (9:th place)
mod.mailman.pp
                             37556
mod.n.i.r.v.a.n.a.pp
                             65152 (from Propaganda issue 4 by Razor 1911)
                            26476 (from 'World of Confusion' demo by Vomit) ←
mod.ploughman.woc.pp
  (- Tcc'93 -)
                            145648 (from - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never \,\leftrightarrow
mod.pro forma v1.01.pp
 selected for finals!* (*Also in 'Beyond Belief' demo by Noxious' *)
                             96996
mod.slushpuppie.pp
                              7640
mod.snorewalk.pp
place at Ecc'93)
mod.soundbox.pp
                           142388 (from Enigmatic Gfx&Music disk by Enigma)
mod.sugarhelmet.pp
                             43832
mod.the end.pp
                            131284
mod.tits that fits.pp
                             36516 (from 'World of Confusion' demo by Vomit (- \leftarrow
    Tcc'93 -)
mod._Follow the sign2.0.pp 114748 (from 'Color Crime' Gfx/Msx Disc?)
unreleased
                            132820 ('Ana-Kata')
mod.propaganda#5.pp
```

1.46 alf&gurra

```
Alf&Gurra (Swe) (former groups; Shining)
```

```
mod.Hi-Tension.pp 441508 (from - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.Lazertron III.pp 92912 (from - Aurora-Powerlords party'90 - Musiccompo)
mod.mystery_2.46mins.pp 89408 (from Mystery dentro by Shining)
mod.no-mercy.pp 370784 (from - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo) (2:nd place)
mod.subsonic.pp 61548
mod.technoball1.pp 22700 (from the game Technoball)
mod.Technoball2.pp 119740 (from the game Technoball)
```

1.47 arpegiator

```
Arpegiator (-- Fabrice Gillet --) (Belg)

mod.Exodia 364512

MOD.LIPS_&_TONGUES_B&B 248524

mod.My girl 199966

mod.worldcharts 89992
```

1.48 audiomonster

```
Audiomonster (-- Raphael Gesqua --) (Fra) (former groups; Complex, Melon Design, ←
     Silents, Anarchy, Delight)
        ((( the war ))) .pp 189304 (from - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.
       hello m.o.n ii .pp 21804 (from Ice demo by Silents Fr.) (3:rd place at \leftrightarrow
mod.
   Porsgrunn'91)
mod. (Daily pleasure).pp 74800
mod. (Intro-priority).pp 74696 (from Priority intro by Melon)
mod. (piece of dance).pp 110964 (from Analog-Equinox party'91) (1:st place)
mod. ((( florence ))) .pp 182016 (from Iris Party'90 - Musiccompo)
mod. ((( Melonmania ))).pp 124676 (from S.o.s demo by Melon) (Hurricane'92)
mod.( Alcoholic score ).pp 79616 (from S.o.s demo by Melon) (Hurricane'92)
mod.(( lover breath )) .pp 101808 (from Iris Party'91 - Musiccompo)
mod.(((canal green.fix.pp 90688 (from Mobile Destination... demo by Spaceballs) <math>\leftarrow
     (3:rd place at - The Gathering'93 -)
mod.((( street gang ))).pp 101368 (from - The Party II - Invitation demo by Melon \leftrightarrow
   )
mod.((( the song ))).pp
                                180224 (from - Saturne Party 2 - Musiccompo) also in \leftrightarrow
    Peewee demo by Complex) \star Named original, before; mod.the song.fake2 \star
mod.((((( Nebulos ))))).pp 75160 (from Ice demo by Silents Fr.) (3:rd place at \leftarrow
mod.(((tubular))).pp
                                116120 (Audiomonster ???)
mod.70reprise.pp
                                  36580
mod./ureprise.pp 36580
mod.96 tears.pp 139900 (from Crayon Shinchan demo by Melon'93)
mod.flashback-ceinturea.pp 24968 (from the Game Flashback/Delphin Software)
mod.flashback-fin.pp
96556 (from the Game Flashback/Dselphin Software)
mod.flashback-introb.pp
mod.flashback-options1.pp
mod.flashback-options2.pp
66620 (from the Game Flashback/Delphin Software)
mod.flashback-options2.pp

30116 (from the Game Flashback/Delphin Software)
mod.flashback-renuion.pp 30116 (from the Game Flashback/Delphin Software) mod.Hard feelings.pp 56480 (from Overdose demo by Delight)
mod.hellomaniacsofnoise.pp 23716 (from Bodil intro by Melon)
mod.hysteria.pp
                                  59000 (from a demo by Tomas Landspurg '91)
                                  73832
mod.proxima ** 91 **.pp
                                 19940
mod.regg'it....pp
mod.sonic.pp
                                  91016 (from Ice demo by Silents Fr.) (3:rd place at \leftarrow
   Porsgrunn'91)
mod.x-mas 92 melo(n)-dy.pp 147372 (from the Game Mr.Nutz/Ocean) (Also composed \leftrightarrow
    for - The Party II - Musiccompo)
unreleased
mod.(( the last call )).pp \, 95520 (originally made for a Tsl demo which never get \leftarrow
     released)
```

mod.land of barbarians.pp $\,$ 165552 (originally made for a Tsl demo which never get \leftarrow released)

1.49 axel

```
Axel (-- Alexander Strohm --) (Swi) (former groups; Brainstorm)

mod.cupa libre 144530 (from Zine issue 10 by Brainstorm)

mod.Deadline-Fever 152468 (from Zine issue 11 by Brainstorm)

mod.Slow-motion 129686 (from Raw issue 4 by Pmc)

mod.Technology 175648 (from - The Party II - Musiccompo)
```

1.50 bass

```
Bass (-- Patrick Lindsey --) (Ger) (former groups; Silents)
mod.da.nsp.groove
                       245240
mod.dick wie ein likoer 38814
                      290442
mod.Hardcore Heaven
mod.Just'N'Nightmare! 267318 (from a Silents Ger. Prod'92)
mod.my adagio for kris! 263234
mod.tribal trance! 164298
Chip
mod.-your-face-... 33392
mod.chip'o'phonie_nr.1 12518
                      30000
mod.chipovsky
                       42726
16782
mod.cky.faty.loremy
mod.it's-ram-hot
mod.schronz
                         41256
mod.shorty2ext.bass
                         19840
mod.the confession.bass 16998
```

1.51 bernard summer

Bernard Summer

16844
7718
13584
15044
15880
11328
5676
8500

mod.west end girls	33918
mod.van der valk	16592

1.52 bit

1.53 bit arts

```
Bit Arts (-- Norbert Roecher --) (Ger) (former groups; Sanity) (Left the scene in ← 1992)

mod.Bal 99280 (from RSi Mega Demo-89)

mod.reach tech-no limit 139286 (from Woc demo by Sanity'92) (2:nd place Woc'92)

mod.synergy (part i) 162036 (from Turmoil musicdisk by Sanity) (- The Party I ← -)
```

1.54 blazier&marillion

```
Blaizer&Marillion (-- Olof Gustavsson --) & (-- Erik Tilleby --) (Swe) (former ←
    groups; Silents, Horizon)
mod.-<>in traffic<>- 302932 (From 'Sossled Sommersault' demo by TSL) (-Tcc \leftarrow
   ′93-)
mod.-= s.a.s.m.m.s =- 302498 (From Something about silents make me sick demo by \leftarrow
    Silents) (- Mcs'93-)
mod.alley funker
                  188848 (From MCS'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.dreaming_of_charts.pp 39916 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.8 xXx (From 'Dream Charts \,\leftarrow
   is.7 by Led) -- Marillion'1995 --
mod.drugstore cowboy
                       116888 (From Silents intro-dentro (2:nd place at - ECES \leftarrow
   ′91)
                         60492 (From Unoriginal Demo by Mythos)
mod.gobbprew
mod.knallhatten
                        165010
mod.letsdance
                          47532
mod.made
                          70006 (From Sleeping Bag demo by Horizon)
mod.powerstud
                         50368
                         72320 (From Snurkel II by Silents/Defjam)
mod.ronken
                         92228
mod.setup
mod.space clouds
                        276850 (From MCS'93 - Invitation intro -)
                        142582 (From Blues House musicdisk by Silents)
mod.wait on wait
mod.x-airwolf-x
                        330504 (From Airwolf intro by Silents'93)
```

Unreleased

```
mod.-<>cyber<>-. 180548
mod.-=<to stoned>=- 323828
mod.a walk on nails 159618
                      179650
mod.bjornis
mod.bubb'ela sound. 132488
mod.memory
                      218006
                     161680
116874 (From Amega party in Porsgrunn '91)
136824
mod.my dilema
mod.night owl
mod.nightcap
mod.off pist
                      222512
                       131454
mod.posses
mod.sleeping
mod.slumberland 95/40
107960
mod.sleeping beauty 292918
mod.trashno
                        94266
                      224162
mod.unnamed
mod.we are old pal's 202308
mod.wrister
                        43050
```

Gamemusic

mod.adrenaline	55394	(From Pinball Dreams by DI'91)
mod.int&sel000.msx	281704	(From Pinball Illusions by DI'95)
mod.lightofday	222304	(From Pinball Dreams by DI'91)
mod.pinball2-table1	210760	(From Pinball Fantasies by DI'92)
mod.pinball2-table2	216758	(From Pinball Fantasies by DI'92)
mod.pinball2-table3	211912	(From Pinball Fantasies by DI'92)
mod.pinball2-table4	216418	(From Pinball Fantasies by DI'92)
mod.sel001.msx	106476	(From Pinball Illusions by DI'92)
mod.steelchambers2	237508	(From Pinball Fantasies by DI'92)
mod.table001.msx	300086	(From Pinball Illusions by DI'95)
mod.table001.sfx	159262	(From Pinball Illusions by DI'95)
mod.table002.msx	259102	(From Pinball Illusions by DI'95)
mod.table002.sfx	224878	(From Pinball Illusions by DI'95)
mod.table003.msx	242720	(From Pinball Illusions by DI'95)

Unreleased

mod.annuen3	49290
mod.bloodangels3	60074
mod.bossestyle 13	60556
mod.conspiration3	41182
mod.conspiration4	41686
mod.gh.stage1	49636
mod.gloryh.1	56280
mod.gloryhunter#1	51182
<pre>mod.gloryhunter_2</pre>	101510
mod.harmless	52400
mod.hi-score	56684
mod.horseback3	36128
mod.killer	43508
mod.level1	60680
mod.level2	54202

```
mod.logic system test 30520
mod.logig system test i 18972
mod.nightcap 136824
mod.sampleset 40074
mod.trassel2 44138
mod.vela 51656
mod.were_all_merry!4. 83226
```

1.55 blue fox

```
Blue fox (-- Thoger Wessel --) (Den)

mod.blue fox of blc.pp 131896 (org.filenane: Bionic Savage)

mod.Equal justice 485974

mod.off piste.bf 133380
```

1.56 brainbug

```
Brainbug (-- Rainer A. Nilsen --) (Nor) (former groups; Alcatraz)

mod.++harbour bizarre++.pp 140400 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo) (8:th ⇔ place)

mod.++left in space++.pp 120296

mod.++sunset blues++.pp 132252

mod.++vanja++.pp 146672

mod.+slow encirclement+.pp 100044 (From - Compass issue 1 by Alcatraz)

mod.avecdespeches.pp 90232

mod.chant.pp 69608

mod.excalibur outrun.pp 110440

mod.shinin' ol' boots.pp 169992 (From Banana Design Dentro)

mod.sincerely yours.pp 78844 (From - R.o.m Issue 4 by Essence)
```

1.57 bruno

```
Bruno (Suo) (former groups; Scup, Anarchy)
mod....oppenheimer.pp
                            96508 (From Music Box 3 by Anarchy/Fin.)
mod..gymnopedies..pp
mod..handskor..pp
                            99380 (From Music Box 3 by Anarchy/Fin.)
                             40684 (From Music Box 2 by Anarchy/Fin.)
mod..uralvolga fine..pp 129396 (From Music Box 3 by Anarchy/Fin.)
                           113660 (From Music Box 3 by Anarchy/Fin.)
mod.b.s.t.pp
                            74580 (From Music Box 3 by Anarchy/Fin.)
mod.DrSnuggles.pp
mod.free From guitar.pp 136180
mod.ftuffe.pp
                            34220 This is 4-MAT!
mod.jum-hop of stranger.pp 104028
mod.Listen.pp
                            98992
mod.moon gate.pp
                            159988
```

```
mod.Movement77.pp
                               46148
mod.on the road.pp
                             62092
mod.Serenade to.....pp
                              74664
                             76796
mod.Sonar.pp
mod.Stor och liten.pp 50276 (From Music Box 3 by Anarchy/Fin.) mod.tunnehairio.pp 114184 (From Music Box 3 by Anarchy/Fin.)
Chips (lite)
mod.Cosmetique 19158
                           12770
mod.free4all
mod.greasy duck v1 18908
mod.guf
                           15244
MOD.mod.cazal_beyond d f 169660
Mod.orient2
                          25158
Mod.orient3
                           10602
Mod.orient4
                           22118
Mod.orient5
                           48136
                           24030
mod.orient6
mod.orient7
                           20152
mod.orient8
                           11124
mod.orient9
                           13912
mod.orience

mod.pl-selector_tune 23140

and atroboskon 15118
mod.str0b0sk0p
mod.zwerge4
                           23010
3s_chips
mod.bob le cintre 20488
mod.chipmoog 12590
mod.guitar_theme 18562
                       12590
mod.shoah & abishag@ 20410
```

1.58 chorus&sid

```
Chorus&Sid (-- Mikael Ploug 1911, Jewels, Majic 12,

mod.Chorus&Sid.pr.crm.pp 87120 (From Issue 14 of The Charts/Ram Jam)
mod.Coffee blues II.pp 164488
mod.flood.pp 160004
mod.funky cartoons.pp 206024 (From Hit Single by Jewels)
mod.Hideaway blues.pp 278064 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
mod.i play the blues.pp 125996 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.10 xXx (From ' ←
Dansktoppen Issue 4.5')
mod.Killing Floor2.1.pp 105304 (From We Shave Ass demo by Razor 1911)
mod.living proof.pp 137696
mod.Melted Surucucu.pp 183840 (From Hit Single by Jewels)
mod.red baron.pp 137600
```

1.59 chromag

```
Chromag (-- Timm Albers --) (Ger) (former groups; Polka Bros/Dcs/Rebels)
            ...Left the scene in 1995 to make real music!?!?...
mod.2nd step
                             94176
mod.charts#13.pp
                            90601 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.6 xXx (From 'The Charts 13' \leftrightarrow
    by Ram Jam)
mod.chromag unplugged 297258 (From - Dooms Day'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.chromag-non 196814 (From 'Jungle' -Issue 7?-)
mod.flint-stoned 62152 (From Flint-stones intro by Polka.)
mod.fuck the norm 292544 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
mod.Mambo-fish 100872
mod.flint-stoned
                            62152 (From Flint-stones intro by Polka.)
mod.musicl_disc10.data 140468 (From D.i.s.c issue 10 by Gods) (Apr'95)
mod.prodigy_rulez 258314 (From Switchback demo by Rebels) (Doomsday'94) mod.soulman 128218 (From Generation 17 by Platin) mod.switchback 236444 (From Switchback demo by Rebels) (Doomsday'94)
mod.the_jungle-theme 165630 (From Jungle Issue 7 by X-Trade)
mod.waterfall
                           100678
chips
mod.pippi rules! 18776
mod.shock therapy 01 14936
mod.trainer.1
                            9712
```

1.60 chrylian

```
Chrylian (-- Cyril Jegot --) (Fra) (former groups; Dreamdealers)

mod.congas_parties 166264 (From G.a.s.p invitation intro)

mod.iron wheels 212608 (together with Laxical/Scoopex)

mod.organe machine 230248 (From Imagine demo by Dreamdealers)
```

1.61 clawz

```
Clawz (-- Mathieu Berthaud --) (Fra) (former groups; Bomb!, Complex, Digital, ←
    Interface)
mod.Clawz.pr.crm.pp
                            96776 (From The Charts issue 14/Ram Jam)
                           136376 (From Real Demo by Complex) (1:st place - \leftarrow
mod.Cyberotica.pp
  Saturne '94 -)
                           106824 (From Extemporized musicdisk by Digital)
mod.Extemporized.pp
Mod.fx4.pp
                            25808 (From Origin demo by Complex (1:st place at - \leftarrow
   The Party III -) (intro)
mod.heart of crystal.pp 77100 (Made for Tsb France)
mod.Help Tha Fool.pp 70328 (From Real Demo by Complex) (1:st place - \leftarrow
   Saturne '94 -)
                148960 (From Seduction musicdisk by Complex) (Also \leftrightarrow
mod.mixed_up.pp
   competed in - Saturne Party 2 - Musiccompo)
```

```
mod.motion_endpart.pp
                           117600 (From Motion demo by Bomb!) (2:nd place at - ←
  The Party IV -)
                           304924 (From Motion demo by Bomb!) (2:nd place at -\leftarrow
mod.motion_mainpart.pp
   The Party IV -)
mod.post modern.source.pp 171124 (From Seduction musicdisk by Complex) ★ Also ↔
   competed in - The Party III - Musiccompo, with the name "A call today", never \,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,
   get selected! *
mod.refreshing.pp
                           106400 (From Seduction musicdisk by Complex)
mod.Sonic city.pp
                           114684 (From Seduction musicdisk by Complex) *Also ↔
   competed in Saturne Partyl Musiccompo'93*
                      147968 (From Extemporized musicdisk by Digital)
mod.Spleen & ideal.pp
                            182768 (From Seduction musicdisk by Complex)
mod.sunk in ink.pp
mod.supreme in black v6.pp 168880 (From Origin demo by Complex) (1:st place at - \leftarrow
   The Party III -)
mod.Sweltering forest.pp 124144 (From Extemporized musicdisk by Digital)
mod. Voldsom kanonslag!.pp 76012 (From Extemporized musicdisk by Digital)
chips
mod.crazy egg.pp
                         2064
mod.criminal tears.pp
                        1684
mod.nasty noise.pp
                        3816
mod.transfusion 2.pp
                       3696
```

1.62 codex

```
Codex (Nor) (former groups; Razor 1911)

mod.domination-dance 106806
mod.rollersnake 92474

mod.speed 233060 (From Speed demo by Sim Prods.) (2:nd place at - The ← Gathering'93 -)

mod.undersea by codex 150048 (From Voyage demo by Razor 1911) (3:rd place at - ← The Party I -)
```

1.63 cutcreator

```
Cutcreator (-- Allan A. Kirkeby --) (Den) (former groups; Static Bytes)

mod.Eurocharts-17 192778 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))

mod.Eurocharts-18 165956 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))

mod.Eurocharts-19 191134 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))

mod.Eurocharts-20 194072 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))

mod.Eurocharts-21 194850 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))

mod.Eurocharts-22 213442 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))

mod.eurocharts-23 210488 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))

mod.eurocharts-24 210502 (Guess!?, where it comes From!;))
```

1.64 d-luxe

```
D-Luxe (-- Joakim Falk --) (Swe) (former groups; Orient, Equinox)

Mod.Universal dreams 130352

Mod.Universal dreams II 92966
```

1.65 d-zire

```
D-Zire (-- David Elfström --) (Swe) (former groups; The Silents, The Doodles \leftrightarrow
    Foundation)
                               178202 (From Nordic Report 3 by Equinox)
mod.alpine cut
mod.Artificial Intelligence 213306
mod.Divine Glory
                              132296
mod.Divine Glory mix
                              126274
mod.for a friend (new)
                               139084
mod.kartoffel is none
                               150554
mod.night vision
                                119844 (From a Tsl intro 1992)
mod.p.d.s.d.
                               174524
                               303590 (From - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.rage_hard!
mod.rockadoo
                               113112
mod.so_be_it!
                                94680
mod.Taffel Chips
                               232458 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never \leftrightarrow
   selected for finals!*
                             141084 (From Issue 3 of European Top 20)
mod.talk-hard
chips
mod.announcement 12000
mod.back to basics 13882
mod.chip'o'matic nr.1 22000 (From Chip'o matic Issue 1 by Tds!)
mod.chip'o'matic nr.2 22096 (From Chip'o matic Issue 2 by Tds!)
mod.Endless space 15528
mod.Internal
mod.Arnesune
                            23020
mod.Internal
                             5840
                          13000
mod.jens-patrik
mod.logos - part i
                            3336
mod.melancholic comod.most_shortest_mix 2374 12414
                            29716 (From Svensk Toppen issue 2)
mod.sven-benny
mod.tales of the north 27000
mod.the next generation 14262 (From Chip'o matic Issue 1 by Tds!)
mod.virtual beatbox
                           19058
```

1.66 danko

```
Danko (-- Thomas Danko --) (Swe) (former groups; Fairlight, Horizon)
```

```
mod.?Horizon.Hamvector 108524 (From Hamvector demo by Horizon) (4:th place - The ← Party I -)

mod.buena vista 93602 (From Huddinge Easter party'91) (Stolen Data No.?)

mod.Complications 71054 (From My Room demo'90, coded by Mårten ;) )

mod.ComplicationsII 111744 (From - Tcc'92 - Musiccompo)

mod.Consummation 104666
```

1.67 dean

```
Dean (-- Mikko Lipianen --) (Suo) (former groups; CnCd, Cyberiad)
mod.?.ass92_slide.cncd .pp 124628 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.3 xXx (From 'Assembly \leftarrow
  92' Slide by Cncd)
                         152492 (From Chaosland 40k intro by Virtual Dreams) \leftrightarrow
Mod.chaosLand
  (1:st place at - The Party III -)
mod.Dean
                         133448
mod.l.c.s.
                          196024 (From Finlandia Music-disk)
mod.Ompelukone
                          55688
mod.riviera
                          232610 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.sedat soittaa
                         104452 (From Cncd Musik intro)
mod.sunset
                         138954 (From - Assembly'93 - Musiccompo)
______
```

1.68 deejay

```
Deejay (Swe) (former groups; Aurora, Hypnosis)
```

mod.adventure in the bag		(From GnuDunk Musicdisk by Hypnosis)
mod.camels From space	39468	(From a Hypnosis intro)
mod.discosound(Gnu U)	151572	
mod.gummiprutt	69952	(From GnuDunk Musicdisk by Hypnosis)
<pre>mod.i hate marshmallows</pre>	220796	(From GnuDunk Musicdisk by Hypnosis)
mod.m jacksson song	106410	(From GnuDunk Musicdisk by Hypnosis)
mod.real panic	71600	(From GnuDunk Musicdisk by Hypnosis)
mod.Tem'li' vild	161426	
mod.Tibet.bup	112544	
mod.We is best	40962	(From GnuDunk Musicdisk by Hypnosis)
mod.wild mind	145260	(From GnuDunk Musicdisk by Hypnosis)

1.69 delorean

```
Delorean (-- Sakari Hannula --) (Suo) (former groups; Complex, Vertigo)

mod.(c) vertigo.pp 39612
mod.50ft_drum_demon.pp 208328
mod.a touch of green.pp 163956 (From Book of Songs Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.babywear.pp 211512 (From Book of Songs Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.bear island.pp 282956 (From - Assembly'92 - Musiccompo)
```

```
mod.close_to_115.pp
                          230992
mod.club_mood.pp
                          130484 (From Finlandia Musicdisk)
mod.curious_world.pp
                          195828 (From Finlandia Musicdisk)
mod.dad's hammonds.pp
                          103172
mod.Delirium.pp
                          176700 (From Delirium demo by Complex) (2:nd place at - \leftarrow
   The Assembly'92 -)
mod.delorean-lionrock.pp 222340
mod.deltasleep.pp
                         195420 (From Book of Songs Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.grasshopper.pp
                          54516
mod.hawaiian_girls.pp 106480
mod.illumination.short.pp 161996 (From Book of Songs Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.in flight.short.pp 200348 (From Book of Songs Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.Mad hatter.pp
                          142856
                    219200 (From Finlandia Musicdisk)
mod.mellow_pluck.pp
mod.muffy_the_4wd_kat.pp 205036
mod.option_to_die.pp
                         85988
mod.savoy.pp
                         212484 (From Seduction Musicdisk by Complex)
                         216692
mod.scared of....pp
                         152328 (From Sledgehammer issue 13 by Absolute)
mod.smokebelch iii.pp
mod.snow-runner.pp
                          45864 (From Vectors for all by Vertigo)
                        210488 (From Prism Slide by Melon)
mod.soul free.pp
                         166848 (From Book of Songs Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.spacecadet.pp
mod.sunday_wives.pp
                          43816
mod.suomenlista6.pp
                         124936
mod.trigger happy.pp
                        222420
mod.tweaked_2_fit_in.pp 157032 (From Finlandia Musicdisk)
mod.voyager_sisc.pp
                          188948 (From Seduction Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.Women cheat...pp
                          125080
mod.world on a string.pp 254608 (From Seduction Musicdisk by Complex)
                        131800 (Delorean & Jugi) (From Equipose dentro by \,\leftarrow\,
mod.Wormholes.pp
  Complex) (- The Gathering'93 -)
```

1.70 diablo

```
Diablo (-- René Bidstrup --) (Den) (Former groups: BudBrain)
mod.breeze-diablo
                    131368
mod.coloris
                     139144
mod.endtheme2-dablo
                     78136
                    150474
mod.kaosmodule
mod.perhaps2-dia
                      23246
mod.somekraft-diablo 183874
mod.spooky
                    155300
mod.yoafrica-dia
                    197674
```

1.71 dice

Dice

```
mod.Det ska nok gaa 127146 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo) (3:rd place)
```

```
mod.karry.ehh 41534
mod.mayflower 113252
```

1.72 dizzy

```
Dizzy (-- Juha Kujanpaa --) (Fin) (former groups; cNcD, Dual Crew, Decept)
mod.Allnite Groove.pp 125624 (From - Assembly'94 - Musiccompo) mod.Alternative Samba.pp 123776
mod.banana split.pp
                               247340 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
                                89642 OFFLINE on DiZZY.5
mod.Belewian.pp
mod.Camomile.pp
                                 78276
mod.chzardomene.pp
                                65700 (Ripped From Cncd Musik intro)
mod.citronative.pp
                               221180
                               104156
mod.coltris.pp
mod.Dizzy.pp
                                 19896
mod.fanatic waltz.pp
                                 59388
mod.Girl From Ipanema.pp
                                 94568
mod.Gramarye.pp 96700
mod.Happen-O-Lowize.pp 97092 (From The Cult Issue 1 - Party iV Edition - by \leftarrow
    Abyss!)
mod.Honourable company.pp 205366 OFFLiNE on DiZZY.5
mod.johdattelupolska.pp 101264 OFFLiNE on DiZZY.6
mod.Just for blues.pp 143332 (From - Assembly'93 - Musiccompo] (1:st place)
mod.kokkola roundabout.pp 116696
                                 75972
mod.Lompakko.pp
mod.MyOnnytysPolska.pp
                               126128
                                 71488
mod.omeher.pp
mod.pathway.pp
                               110244 (From - Morbid Visions 3 - Party Slide by Cncd ←
   )
mod.scarptouch3.pp
                               118500
mod.Si'sjaro.pp
                                 52272 OFFLINE on DiZZY.5
                                 60396
mod.sleepwalker.pp
mod.Stereotypia.pp
                           80180
mod.Sumirumansanisa.pp 227460 OFFLiNE on DiZZY.5 mod.Suuntaviivat.pp 301478 OFFLiNE on DiZZY.5
                               301478 OFFLiNE on DiZZY.5 (8:th place at Assembly'95 \leftrightarrow
   -Musiccompo-)
mod.suomalainen kaupunki.pp 111232
mod.Towards And Back.pp 135700 (From Finlandia Musicdisk)
                                134136 (From Sound of Science Musicdisk by Dual Crew)
mod.Trajanus.pp
mod.walk n titanize.pp 141848
unreleased
mod.aaltoluonne.pp 27784 OFFLiNE on DiZZY.6 mod.jazz-festarit.pp 54856 Composed by: Andy/Banal Projects, move!
                             27784 OFFLINE on DiZZY.6
mod.paaryna's allrite.pp 105224 OFFLiNE on DiZZY.6
                            170308 OFFLINE on DiZZY.6
mod.speculation.pp
```

1.73 dr.awesome

```
Dr.Awesome (Dens Design Norway) (-- Björn A Lynne --) (Nor) (former groups; ←
    Crusaders)
mod.100yarddash
                             104666 (From a musicdisk released '90)
                            143030 (From the musicdisk Bacteria by Crusaders)
mod.12th warrior
mod.Afterglow
                            152416
mod.awesome
                              59062
mod.Basketball
                            202608
mod.between the tits
                              88146
                              50000 (Musicdisk '90)
mod.blood on the r-top
mod.Boom! and she cums! 284004
mod.bridge to the universe II 151702 (From the musicdisk Bacteria by Crusaders)
mod.duet-guitar-flute
                             67590
                              44302
mod.empty spaces 2
                              71020
mod.flyte
                             234024
mod.GettheFunk
                                             164020
Nightshade.....mod.heaven n hell
                116614 (From Am/Fm 1 or 2...)
mod.Horror!
mod.intromusic2
                              9294
mod.IntroMusic3
                              18486
mod.make your move
                            161044 (From the Musicdisk Bacteria by Crusaders)
                             101100
mod.niagra
                             199998
mod.now what 3
                            140922 (From Eurochart (14?)
mod.now what???
mod.old england
                              52022
                            197096
mod.prophet 2001
mod.Spacedel.short
                            172426 (From the demo Space Deliria by Crusaders
                            218388 (Musicdisk '90)
mod.tranze seven
```

1.74 dr.bully

```
Dr.Bully (Sui) (former groups; Majic 12)

mod.boring day 107700 (From some issue of Top Secret)

mod.breathless 108162

mod.resonance 233648

mod.resonance ii 191488 (From Resonance II demo by Majic 12)
```

1.75 dreamer

```
299980 (From Dreamwalker musicdisk by Freezers)
mod.bumblee flumble
mod.Cigarette-Smoke
                           276188 (From Dreamwalker musicdisk by Freezers *Also ←
  From - Gelloween'94 - Musiccompo*
                            10672
mod.cos_niesamowitego
mod.doclandia
                            303196 (From Dreamwalker musicdisk by Freezers) \starAlso \hookleftarrow
    3:rd place at Intel Outside I Party*
                           273298 (From Dreamwalker musicdisk by Freezers) ★Also ←
mod.folx-vagen
  From - The Party IV - Musiccompo) (2:nd place) *
mod.fontanna radosci
                            77800
mod.harmony_afterall
                           200388
mod.kacza_cza_cza
                            32384
mod.lazy cat in the sunt in 281102
                            239296 (From Dreamwalker musicdisk by Freezers) \starAlso \hookleftarrow
mod.light&sound4
    1:st place on Polish Autumn Party*
mod.light2_&_sound_2 146320
                           169336
mod.light6_&_sound_6
mod.plexa's_theme
                            47448
                           254040 ("Rainland" From Dreamwalker musicdisk by \leftarrow
mod.powrot do krainy
 Freezers)
mod.real kaoz
                           245580 (From Doom's Day'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.stardust_memories_2
                           151028
                            281718 (From Sun! Slide by Trsi) (Gfx:Lazur)
mod.sunii
mod.technobiljoonav2
                           110808
mod.terminator 3
                           194044
mod.x-mas_lulez
                            12756
```

1.76 dreamweaever

```
Dreamweaver (-- Per Wahlström --) (Swe) (former groups; Aurora, 7th Awards, ← Aurora)

mod.A king Is born.pp 88604 (From Dreamscape demo by Aurora)

mod.drw-rhythm.pp 83184

mod.high landing.pp 170284 (From - Ecc'93 - Musiccompo)

mod.sepulchral symphony.pp 134716 (From ??? demo by 7 Awards)

mod.shivers.pp 91428 (From ECES '91 musiccompo)

mod.therapy.pp 97252 (From Aurora Megademo)

mod.valor of faith.pp 220428 (From Blood(?) BBS-intro by Aurora)
```

1.77 elf

```
Elf (-- Sven Erik Cedigh --) (Swe) (former groups; Moment 22, Hard Core Design, ← Abstract)

mod.abstracted.pp 143748
mod.cooperation.pp 127456
mod.Dual Minded.pp 127492 (From No More Vectors demo HCD)
mod.early_distraction.pp 80544 (From Hymns of Logic Musicdisk by HCD)
mod.eternal sentience.pp 140376 (Winning tune From The Party in Västervik ← (28-30/5-92)
```

```
mod.gathering.pp
mod.Groove Yard.pp
                           232096 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never ←
   selected for finals!*
mod.intromania 2.pp
                              34344
mod.IntroMania4.pp
                             10284
mod.Lorien\ Wastelands.pp\ 206432\ (From\ the\ Moment\ 22\ slide\ -\ The\ Party\ IV\ -)
mod.monday at noon.pp 366228 (From - The Party IV - Musiccompo) \starNever \hookleftarrow
   selected for finals!*
                            145792
mod.omicron.pp
mod.reach for verdict.pp 123688 (From - The Gathering'93 -) *Never selected for \leftrightarrow
    finals!* Entered a Bbs Musiccompetition instead!
mod.salvation mind.pp 6852 (From 40k intro by Moment 22 for - The Party IV \leftrightarrow
   — )
mod.satisfaction.pp 97844
mod.South Of Sense.pp 128428 (From Hymns of Logic Musicdisk by HCD)
mod.The Steel Dome.pp 160172 (From Hymns of Logic Musicdisk by HCD) mod.Trespassing.pp 311388 (From - Assembly'94 - Musiccompo) *Never selected \leftarrow
   for finals!*
mod.Trespassing.New.pp 312448 (From - Ncc'94 - Musiccompo) (2:nd place)
mod.underground.pp
                            125904
unreleased
mod.Tribal Pulse.pp 114544
```

1.78 emax

```
Emax (-- Benni Petersen --) (Ger) (former groups; Trsi, Paf)

mod.defloration 408034 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)

mod.it's_grim 12770

mod.oberheim power 128876 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)

mod.The voices of mind 69930
```

1.79 epithal

```
Epithal (-- Benny ? --) (Swe) (former groups; Limited Edition)

MOD.An "L" For Me 12778

MOD.Chestnuts.EP 197490

MOD.I'm a Mortician.EP 342040

MOD.In Orbit.EP 17348

MOD.Marquise.EP 149978

MOD.New Worlds Theme.EP 175032

MOD.Spaceblinded 181172
```

1.80 fabian

```
Fabian (-- Rutger Hoedemaekers --) (Hol) (Former groups: Desire)

mod.dlm4-shortcut. 129832
mod.heaven 238426
mod.nicole 384014 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.titania.fab 99552

chips

mod.jungle power 6794
mod.short-but-shocking! 1744
mod.wacky iii 3996
```

1.81 facet

```
Facet (-- Martin ? --) (Hol) (former groups; Spaceballs, Lemon., Anarchy, Vision)

mod.*%+compomuziekje+%* 228940

mod.anothershiptoon 29052

mod.chipchapchup 20042

mod.weer n chipje 11480
```

1.82 fajser

```
Fajser (-- Henrik Bertilsson --) (Swe) (former groups; Rage)
mod.5518ii
                         184236 (From Maximum Overdrive II by Rage - Assembly '94) \leftrightarrow
    (-End-tune-)
mod.brakmakarboerje 136416 (From - Nova Party/Grästorp'92 -) (1:st place) ∗ ↔
   Also used in 'Blaskan 1')
mod.das tonbandgeraet! 111522 (From - Blaskan (Issue II) by Rage
                         123144 (From 'Marcus goes to DAGCENTRAL') intro.
mod.der chromosom
mod.djungelpatrullen dl 142142
mod.drasknall knorropt 161520 (From Maximum Overdrive II by Rage - Assembly '94) \leftrightarrow
    (-Main-tune-)
mod.erected lyrics22... 176314 (From 'CP-Anim' disk by RAGE)
mod.har damen snus?
                          16938
mod.julekuk
                         121328
                         150100 (From 'Neural Assault' demo by Rage) (1:st place \,\leftarrow
mod.katakomb
   at -Ecc'93) (-Main-tune-)
                          29868 (From 'Neural Assault' demo by Rage) (1:st place \leftarrow
mod.logedans
   at -Ecc'93) (-Loadertune-)
mod.mens
                          56838 (Kort...?)
                        125562 (From 'Alchemy' demo by Rage) (1:st place at -Tcc \leftrightarrow
mod.sex&samlevnad
   ′93)
mod.syfilisf
                          5236 (From Maximum Overdrive II by Rage - Assembly '94) ↔
    (-Loadertune-)
mod.varf0r just jag
                         210586
```

```
mod.vill till dagcenter 75322
```

1.83 fash

```
Fash (-- Johan Persson --) (Swe) (former groups; Fake, Emotion, Silver prod.)

mod.a shade in waiting 476158 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never get 
selected for finals!*

mod.Art of undulation 328154 (From - Tcc′93- Musiccompo)

mod.celebration gen. 265114 Spread, but not released!

mod.cell x 2 351644 Spread, but not released!

mod.mental overdrive 437980 Unfinished, copy in LAST vers.

mod.way out of line 172734 Spread, but not released!

mod.zwieback 289666 Spread, but not released!

unreleased

mod.0,000 034 % 510350

mod.bamse ii 217872

mod.high-fidelity 167346

mod.polly wants techno 140162

mod.string quartet 316822
```

1.84 fleshbrain

```
Fleshbrain (-- Seppo Hurme --) (Fin) (former groups; Crusaders)

mod.binary.night 138106

mod.Decore 135678 (From some issue of Eurochart)

mod.extraction 154468

mod.graveyard2 149322

mod.Neodrink 148490 (From some issue of Eurochart)

mod.obscure season 121742

mod.RodRedRock 120544

mod.soothsayer 158120 (From some issue of Eurochart)
```

1.85 gin

```
Gin (Swe) (former groups; Dcs, Dual Crew)

mod.Hightec flight 271336

mod.stratosphere 38668

mod.under the surface 182750 (From - The Party II -) Musiccompetition
```

1.86 greg

```
Greg (Fra) (former groups; Alcatraz)
mod.odyssey-part1-test 138774 (From Odyssey Demo/Alcatraz) (-The Party I-) (1:st \leftrightarrow
   place)
                         122986 (From Odyssey Demo/Alcatraz) (-The Party I-) (1:st \leftrightarrow
mod.odyssey-part2
   place)
                         136660 (From Odyssey Demo/Alcatraz) (-The Party I-) (1:st \leftrightarrow
mod.odyssey-part3
   place)
mod.odyssey-part4
                         145320 (From Odyssey Demo/Alcatraz) (-The Party I-) (1:st
   place)
                         139452 (From Odyssey Demo/Alcatraz) (-The Party I-) (1:st
mod.odyssey-part5
   place)
mod.Odyssey-part6 258184 (From Odyssey Demo/Alcatraz) (-The Party I-) (1:st \leftrightarrow
   place)
```

1.87 groo

```
Groo (-- Sami Järvinen --) (Suo) (former groups; cNcD, Virtual Dreams, Black \leftrightarrow
    Robes)
mod.7 mario-veljesta.pp
                            159224
mod. Absolute inebration.pp 165744 (From Absolute inebration demo by Vd/fLT) (- \leftarrow
   The Party II -)
                            318160 (From - Hurricane'92 - Musiccompo) (Uncut. ←
mod.biomechanoid.pp
   Version of "Absolute inebration")
                            226080 (From Cccp demo by ? From Assembly'94)
mod.cccp main.pp
mod.Crystal Express.pp
                            117760
                            182056
mod.electrification.pp
mod.good music i.pp
                            147112 (From Illusion demo by Vd/fLT) (2:nd place at \leftrightarrow
   Tcc'93)
mod.groo does groo.pp
                            200920
                            164492 (From Blue Lagoon demo by Melon&Mvt) (? place ←
mod.groo-kommunikaatio.pp
   at 3s party'94)
mod.holehearted.pp
                             413800
mod.hoppin'_leonard.pp
                            298280
mod.ind-42.pp
                             208780 (From Planet M demo by Melon) (1:st place at - \leftrightarrow
   Somewhere in Holland II'95)
mod.inebriated realms.pp
                            138272
                            213616 (From Mina Omistan demo by Movement) (? place \leftarrow
mod.mina omistan.pp
   at Saturne Party'94)
mod.modern world.pp
                            150028
mod.No elmers in my worl.pp 165124
mod.No way to tipperary.pp 120488 (From Los Huivos dentro by Vd/fLT!)
mod.nukeuden varjo.pp
                             283724
                             359228 (From Analogy's Hi-tech party - Musiccompo)
mod.Phoenix.pp
mod.Prismatic Light.pp
                            146484
                            115624
mod.ramina.pp
mod.random 6807390-t23.pp
                            168992
mod.red herring.pp
                             75964
                            255560 (From - Ecc'93 - Musiccompo) (8:th place)
mod.rockhopper.pp
                            24828 (From Booo2 intro by Melon)
mod.rune went mad.pp
```

```
45900 (Ripped From Cncd Musik intro.)
mod.sakset.pp
mod.towards immortality 164224 (From - Assembly'92 - Musiccompo), Also ←
   endparttune in Absolute Inebration by Vd/fLT
Chip
mod.40kb-party-tune.pp
                       5236 (From Chaosland 40k intro by Vd/fLT) (1:st place at \leftrightarrow
   - The Party III -)
mod.brainwash.pp
                       20052
mod.clarke2.pp
                         2908
mod.downstairs.pp
                         4692
mod.holiday.pp
                         1208
                         1852
mod.huomen.pp
mod.kukko.pp
                         2944
mod.no future.pp
                         4580
mod.quodlibet?.pp
mod.suomalainen jylhy.pp 6232
                         4480
mod.upstairs.pp
mod.vitusatana.pp
                       13716
```

1.88 gto

```
Gto (-- Stefan Reisch --)

mod.afternoon adventure.pp 182064 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.5 xXx (From 'Shakka- ←
    Lakka' demo by Digital'1994)

mod.fast track 1756

mod.heaven sent 136342

mod.Hopefully devoted 182994
```

1.89 heatbeat

```
Heatbeat (-- Antti A. Mikkonen --) (Suo) (former groups; cNCD, Rebels, Bit Box \leftrightarrow
   Crew)
mod.11 notes on sand.pp 107352 (From Love and Anarchy demo by Cncd)
mod.abidjahn tata-le-na.pp 40572
mod.action-1(s1).pp
                            45628
mod.Anette 2 Rule.pp
                            82196 (From Runner game by Rebels)
mod.anette.pp
                           263896 (From 'Amega Party/Porsgrunn'91' -Musiccompo- ←
   (1:st place)
mod.annika.pp
                           152016
mod.aquarium.pp
                           192108
Mod.Biizinen.pp
                            52928
                            57140
mod.blue'n'analog.pp
mod.boooring.pp
                            57348
mod.Bubblegum.pp
                            49832 (From Just add water demo by Rebels)
                          238556 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
mod.Cah-Caqlach.pp
mod.dawn mosaic.pp 167092 (From Morbid Visions II Cncd Party 2 Slide ( \leftarrow
   Also goes under the name "Poliisi2")
```

```
91264 (From Snap! demo by Rebels)
mod.Day by day.pp
mod.dreaming 29h a day.pp
                           182048
mod.dunno what to say.pp
                            225500
mod.electric drug.pp
                            105548
mod.etheral void.pp
                           159224
mod.fab j. kresta 5q2.pp
                             77252
mod.Fanta Manna Mani.pp
                           129624
mod.fresh'n'freezing.pp
                           215544
                          154172 (From Full Moon demo by Vd.) (1:st place -The \leftrightarrow
mod.full_moon_part1.pp
   Party III -)
                            46836
mod.Guitarz.pp
                            47024
mod.qurumuz.pp
mod.hb-autiohalko.pp
                           360012
mod.how_2_scan_a_kid.pp
                           101292 (From EC25 Intro)
mod.hurjapiiseli.pp
                            58080
mod.jaahiutaleet_intro.pp
                           242872
mod.jaahiutaleet main.pp
                           265484
mod.jammin' for nothing.pp 86236 (From Finlandia Musicdisk)
mod.kikka-waltz.pp
                            34028
mod.kinetik.pp
                           113276
                            62536
mod.m_energy.pp
                           184484 (From Full Moon demo by Virtual Dreams/Flt) (2: ←
mod.moon-heat2.pp
   nd place - The Party III -)
mod.move-ment-al.pp
                           153392
mod.nallet.new.pp
                            45580
mod.nebula-habitus.pp
                           149464
mod.Night Cafe.pp
                            94624
                             43296 (From Cannabis intro - The Party III - Party \leftrightarrow
mod.Nintendo.pp
   inv.intro by Virtual Dreams/Flt)
mod.nowhere whenever.pp 145524
mod.olen iloinen.pp
                           147180 (From Cncd Musik intro)
mod.Rakkorules.pp
                           142840 (From a Melon D. intro)
mod.reelbouncer.pp
                            12456
                            64300
mod.rubberduxx.pp
mod.russianscup-herne.pp
                           210424
                                   (From Palikkala-Party - Musiccompo)
mod.Scrambled Mind.pp
                           108112 (From Turtle Party intro by Rebels)
mod.scupping around.pp
                           245060 (From Society party - Musiccompo)
                           128576
mod.Shining.pp
mod.solar plexus.pp
                           144104 (From - Tcc'92 - Musiccompo)
mod.space love.pp
                           145008
mod.still_going_sad.pp
                           113276
mod.Street Jungle.pp
                           113800 (From Street Jungle demo by Rebels)
mod.sunset blues.pp
                            125280
mod.trance nation 4.pp
                           188108 (From Anarchy? intro by Cncd)
mod.trance nation remix.pp 185900
mod.trance nation.pp
                           134144
                           245284 (From Assembly'93 Musiccompo)
mod. Uudenkuun.pp
mod.valkoinen.pp
                            75696
                           171024
mod.variatio delectat.pp
mod.whispering silence.pp
                            218364
mod.wank.pp
                            104076
chips
mod.cheeseburger.pp
                           24260 (From Rex Polyhedron demo by Silents Dk)
                            2320
mod.Deathsong.pp
mod.die ausnahme.pp
                            17164
```

```
908
mod.haikeamies.pp
mod.highspeed.pp
                       5580
mod.hoffipolkka.pp
                      27828
mod.humppajumppa.pp
                       18208
mod.Intromusic-1.hb.pp
                      11192 (From Bbs-intro by Rebels)
mod.intromuz-2.hb.pp
                       1688
mod.intromuz-4.hb.pp
                        3912
mod.intromuz-5.hb.pp
                        5692
MOD.intromuz-6.hb.pp
                        3108
mod.intromuz-7.hb.pp
                       2136
                      14268 (From a Rebels Packmenu)
mod.kakofonia.pp
mod.matkamies.pp
                        3580
mod.osakemies.pp
                        2316
mod.playing with delay.pp 14608
mod.seikkailumies.pp 4152
mod.Synthsong.pp
                       2284 (Made in Nov'90 when HEATBEAT was in Byterapeers ↔
 )
                        3236
mod.tuomiomies.pp
______
```

1.90 hithansen

```
Hithansen (Den) (former groups: Funky Buddhas)

mod.?emptyhead.end.pp 84096 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.3 xXx (From Emptyhead Demo ← /Rednex) (- The Party III -)

mod.electric-church.hit 205936 (From - The Party IV - Musiccompetition (1:st ← place)

mod.Emptyhead 192866 (From Emptyhead Demo/Rednex) (- The Party III -)

mod.ne-groove.hith.v5 129828 (From - The Party II - Musiccompetition (?)
```

1.91 horace wimp

```
Horace Wimp (Swe) (former groups: Aurora) (Left the scene in 92)

mod.a_miniority 128440

mod.Flucks 166838

mod.genovision! 102520 (From Illusion demo by Aurora (- The Party I-)

mod.Hymn to Aurora 112590

mod.swirling_mist 43764
```

1.92 interphace

```
Interphace (-- Jan Reinert Karlsen --) (ex.Lord Interface) (Nor) (former groups; ←
    Andromeda)

mod.? (point blank) 140862 (From Pointblank Demo/Andromeda) (10:th ←
    place at - The Gathering'92-)
```

```
mod.?(DOS2)
                                126046 (From D.o.s Demo/Andromeda (1:st place at - \leftrightarrow
   The Gathering'92-)
mod.butterfly syndrome
                                216256 Competed on - Rendes Vous'93 Musiccompo) ( ←
   From Seven Seas/Andromeda) (Slideshow) (February'94)
mod.cubicle-disruption.pp
                                42352 OFFLiNE on xXx New Mods.6 xXx
                                130616 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.7 xXx (From 'R.o.m \leftrightarrow
mod.depths.pp
   is.2' by Essence) (Nov'94)
mod.d.o.s.3
                                117442 (From D.o.s Demo/Andromeda (1:st place at - \leftrightarrow
   The Gathering'92-)
                                160920 (From Decaying Paradise/Andromeda (5:th \leftrightarrow
mod.elysion
   place at - Amega Party'91(Porsgrunn)-)
dissapeared by ACCiDENT!? mod.encyclopaedia-part2(DOS1) 114072 (From D.o.s Demo/ \leftrightarrow
   Andromeda (1:st place at - The Gathering'92-)
                                157792 (From Mirror Musicdisk/Andromeda) - Released \leftarrow
mod.Escapade
  : - The Party II -
mod.interceptia
                                166562 (From Mirror Musicdisk/Andromeda) - Released ↔
  : - The Party II -
mod.lost_in_legoland
                                 31020 (From Lost in Legoland 40k. by Andromeda) (- \leftarrow
   The Gathering'93 -)
mod.nexus seven
                                253012 (From Nexus Seven Demo/Andromeda) (1:st ←
  place -The Party IV-)
                               288984 (From Tg'95 Musiccompo) (8:th place)
mod.phunq ethereal..pp
mod.raw 4 > introtune <</pre>
                               161484 (From Raw 4 by Spaceballs)
mod. Shores of valinor
                               276046 (From Seven Seas/Andromeda) (Slideshow) ( ↔
   February'94)
mod.surrealism
                               169576 (From Surrealsim demo by Andromeda)
                                56044 (From Top Secret issue15 -intro-)
mod.topsecret_15
```

1.93 jason

```
Jason (-- Kim Jensen --) (Nor) (former groups; Melon, Razor 1911, Lemon., \leftrightarrow
     Crusaders, Kefrens, Deadline)
mod.Defined_as_mess 310022 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
mod.delicious nightmare 148930 (From - The Gathering'92 - Musiccompo?)
mod.digital_insult 237972 (From - The Gathering'94 Musiccompetition -)
                            183904
mod.dioxide waves
                              23302
mod.factory-theme
mod.flatulentic_drink 219368 (From - Rendez vous'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.helmet for sale 129542 (From Raw issue 2 by Spaceballs)
mod.mental insanity 158772 (From some Kefrens demo)
mod.ninja2-music.v6 253308 (From Ninja Demo by Melon) (5:th pla
                            253308 (From Ninja Demo by Melon) (5:th place at - The \,\leftrightarrow
   Party IV -)
mod.organicdreams
                             67626 (From Am/Fm 1 or 2...)
mod.pablo_escobar
                            199144 (From Gathering'94 Invitation intro by Pornos)
mod.Wanna_buy_a_helmet! 145890 (From Raw issue 5 by Spaceballs)
```

1.94 jazz

```
Jazz (-- Eric Courcoux --) (former groups: Haujobb)

mod.experience 255290 (From Saturne'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.fin 214622 (From - Dooms Day'94 - Musiccompo) (Fixed version...)
mod.funky^funky..pp 334452 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.3 xXx (From -Nexus'95- 
    Musiccompo)
mod.smoke-the-dope! 272552 (From Jammin demo by Haujobb) (2:nd place at - Dooms 
    Day'94 -)
```

1.95 jesper^kyd

```
Jesper Kyd (Den) (former groups; Silents)
mod.caroline.pp
                             114356 (From The End of Maloy by Silents)
mod.fields of green.pp
                            107028 (From C.A.T Demonstration by Silents DK in \leftrightarrow
  ′92)
                              32184 (From X-pose by Silents DK in 1993)
mod.funky.loadertune2.pp
mod.global trash .pp
                             130052 (From Global Trash Demo/Silents DK) (1:st \leftarrow
  place at -Summit'1991-)
mod.global trash 3 v2.pp 123520 (From Hardwired Demo/Silents) (-The Party I-) ↔
  (1:st place)
mod.mazz.pp
                             111680 (From Pulling the Trigger by Palace) (- Summit \leftarrow
  ′1991 -)
                             122212 (From X-pose by Silents) (- Hurricane'92 -) (* \leftarrow
mod.Ministry.pp
   Also competed in a musiccompetition in Dk*)
```

1.96 jester

```
Jester (-- Volker Tripp --) (Ger) (former groups; Pygmy Projects, Sanity, Rsi)
mod.anarchy-loader.pp
                            39248 (From Flower Power demo/Anarchy)
mod.anarchy-main.pp
                           150414 (From Flower Power demo/Anarchy)
                           117808 (From Chit Chat 10 by Mirage)
mod.basic_instinct.pp
mod.Chipmunks.pp
                             5420
                            62792 (From R.a.f issue ?)
mod.cubes of silver.pp
                            136250 (From Extension Demo/Pygmy Projects) (1:st \leftrightarrow
mod.cyberride.pp
  place Assembly'93)
mod.elysium.pp
                            97216 (From Elysium demo by Sanity)
mod.harm me with harmny.pp 134710 (From Roots Demo/Sanity) (-Main-) (8:th place \leftrightarrow
   at - The Party IV -)
mod.juicy fruit.pp
                            107362
mod.lemon soda.pp
                            75436 (From Chit Chat 9 by Mirage)
mod.Molecule's Revenge.pp 121050 (From - The Gathering'93 Musiccompetition -, \leftrightarrow
   Disqualified! *Had entered - The Party II -, but never reached the finals...*
                  134122 (From Jesterday Musicdisk by Sanity)
mod.Nazgul.pp
                            101522 (From Optimum Fuckup Demo/Sanity)
mod.optimum fuckup.pp
mod.rage is relentless.pp 157610 (From Roots v2.0 demo/Sanity) (-End-) (8:th \leftrightarrow
   place at - The Party IV -)
                            13424 (From No hospital... 60k-intro From - The Party \leftarrow
mod.spice_it_up.pp
    III -)
```

```
mod.stardust memories.pp 123724 (From Woc Demo/Sanity) (2:nd place at Woc'92)
mod.Terminal_fuckup.pp 105542 (From Terminal Fuckup Demo/Sanity)
mod.wirehead.pp 41196
mod.wizardry.pp 150926 (From Jesterday musicdisk/Sanity)

* mod.crack the eggshell! 93602 (tRASHED/DELETED!) (wANT iT aGAiN!) (From ' ←
Boggledop' intro by Tron/Havok/Jester'93)
```

1.97 jogeir[^]liljedahl

Sealand Party'94)

```
Jogeir Liljedahl (ex.Maniac) (Nor) (former groups; Virtual Dreams, Spaceballs, ←
    Razor 1911) (Has also his own gamemusic company; Noiseless)
mod.**** The Alibi **** rem. )
                                  79544
mod.00Noname.pp
                                   87336
mod.1 step further....pp
                                 388700 (From Tg'94 - Musiccompo -) (9:th place)
mod.addiction.pp
                                  61440
mod.attributed horror
                                 344180 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs)
mod.beast-playtune2.pp
                                 65788 (From the game "Shadow of the beast II/ \leftarrow
   Psygnosis")
mod.beast-playtune3.pp
                                 67716 (From the game "Shadow of the beast II/ \leftarrow
   Psygnosis")
mod.beast-playtune4.pp
                          58536 (From the game "Shadow of the beast II/ \leftarrow
   Psygnosis")
                                  76200 (From the game "Shadow of the beast II/ \leftrightarrow
mod.beast-playtune5.pp
   Psygnosis")
mod.endless.pp
                                  142554 (From Raw Issue 7/Spaceballs)
mod.face another day ii.pp
mod.face_another_day-jl.pp
                                 308240 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs)
                                  309128 (From Face Another Day 23 min \leftrightarrow
   musicdemonstration/Razor 1911 '91)
                                 24352 (From Deluxe Galaga/Edgar Vigdal)
mod.follin hiscore.pp
mod.for the love of god.pp
                                   6984 (From a Flt "Crackintro" by Vd.)
mod.freefall.pp 56092
                                  269220 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (9:th place)
mod.gcomp.pp
mod.Gentle Winds.pp
                                  32028
mod.ghouls n ghosts.pp
                                  81944 (* Converted from Tim Follin *) .. From \leftarrow
   the game 'Ghouls n Ghosts' (original filname 'Ghouls'.)
mod.guitar slinger.dtii.pp
                                  318148 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs) *Also the \hookleftarrow
    winner tune at Rendez Vous'93*
mod.guitar slinger.pp
                                  333520 (First version!)
mod.happy hour.pp
                                  71080 (From Dizzy Tunes I/Tsl&Nsl)
mod.Happy Levels.pp
                                  15888 (* Converted from Laxity (C-64) *)
                                 107900 (From Raw Issue 6/Spaceballs) (* Parts of \leftrightarrow
mod.Helmet Shake.pp
   this tune is Converted from C-64 *)
mod.in the mood.pp
                                  149588
mod.ingame-jl.pp
                                   21608
mod.it's noiseless!.pp
                                   90032 (From Dizzy Tunes I/Tsl&Nsl)
mod.just married!.pp
                                   88548 (From Oepir Risti issue 1) *There called " \leftarrow
  Memories"* (* Converted!!! *)
                                  29240 (From Dizzy Tunes I/Tsl&Nsl) (* Converted ←
mod.ledstorm.pp
   from Tim Follin *) .. From the game 'Led Storm'
mod.living in a dream.pp 113732 (From Dizzy Tunes I/Tsl&Nsl)
                                  225500 (From Love/Vd./flt) (1:st place South \leftrightarrow
mod.lovemain.pp
```

```
mod.mixified -remix-.pp
                                 105116 (From Love/Vd./flt) (1:st place South ←
   Sealand Party'94)
                                 205604 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs)
mod.mixified.pp
mod.mystified.pp
                                 105168 (From Dizzy Tunes I/Tsl&Nsl)
                                 122924 (From Full Moon/Vd./flt) (2:nd place - The \leftarrow
mod.nearly there....pp
    Party III -)
                                258644 (Different version...)
mod.oro incenso.pp
mod.oro incenso.dtii.pp
                                210644 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs) *Also ←
   competed in - The Party III - Musiccompo, never reached finals!*
mod.out of silence.dtii.pp
                               272522 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs) *Also ←
   competed in - The Party II - Musiccompo, never reached finals!*
mod.out of silence.pp
                                290868 (First version!)
mod.overture.pp
                                 121388 (From Dizzy Tunes I/Tsl&Nsl) (* First \leftrightarrow
   composed by Shorty, finished by Jogeir. *)
                                252088 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs)
mod.signia.pp
mod.slow motion.pp
                                205080 (From Dizzy Tunes I/Tsl&Nsl)
mod.Take off.pp
                                 96156
                                224120 (From Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs)
mod.the wanderer.pp
mod.Tiny Tunes.pp
                                 90444 (*Pattern 0-46 Cover of Laxity:s (C-64) ' \leftarrow
   Candle Light' *)
mod.Toblerone.pp
                                  90924
                                  2648
mod.toybox.pp
mod.Ubarbert.pp
                                  19956
                                 51376 (Introtune in Dizzy Tunes II/Spaceballs) * ←
mod.underwater.pp
   Also featured as highscore tune in Edgar Vigdal:s/Deluxe Galaga*
mod.variations.pp
                                123356 (Competed in - The Gathering'92 - \leftrightarrow
   Musiccompetition (Place?)
unreleased
mod.!!last farewell.pp
                            156232
mod.!!slidemusic.pp
                            144476
                             57360
mod.00enjoy.pp
mod.a project14.pp
                             82052
mod.a rambo rules!.pp
                             31964
mod.ballerina.pp
                              4232
mod.banana boat.pp
                           130064
mod.behind the shades.pp
                           382848
mod.bluemax.pp
                             70804
mod.character.pp
                             99992
mod.christmas.pp
                            149528
mod.crystal rain.pp
                             90392
mod.digital.pp
                               6648
mod.dreamscape.pp
                            265540
                            29088
mod.example-tune#1.pp
mod.example-tune#2.pp
                             39848
mod.example-tune#3.pp
                             33880 (Also released and shortened as "ingame-jl")
mod.fiddlin' around.pp
                            94988
mod.friends.pp
                            83328
mod.fy skamme d.pp
                             63424
mod.inner visions.pp
                           176676
mod.morgenstemning.pp
                             45252
                           132648 (Was entitled Dicoll1, but i renamed it)
mod.music-examples#1.pp
mod.rainbow.pp
                            164040
mod.secret agent.pp
                            100432
                            175616
mod.shadows.pp
mod.showtime.pp
                            100876
```

mod.smile.pp	152136
<pre>mod.sneakin' out.pp</pre>	157316
mod.the honeymoon.pp	156552
mod.the rebellion.pp	345196
mod.the wanderer.pp	116964
mod.what is love.pp	413468
mod.zoolook.pp	249876

1.98 jugi

```
Jugi (-- Jukka Kaartinen --) (Suo) (former groups; Complex)
mod.aldebaran.fin.pp
                          105592 (From Resolution intro by Complex)
mod.blowaway.short.pp
                         192144 (From Book of Songs Musicdisk by Complex)
mod.canopus\aldebaran.pp 201688 (unfin.version of "aldebaran.fin")
mod.CPLX_TaiPan-Preview.pp 143280 (From Taipan prev. demo by Complex)
                           98348 (From Finlandia Musicdisk)
mod.lucid_dreams.pp
mod.mean effect.jugi.pp
                         171132
                         136896 (From - 680xx Convention - Musiccompo'1993)
mod.nagual_dance2.pp
mod.real_motivation.pp 225220 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo) *(Competed ↔
   under the name of Mic Dair - Organizer/Clx) *
mod.red_vector_1.pp 58580
mod.skid_row_cr.compest.pp 30816 (From Skid Row crackintro for Rolling Ronny)
mod.universal.pp
                          166608 (Jugi & Turtle) (From Universal Intensity demo ←
  by Complex)
```

1.99 julius

```
Julius (-- Martin Schioler --) (ex.Madfreak) (Den) (former groups; Lemon., ←
    Anarchy)
mod.1-2-3...
                          160460
                         146830 (From 3d demo by Anarchy) (- The Party I'91 -)
mod.3d demo tune(mf)
                          224540 (From 3d demo II by Anarchy) (2:nd place at - The \leftrightarrow
mod.3d-DemoII
    Party II - )
mod.Blow ya nose (now!) 206840 (From 3d demo by Anarchy) (- The Party I'91 -)
                      187290 (From 'Summit-91' -Musiccompo- (1:st place)
175416 (From Announce by Lemon.)
187482 (From 'Summit-91' -Musiccompo- (2:nd place)
mod.cthulhu
mod.demo(mf)(cia)
mod.droid&mf.fut
mod.dying rainforestmf 264068
mod.fuckfuckfuck
                           17594
mod.Geile Sau(mf)(cia) 275506
                           30004 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.10 xXx
mod.introj.pp
mod.Lemon\_Announce(1\&2) 269212 (From Announce demo by Lemon.) (Tunes together as \leftrightarrow
    in "Announce")
mod.mad_jazz.pp
                           71364 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.11 xXx
mod.p50.JULIUS!.stc 385804 (org.filename "Kefdemotune") (From Psychedelic by \leftarrow
   Virtual Dreams/Flt) (2:nd place at - The Party IV -) (* originally made in 1993 \leftarrow
    for a Kefrens demo, which should have been called "Evolution")
```

mod.tr	ash2	273468
mod.we	ird	146474

unreleased

mod.deadlock(mf) 24136

1.100 karsten obarski

Karsten Obarski (The inventor of the beloved ST/NT/PT/HT program.)

mod.Amegas 69348 (From the game Amegas)

mod.crystal hammer 69424 (From the game Crystal Hammer) mod.Sarcophaser 76896 (From the game Sarcophaser)

1.101 kult

Kult (Nostalgic tunes for me)

```
193862 (From Cardamon demo by Frantic) 104794
mod.501.Spotlight
mod.?(Oxygene4)
mod.?acidbat2
                        42804 ???(From Batman demo by Freedom Force)
mod.?airwolf
                       208336
mod.?all those years 88524
                         54340 (From Wild Copper megademo)
mod.?biginjapan
mod.?billy jean
                        83014
mod.?Blueberry
                        72044
mod.?cap'n'power
                       142166
mod.?cousinssong01
                       145494 (From Megaforce megademo)
                         99106
mod.?creation2
mod.?dreamit3
                       125564
mod.?DrSnuggles
                         99566
                         43926 (Originially from a Megaforce demo - made by Bne \,\leftarrow
mod.?echoing
 of The Electronic Knights)
mod.?Fairlight
                        50836
                      107692
mod.?fctitletune
                        93786
mod.?Gianasister
                        40664
mod.?Goldrunner
mod.?hard.as.hell.2
                       141128
mod.?hillstreet
                         70568
mod.?hm2
                         67722
mod.?Jackdance
                         63948
mod.?jungle
                        79070
                        84872
mod.?living-on-video
                        63336
mod.?lninja2
mod.?lninjaloader
                        27540
mod.?lninjasng1
                         40672
mod.?lsd dentro
                        90158 (Ripped From a LSD Dentro)
                        65596
mod.?Madonna-Ey
mod.?magic tubes
                     116594
```

```
mod.?Moongaze
                         86872
mod.?nice wet and mean 204880
mod.?Oxygen II
                        106170
mod.?oxygene2
                         71038
mod.?parallax
                        117272
                         34418
mod.?piano tva af1
                         71282
mod.?popcorn
mod.?powerrun-blofea
                        75810
mod.?roll-out
                         42056
mod.?run the gauntlet 116230
mod.?Salted popcorns
                        85450
                        129916 (Can be by Ffox/Pha?)
mod.?screw
                       91034
mod.?smoke
mod.?Songforintro
                        27300
mod.?spacetravelling
                       111536
mod.?spring
                        79800 (Can be by Ffox/Pha?)
mod.?sweet dreams
                        87044
mod.?Telephone
                         46028 (From a Triangle production)
                         55816
mod.?test-1
mod.?the last ninja
                         81204
mod.?the need of nature 117902
mod.?thunderstruck 244580
mod.?tomorrowland
                       137260
mod.?total mistake
                       126854
mod.?Trial
                        108946
mod.?tune_to_offence 20720 mod.?twintris themes 105520
                        207201
mod.?vypeout
                        226738
mod.crossfog.fulagubbar
                        64564
mod.Darkcave.Gateforce 2 72006
mod.einstein.-f7
                       116772
mod.Fredrik A.paradox
                        72126
mod.Frenzy.Stuck in snow 55150
                        109226
mod.Hahn.The Last Sun
mod.Heatbeat.alphaville
                         82846
mod.surprise-bug
                        174412
```

1.102 lizard

```
379584 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo) (17:th place ←
mod.rain...pp
  )
mod.read my mind...-lzd.pp 296464 (From - The Party iV - Musiccompo) *Never get \leftrightarrow
  selected for finals!*
mod.stormbringer -lzd.pp 120188 (From Mirror - Musicdisk - by Andromeda)
mod.to chit chat#11-lzd.pp 115404 (From Chit Chat 11 by Mirage)
mod.too funky!!! -lzd.pp 17196
mod.tune to offence.pp
                           16188
unreleased
mod.facet bathingnaked?.pp
                           15912
mod.hip chip!!! -lzd.pp 12564
mod.playing rough2!-lzd.pp 145396
mod.title-tune.2. -lzd.pp 201860
```

1.103 lizardking

```
Lizardking (-- Gustaf Grefberg --) (Swe) (former groups; Razor 1911, Phenomena, ←
    Razor 1911, Alcatraz, Strange)
mod.1.9.9.3.pp
                            106370 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.a way to freedom.pp 139032 (From Oepir Risti 5 by Citron.) mod.alien penetration.pp 118388
                            121676 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.blind intro.pp
mod.blind mans dream.pp 171630
mod.bosvedjan jam.pp
                           108830 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.can't sleep.pp
                              9296
mod.chip-slayer!.pp
                            115244 (From Oepir Risti 3 by Citron.)
mod.compulsion to obey.pp 284980 (From Assembly'94 Musiccompetition) (1:st place \leftarrow
   ) *Also used in Memorial Songs 2*
mod.crayfish party.pp
                            377856 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19 (From Assembly 95 \leftrightarrow
  Musiccompetition) (3:rd place) !Also used in 'Falukorv' demo by Razor 1911 (1: ←
   st place at Remedy'95)
                          227546 (From Tcc'93 Pc-Musiccompetition)
mod.desert dawn.pp
mod.elimination.part2.pp 320464 (From Tcc'93 Musiccompetition) (5:th place)
mod.elimination.pp 215258 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo) (* Also in a ←
    short version in Memorial Songs by Alcatraz *)
mod.flying world.pp
                            22544 (From Doskpop Music-disk by Razor 1911'94)
mod.full rulle med klas.pp 112788
mod.glutturale.pp
                            103170 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.hehj.pp
                             29996
                            140462 (From 40k intro by Razor 1911) (- The Gathering \leftarrow
mod.l.k's doskpop.pp
   ′ 94 –)
                             27824
mod.Lizard.pp
mod.lizardking's theme.pp 109976 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.Lk.pp
                             87544 (From Raw 5 by Spaceballs)
mod.longstabben.ms2.pp 128708 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911) mod.longstabben.short.pp 130210 (Unreleased version!)
mod.loving_groove.pp
mod.magic nights.ms2.pp
                            95164 (From Icing'95 inv.intro by Sardonyx)
                            96830 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911)
                             95064 (From - The Party III - Pc-Musiccompetition) ←
mod.magic nights.pp
  (1:st place)
mod.mcdisk#5.pp
                            48420 (From Mc Disk 5 by ?)
```

```
mod.memorial theme.pp
                            136290 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911)
mod.my little oliphant.pp
                             93804 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911)
mod.nordic report #3#.pp
                            147826 (From Nordic Report 3 by Strange)
mod.nordic report#2.pp
                            142746 (From Nordic Report 2 by Strange)
                            149814 (From Oepir Risti 2 by Citron.) *Also competed ←
mod.orthanc.pp
   in - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo, 5:th place*
mod.phenomena-reborn.pp 50744 (From 'Que' demo by TBL (2:nd place at Remedy \leftrightarrow
   '95) *Was meant to be in the Pha reborn intro in 1994*
mod.physical.compo.pp
                             41140
mod.physiology theme.pp
                            132906 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911)
mod.pig2!.exe.uc.pp
                             22076 (From The Little Pig! demo by Drifters) (- Tg \leftrightarrow
   ′95 –)
mod.second_voyage.pp
                            189754 (From - The Party IV - Musiccompetition) *Not
   selected for finals!* !Also used in 'Que' demo by TBL (2:nd place at Remedy'95)
mod.sleep well dudes.pp
                              28428
mod.song without name.pp
                              41504
mod.starwars.pp
                              98316 (From Stavros Star Wars demo by Dangerous
   Darkys) (- The Gathering'95 -)
                             21784
mod.sunearne.pp
mod.sunshine dance.fin.pp
                              81404 (Unreleased version!)
mod.sunshine dance.ms2.pp
                             81470 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911)
mod.tango love song.pp
                             64052 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
                             89568 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911)
mod.thematic hymn.pp
mod.the_fellowship.pp
                              7368 (From "Faluredvector 40k" by Razor 1911) (2:nd \leftrightarrow
   place at - Assembly'94 -)
mod.Trans Atlantic.pp
                            246440 (From Renegade-Mora Musiccompetition)
mod.varanen.pp
                            159206 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.walkabout adventure.pp 146522 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.water below.ms2.pp 88664 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911) \star 10 \leftrightarrow
   patterns shorter*
mod.water below.pp
                             88910 (From Upstream 9 by Balance)
mod.we love you all!.pp
                             38084
mod.weird personali.ms2.pp 110222 (From Memorial Songs 2 by Razor 1911)
mod.weird personalities.pp 116184 (From R.o.m 2 by Essence)
mod.welcome home.pp
                             47452 (From Memorial Songs by Alcatraz)
mod.whack-bonk.pp
                            132048 (From Ecc'93 Musiccompetition) (5:th place) (* \leftrightarrow
   Also on Absolute Swedish issue 1 by Phew! prod.)
                          146610 (From 'Falukorv' demo by Razor 1911 (1:st place ↔
mod.whispers.pp
    at Remedy'95)
mod.wild impressions.2.pp
                             73850 (From Raw 2 or 3 by Spaceballs)
                            496074 (From Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (14:th place) * \leftarrow
mod.wild mcarthur.pp
   Converted From PC-Fasttracker 2*
mod.wind.pp
                              30772
mod.world of fantasy.pp
                            207182 (From - The Party III - Musiccompetition) *Not \leftrightarrow
   selected for finals!*
unreleased
mod."commando" *1*.pp
                             64096
mod.amperical theme.pp
                           253162
mod.amperical theme.Short.p198634 (Firstly composed as Endpart-tune for a C-Lous \leftrightarrow
   Demo, but they never used it...)
                            53780 (Finished vers. of the tune below!)
mod.bc2..pp
mod.bc2.pp
                            60092 (Cover of 'Bionic Commando' tune, firstly \leftarrow
   composed on C-64 by Tim Follin.)
                           116808 (Unfinished...)
mod.claustrophobia.pp
mod.fly over the sky.
                            32288
```

```
mod.fyllelat!.pp
                          120610 ;=)
mod.gangster.pp
                           32080
mod.gravitation.pp
                            69988
mod.groovviieee!!!!.pp
                            22160
mod.gustaf's lekstuga.pp
                           160742
mod.heltbadlaet.pp
                         101622
mod.hidden.pp
                           21368
mod.highscore.pp
                          106816 (A highscore music try by Lizardking...)
mod.hot.pp
                             4884
                           360284
mod.jazz.pp
mod.just_imagination.pp 118484 (Firstly composed for a Razor demo which should \leftarrow
   have been entitled "Just Imagination" which never get released...)
mod.kbk-longstabben.pp
                           393192
mod.kul.pp
                            73582 (Another just for fun production... (Cover of ^{\prime} \leftarrow
   Bionic Commando' tune, firstly composed on C-64 by Tim Follin.)
mod.l.k chip#1_disco!.pp
                           7068
mod.l.k chip#2.pp
                            8956
mod.l.k halfchip#1.pp
                           25796
                          118722
mod.last adventure.pp
mod.lighted skies.pp
                         291836 OFFLINE on LiZARKING.19
mod.lizardking's theme2.pp 276240 (Unfinished...)
mod.magnusson groove.pp 93122 (Made with a friend of Gustaf just to show how \leftrightarrow
   the different commands works in PT!)
mod.mix.(flashdance?).pp 9788 (By Some1 & Prime)
mod.over_the_fields.pp 22368
mod.razorintro.pp 22368

129810 (Made as introtune for a Razor demo, not used ↔
                          224958
mod.score.pp
mod.shivan dragon.pp
                            7552 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
                            66008
mod.short01.pp
mod.short02.pp
                           36576
mod.snipp.pp
                          102104
mod.space gravitation.pp 105010
mod.sune_cyklar_i_stan.pp 15576 OFFLinE on LiZARDKinG.19
mod.to be with you.pp
                           11408 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
mod.urbantacno.pp
                           70082
                          312632 (Made for fun... It's about a local fast food \leftrightarrow
mod.znippznapp.pp
   restaurant where Lzk lives called "ZnippZnapp"..=)
for Doskpop 2 (Unreleased!!) (Both from Some1 & Lizardking)
                            11036 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
mod.brilliance.chip.pp
mod.fading_away..pp
                              22240 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19
mod.falu red color ii.pp
                               7620 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19
mod.fruktsoda.pp
                              2116 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
mod.ghost'n goblins.pp
                              4456 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
                             10436 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
mod.lunatic.pp
mod.megnetic fileds ii.pp
                              7560 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
                              6848 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19
mod.naeh!.pp
                              5580 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19
mod.och?.pp
mod.ont_i_huvet!.pp
                              5788 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19
mod.outside help!.pp
                            11164 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
                              5312 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19
mod.pulstar.pp
mod.rektum_analis!.pp
                            24924 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.19
                             11184 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.20
mod.skumping!.pp
                              6856 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.20
mod.swing.pp
mod.sykarna.pp
                              4260 OFFLINE on LiZARDKING.20
```

doskpop (Some together with Some1)

```
mod.trallala.pp
                             37780 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.20
                             45472 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.19
mod.useless....pp
                            38072 OFFLiNE on LiZARDKiNG.20 (Spread, but not \leftarrow
mod.we love you all!.pp
   released!)
                             5364 OFFLINE on LiZARDKiNG.20
mod.wheel of fortune.pp
old
mod.a piece of magic.pp
                           141688
mod.atomic destination+.pp
                           94716
mod.bullen.xainl.k.pp
                            21056
mod.cool maniac.pp
                            81604
mod.det svaenger.pp
                           72008
                          34840
mod.dragons.l.ii.xainlk.pp
mod.dyrre.pp
                           16468
mod.eat shit and die.pp
                           48252
mod.fall of the wall.pp
                          109468
mod.fear.animalmix.pp
                           88016
mod.fear.xainlkmix.pp
                           54156
mod.feel-the-house.pp
                            60400
mod.feelthebeat.pp
                            88176
                           32088
mod.fiskarnaslaxlax..pp
mod.futuretheme.pp
                           42704
mod.galactic thief.pp
                           64816
mod.ghostsngoblins.xain.pp 92248
mod.god'srevenge.pp
                          132314
mod.goodysreturn.m-mix.pp
                           41124
mod.humanoid.inv.pp
                            73444
                           90684
mod.humanoidinvasion.pp
                           43808
mod.jabdah.xainlkmix.pp
mod.japanesewargame.pp
                           38500
mod.jarre-revolutions.pp
                           93388
mod.jazzparty in allsta.pp 36484
                           51960
mod.laser garden.pp
mod.life-of-xain.pp
                            73564
mod.macaroni-mania.pp
                            53860
mod.magnetic.fl-remix.pp
                            74950
                           51512
mod.magneticfields4.pp
mod.marsinvaders-ggmix.pp
                           64916
mod.minoanwar.ggmix.pp
                           61008
                           78068
mod.myggspray.pp
                           50456
mod.neverendingstory....pp
mod.our country.pp
                            56568
mod.out break.megavers..pp 115748
                           61008
mod.partyfunk.pp
mod.popcorn.remix.pp
                           42252
mod.powerrun.xlk.pp
                           96848
mod.project.zappa.pp
                           52152
mod.rideontime.remix.pp
                           69610
mod.shotgun-lizardmix.pp
                            69844
mod.slash it!!!.pp
                           221712
mod.sound of l.k.pp
                            75870
                           64076
mod.the iron age.pp
mod.the sea realm.pp
                           49116
```

```
mod.1942.pp
                             5684
mod.bog wraith.pp
                            20048
mod.bubble bobble.pp
                             6564
mod.circle or c
mod.first strike.pp 8000
22504
22504
mod.circle of circle.pp 15572
mod.gametune.pp
                            38100
mod.into eternity.pp
                           37132
mod.j.imaginationend.pp 71004 (Firstly composed for a Razor demo which should \leftrightarrow
   have been entitled "Just Imagination" which never get released...)
                             7500
mod.magic.pp
mod.over the fields.pp 22368
mod.pearled unicorn.pp
                            9232
mod.shorts.pp
                            35864
mod.snake dancing!!!.pp 9496
mod.swamp walk.pp 13208 (Short version of "Pha-reborn")
mod.virtual-compo!.pp 5532 (by Somel & Prime to tease Colorbird!!!)
```

1.104 maestro

1.105 mango

Mango (Fin) (former groups; Stellar)

```
mod.3266-chippy
                          3266
                         13296 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
mod.Bossanova
                         9886 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
mod.Chip'n'Dale
                         6216 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
mod.Egyptian
mod.Little Giant
                        12654 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
mod.Railroad
                         3470 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
                         9414 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
mod.Spaceship
mod.Sunny Jungle
                         7388 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
                        4366 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
mod.Tapper
mod.Waltze Kaotique 10738 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar)
```

1.106 megaman

```
Megaman (-- Henri Hurtig --) (Swe) (Former groups: Equinox, Dictators)

mod.Global effect 117076

mod.Honey_nut_loop 75570

mod.walking lonely 188442 (From - The Assembly'92 - Musiccompo)
```

1.107 melo'dee

```
Melo'dee (-- Heiko Klueh --) (Ger) (former groups; Dcs, Shining)
Mod.Frozen Fantasies 44072 (From 'Melodees for Millions'/Smells like Teem Spirit ↔
   II) -Musikdisk- by DCS (1994)
mod.jungle
                     107962
mod.patsy peppermint 162542 (From 'Smells Like Teem Spirit' -Musicdisk- by \leftrightarrow
   Shining (Rel. Party II) (- Introtune -)
mod.sylvia's theme 128916 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) \starAlso on: ' \leftrightarrow
   Melodees for Millions'/Smells like Teem Spirit II) -Musikdisk- by DCS (1994)
                      73466
mod.visions
mod.whales forever 155250 (From -Doomsday- Musiccompetition 1994)
chips
Mod.Benny wildstyle 12760 (From 'Melodees for Millions'/Smells like Teem ←
   Spirit II) -Musicdisk- by DCS (1994)
Mod.clouds of light 15272 (From 'Melodees for Millions'/Smells like Teem \leftrightarrow
   Spirit II) -Musicdisk- by DCS (1994)
               50066 (From 'Smells Like Teem Spirit' -Musicdisk- by Shining (Rel. ←
mod.Laxity
   Party II)
mod.Mel o'dee I
                          12870 (From 'Smells Like Teem Spirit' -Musicdisk- by \leftrightarrow
   Shining (Rel. Party II)
mod.mental madness
                          9968 (From 'Smells Like Teem Spirit' -Musicdisk- by \leftrightarrow
   Shining (Rel. Party II)
Mod.rascism sucks 52136 (From 'Melodees for Millions'/Smells like Teem \leftrightarrow
   Spirit II) -Musicdisk- by DCS (1994)
mod.Scales of joy 16702 (From 'Smells Like Teem Spirit' -Musicdisk- by \leftrightarrow
   Shining (Rel. Party II)
mod.spirits of the dark 5620 (From 'Melodees for Millions'/Smells like Teem \leftrightarrow
   Spirit II) -Musicdisk- by DCS (1994)
Mod.trainer or die 55442 (From 'Melodees for Millions'/Smells like Teem \leftrightarrow
   Spirit II) -Musicdisk- by DCS (1994)
                          41364 (From 'Smells Like Teem Spirit' -Musicdisk- by \leftrightarrow
mod.turrican
   Shining (Rel. Party II)
                        39372 (From 'Smells Like Teem Spirit' -Musicdisk- by \leftrightarrow
mod.Whistling Fred
  Shining (Rel. Party II)
```

1.108 merge

```
Merge (-- Anders E. Hansen --) (Den) (ex.Laxity) (former groups; Polka Bros., ←
    Kefrens)
mod.african dreams.pp
                         54792
mod.bad_blowing.pp 110940 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.5 xXx
mod.braektekno.pp
                        117352 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.5 xXx
mod.checknobankh.pp
                        108322 (From Desert Dream demo by Kefrens) (1:st place at \leftarrow
    - The Gathering'93 -)
mod.dansktop#5.pp
                         131232 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.7 xXx (From 'Dansktoppen ←
   is.5)
mod.desert_dream_vol.4.pp 33712 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.7 xXx (From 'Desert Dream' ↔
   by Kefrens) (1:st place at - The Gathering'93 -)
mod.desert dream vol.5.pp 4168
mod.desert intro.pp 176576 (org.filename "Lookout") (From Desert Dream demo ↔
   by Kefrens) (1:st place at - The Gathering'93 -)
mod.final_spinal.pp 194092 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.9 xXx
                         63232 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.9 xXx
mod.fucktechno.pp
mod.glad_af_tjald.pp 149960 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.10 xXx mod.jarrelaxen.pp 107256 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.10 xXx
mod.laid and flushed.pp 75316 (org.filename "D.a.n.e the lame") From D.a.n.e \leftrightarrow
   demo by Kefrens) (Tcc'93) (-Main-tune-)
mod.limited_eternity.pp 77040 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.11 xXx (From 'Hurricane'92 ↔
    -Musiccompo-)
mod.metal jumpover.pp 124956 (From Kontaktb0rge intro by Kefrens'92)
mod.pyramid pump.pp
                         73672
mod.To Zeus Pet.pp 176762 (From Desert Dream demo by Kefrens) (1:st place at \leftarrow
   - The Gathering'93 -)
```

1.109 misty&daeron

```
Misty&Daeron (Left the scene in 1993) (Swe) (former groups; Shining)

mod.?shining.pp 151516 (From Playbyte intro by Shining)

mod.iridium-comp.pp 279316 (From - The Assembly'92 - Musiccompo) (1:st place)

mod.Misty.pp 250172

mod.nemesis.pp 286864 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo) *Never get ←

selected for finals!*

mod.ReverieofTruth2.pp 303604 (From - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo)
```

1.110 moby

```
Moby (-- Frederic Motte --) (Fra) (former groups; Sanity, Dreamdealers)

mod.88_funky_avenue.pp 154068 (From Iris New Year conf'91 - Musiccompo -)

mod.bounga.pp 78720 (From From France demo by Drd) (mod.don't crack ↔

was the same!)

mod.cortouchka!.pp 147308 (From - The Party II - Musiccompetition) (1:st ↔

place)

mod.dragonsfunk.pp 135200 (From a demo by Dragons "?")
```

```
mod.drink my pain away.pp 83256 (From TSB Message-Box)
mod.Elektrik_Funk.pp 168232 (From Arte demo by Sanity) (3:rd place at - The \leftrightarrow
   Party III -) (Also contributed in - The Musiccompetition there -)
mod.Eva-ww1.pp 26588 (For (c) mindscape 1993)
mod.Eva-ww2.pp
                            26492 (For (c) mindscape 1993)
                     27812 (For (c) mindscape 1993)
mod.Ewa-ww3.pp
                     36232 (For (c) mindscape 1993)
mod.Eva-ww4.pp
mod.fuckin hot.pp
                          218160
mod.furv.forest
                            27184
mod.fury.tekno
                            27212
                         140184 (From Inner Vision by Dreamdealers)
mod.Groovy thing.pp
mod.Heads Up.pp
                           130628 (From Arkham Asylum by Dreamdealers)
mod.heads up.pp 130628 (From Arknam Asylum by Dreamdeal mod.knulla kuk.pp 91624 (From Substance demo by Quartex)
mod.Let there be funk2.pp 89432 (From Tales of Dream by Dreamdealers)
mod.livin' insanity.pp 98352 (From Arte demo by Sanity) (3:rd place at - The \leftrightarrow
  Party III -)
                          106916 (From Arte demo by Sanity) (3:rd place at - The \leftrightarrow
mod.Mobyle.pp
  Party III -)
                          114688 (From Drinkcharts intro by Dreamdelers)
mod.pelforth blues.pp
mod.Rainynight.pp
                           150980
mod.Sea of Love.pp
                          143040 (From the game - Fascination -)
                             8980
mod.turrigol.pp
mod.woh putaing cong !.pp 72440
```

1.111 monty

```
Monty (-- Benjamin Pages --) (Fra)

mod.coy-hot.pp 12596
mod.interpole cracktro1.pp 8156
mod.interpole cracktro2.pp 9424
mod.PDX.PartyIII.pp 4736
```

1.112 mr.man

```
Mr.Man (-- Ronny Nordeide --) (Nor) (former groups; Andromeda, Absence)
mod.backfire
                          64496
mod.beneath dignity
                        191170 (From Mirror Musicdisk by Andromeda)
                        173126 (From Mirror Musicdisk by Andromeda) (Also \leftrightarrow
mod.broken joysticks
   competed in - Rendez vous'93 Musiccompo)
                         147920
mod.Distant call
mod.hornes
                          85336
mod.hoyous
                          69140
mod.Late Nights
                        542492 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompetition) (2:nd \leftarrow
   place)
                        111014 (From Sequential demo by Andromeda) (1:st place at \leftrightarrow
mod.main2
    - The Gathering'93 -)
mod.mindriot.
                         140632 (From Mindriot demo by Andromeda)
mod.mr.man-andromeda
                       249680 ("Rhetoric") (From - The Gathering'93 - Musiccompo ↔
```

```
mod.mrm1
                          78478
mod.night drizzle
                        112940
mod.opening2
                          28104
mod.orchestral2.fix
                          59816 (From Sequential demo by Andromeda) (1:st place at \leftarrow
    - The Gathering'93 -)
                         126728 (From Meltdown demo by Absence?)
mod.Restricted
mod.Secrecy
                        123134 (From Top Secret 15 by Majic 12)
mod.sequestral
                        184412 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
mod.suffocation
                         69848
mod.take_a_hike
                         96024
mod.the tox (multica) 120006 (From Multica demo by Andromeda) (10:th place at - \leftarrow
    The Gathering'92 -)
mod.time's the remedy 141450 (From - The Party II - Musiccompetition) *Also on \leftrightarrow
 Mirror Musicdisk by Andromeda*
```

._____

1.113 mr.mygg

Mr.Mygg

mod.cccp1	77198
mod.crazy people	234598
mod.in general	250616
<pre>mod.intro = inte klar!</pre>	192146
mod.jojka	77994
mod.slamtune	113320
mod.who is alien?	124856

1.114 mub

Mub

mod.dingdongmerry.mub	24582
mod.jingle bells.mub	24650
mod.the first noel.mub	31750

1.115 nao

```
Nao (Supernao) (-- Michiel Krop --) (Hol) (former groups; Vd, Spaceballs, Lemon.)

mod.cloud traveller.pp 70012 OFFLiNE on xXx New Mods.2 xXx (From 'Raw7')

mod.fluid freak cmp. 312432 (From some musiccompetition in Holland or Germany (93))

mod.haar op je rug 218126 (From Somewhere in Holland 2 inv.intro by (Spaceballs))

mod.rastabars 339768 (From Rastabars intro by Movement)

mod.-sound traveller.pp 42412 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.1 xXx (From 'Raw8 -intro' (500))

by Virtual Dreams)
```

```
111438 (Nao&Astro) (org.filename: Trading Tracks) (From ' ↔
 mod.tradacks
      Raw3')
 chips
 mod.Chicken Strut
                                                     31860 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
 mod.Chicken Strut
mod.Chips & Gabbermix
mod.Complex64k
                                                13460 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
 mod.Complex64k
                                                    24840 (From Wormhole 64kb intro by Complex) (3:rd \leftarrow
       place at - The Gathering'95 -)
 mod.Gabbr 1
                                                     22874 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
 mod.Gabbr 2
                                                     22874 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
 mod.Gabbr 3
                                                     23942 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
                                                 31996 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
 mod.Glamour Voor Jou
mod.Gramour veel
mod.It-house

mod.Jacques Is Blij

mod.Lick My Nipples,Yes

mod.Me Versus The Cake

mod.Microscopix 1.85

mod.Mysterious 64 Tune

mod.Naolytic Adventures

mod.On The Right Foot

mod.Partywarp Phase 1

mod.Raw7.intro

mod.Gramour veel

10122 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)

11966 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)

28694 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)

28698 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)

37562 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)

10000 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)

27792 (From Raw 7 by Spaceballs)

50522 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
 mod.Tipical
                                                    15706 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
 mod.Wondere Wereld 12858 (From Naotapes chipcoll.)
```

1.116 nhp&bkh

```
nhp&bkh (-- Nicolas Vuillier --) & (-- ? --) (Fra) (former groups; Scoopex, ←
    Anarchy, Silents)
mod.acess.high(nhp-bkh) 290780 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
mod.chitchat12(bkh-nhp) 197318 (From Chit Chat Issue 12 by Mirage)
mod.epsonic ( nhp&bkh ) 198662 (From a Silents-Fr dentro released at - The Party ←
   I -)
mod.ethnomagic (nhp) 414864 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy) mod.fairy tale 313206 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
mod.fantazy world (nhp) 224978 (From a demo by Devils)
mod.game score (nhp) 124880 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy)
mod.game score II(nhp) 275900 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy)
mod.game score III(nhp) 190882 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy)
                     241864 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
mod.hadrians wall
mod.jazz band (nhp)
mod.kinky single
                        170576 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy)
                        178232 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
mod.nutopia (bkh-nhp)
                          128724 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy)
                          199766 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
mod.ode
mod.oz
                          194856 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
mod.rain theme nhp-bkh 271976 (From a Silents-Fr dentro released at - The Party \leftrightarrow
mod.Revealed.truths
                          256840 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy)
mod.skidro(nhp-anarchy) 25412 (From a Skid row crackintro)
mod.starfighter(nhp)
                         454442
mod.the fly
                          316512 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
```

```
mod.Vault_Of_Heaven 266218 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy) mod.worlds war II (nhp) 180188 (From Spring Melodies Musicdisk by Anarchy) mod.zoocolors 249862 (From Scoopex Melodies -Musicdisk- by Scx)
```

1.117 nightlite

```
Nightlight (Den) (former groups; Kefrens, Triangle)

mod.backtracking 230716 (From - The Party I - Musiccompetition) (3:rd place)
mod.Chicago song 106026 (From some Kefrens demo)
mod.Dirt 109936
mod.Fletch 65334
```

1.118 nugget

```
Nugget (former groups; Rebels)

mod.highspeed 15960

mod.hip-hop-funk 12948

mod.kinesisk polka 15106

mod.masturbation-92 22880
```

1.119 nuke

```
Spaceman/Nuke (-- Martin Iveson --) (Gb) (former groups; Spaceballs, Lemon., \leftrightarrow
    Anarchy) (Ex.handles: Nuke)
mod.?catskin.pp
                              92092 (From How 2 skin a cat demo by Melon) (There's ←
    a longer version of this "Trancer")
                            146380 (From Groovy demo by Lemon.)
mod.?groovy.pp
mod.acid jazz (part1).pp 145876 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.acid jazz - part 22.pp 166396 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.acid jazz.pp
                            147540 (From Stolen Data 10 by Anarchy) (Has also \leftarrow
   contributed on some Party in England'93)
mod.anarchy_little_wiz.pp 105468 (From Digital Innovation demo by Anarchy) ( \leftarrow
  Also called "Kings of dawn, Dil.nuke")
mod.anarchy_little_wiz3.pp 99240 (From Digital Innovation demo by Anarchy) ( \leftarrow
   Also called "Di2.nuke, Sleep_well")
mod.anarchy\_little\_wiz\_2.pp 77884 (From Digital Innovation demo by Anarchy) ( \leftarrow
   Also called "Di3.nuke, China Groove")
mod.Attitude.pp
                             42900 (From Legalize it 1 by Anarchy)
                             31636
mod.awake_to_die.pp
mod.background_noises.pp
                             35020
                            153176 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.Bag Rasta.pp
mod.bloe job.pp
                             86648 (From Legalize it 1 by Anarchy)
mod.Bonkynudge.pp
                             44104
                         188140 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.Breath of air.pp
```

```
85224 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.bruiser.pp
mod.calibra.pp
                             220108 (From - The Gathering'93 -) Musiccompetition. \leftarrow
   (Cover of -Icognito:s- tune "Calibra")
mod.Chet wax.pp
                            200136 (From some music-compo 92-93.)
                              93020 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.Cloudjumpin'.pp
mod.Colibri.pp
                             219776
mod.Cover up.pp
                                     OFFLine on xXX New_Mods.6 xXx (From 'Raw8')
                             ?
mod.cremotion.pp
                            132216
                             89176 (From Deja Vu demo by Anarchy)
mod.Dejavu End.pp
mod.Dejavu theme1.pp
                             96888 (From Deja Vu demo by Anarchy)
                             41952
mod.electroquest.pp
                            101464 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.emotions.pp
mod.emus orgasm!.pp
                            40336 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.Fatal funkside.pp
                             81800
mod.formation.pp
                             63880
mod.fusion.pp
                              14660
mod.gold return.pp
                             77076 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
                             63396
mod.hazey_waves.pp
mod.hidden parts.pp
                              36272
mod.inspiration =0.pp 55280 (From Inspiration is gone intro mod.je lai deja vu!.pp 98608 (From Legalize it 1 by Anarchy) mod.jordan jazz.pp 112884 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
                              55280 (From Inspiration is gone intro by Anarchy)
                            127356 (From Seeing is Believing demo by Anarchy) (- \leftarrow
mod.Kayoto.sib2.pp
   The Party I-)
mod.Krestmass Leftovers.pp 42704 (From Krestmass leftover demo by Anarchy)
                            135176
mod.lemonade.pp
mod.lemone.pp
                             109164
                              31588 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.Li2 intro.pp
                              74196
mod.lift.pp
mod.lovefunk.pp
                              99944 (From Legalize it 1 by Anarchy)
mod.lovers for life.pp
                             51736
                              32800 (From Stolen Data - 7 -)
mod.Mainmag.pp
mod.marshyblobbythings.pp
                              36500
                              10692 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy) (Other \leftrightarrow
mod.milky way.pp
   filename: 'mod.menumusic3.nuke') Also used in Conquest:s packmenu)
mod.mint.pp
                              61576
                              25740 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy) (Hidden part)
mod.money.pp
mod.mystikal!-vibes.pp
                              78476 (From System Violation demo by Anarchy)
mod.nassum pelmiti.pp
                            115116 (From Legalize it 1 by Anarchy)
mod.poepen_is_lekker.pp
                             34904 (From Pride/Lemon.s packmenu series)
mod.radioshock.pp
                              66596
                             84696 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.random waveforms.pp
mod.rink-a-dink.pp
                             147760 (From Rink a dink demo by Lemon.)
mod.rott !.pp
                              95584
                             110040
mod.shivyshava5.pp
mod.sib1.pp
                             104624 (From Seeing is Believing demo by Anarchy) (- \leftarrow
   The Party I-)
mod.sib3.pp
                              65744 (From Seeing is Believing demo by Anarchy) (- \leftrightarrow
   The Party I-)
                             99112 (From Legalise it 1 by Anarchy
mod.Time.pp
                              44944 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.trabalash.pp
mod.trancer.pp
                             111708
                             112636
mod.try'n'stop.pp
mod.up_in_your_vorteks.pp 209128
                            101544 (From Legalize it 1 by Anarchy)
mod.velo matrix.pp
mod.Victim of Hell.pp
                             61420
mod.visitors.pp
                             108296 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
```

```
mod. Visual distortion.pp
                                     28948 (From Visual Distortion intro by Anarchy)
mod.vox-2-vox.pp
                                    112220
mod.where now??.pp
                                      62184 (From Legalize it 2 by Anarchy)
mod.wonder flow*.pp
                                      99100
chips
                                         400 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.a-team.pp
                                         600 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.carsp.pp
mod.chillroom.pp
                                        2368 (From 40kintro by Melon) (- The Gathering'93 ←
    -)
mod.chiptune-12k.pp
                                        3000
mod.chiptune1.pp
                                        340 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
                                        500 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.funkychip1.pp
mod.funkychip2.pp
                                        428 (From Jaugar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.graavy.pp
                                       3296
mod.lick my nipples,yes.pp
                                       4476
mod.man_hunt.pp
                                       2792
                                        6404
mod.moist.pp
mod.music.pp
                                        5668 (by Nuke & Cosmos)
mod.Robozap.pp
                                        9480
                                  13672 (Also called 'mod.Chip tune')
33860 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.small-intro-tune.pp
mod.speed_devil.pp
mod.summer.pp
mod.tinytune.pp
                                     28460 (From an 'Anarchy intro')
mod.worldmap.pp
                                      11568
Gamemusic
mod.(end)tune.sk.pp 108132 (From Skeleton Crew by Core Design) mod.(loader)tune.sk.pp 31792 (From Skeleton Crew by Core Design)
                                    31792 (From Skeleton Crew by Core Design)
mod.banshee -endtheme-.pp 30144 (From Banshee by Core Design) mod.banshee -intro-.pp 19488 (From Banshee by Core Design) mod.blastar1.pp 69644 (From Blastar by Core Design)
                                      79472 (From Blob! by Core Design)
mod.blob -complete-.pp
mod.blob -die-.pp
                                       17300 (From Blob! by Core Design)
mod.blob -intromusic-.pp 23600 (From Blob! by Core Design)
mod.blob -lvlmusic1-.pp 22176 (From Blob! by Core Design)
mod.blob -lvlmusic2-.pp 24984 (From Blob! by Core Design)
mod.blob -lvlmusic3-.pp 26684 (From Blob! by Core Design)
mod.blob -stage compl.-.pp 16296 (From Blob! by Core Design)
mod.blood thirsty.pp
                                      42308 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.breeze.pp
                                       33412 (From Jaquar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.Bubba (complete).pp 10424 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design) 23228 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
                                     1388 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
mod.Bubba (game over).pp
mod.Bubba (get ready).pp
                                       1428 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
                                    34976 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
mod.Bubba (intro).pp
                                     23732 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design) \star Same as \hookleftarrow
mod.Bubba (loader).pp
    'mod.Bns_Map' *
                          25300 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
37704 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
33992 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
21420 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
39372 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
31504 (From Bubba 'n' Stix by Core Design)
88852 (From Banshee by Core Design)
mod.Bubba (lvl1).pp
mod.Bubba (1v12).pp
mod.Bubba (lvl3).pp
mod.Bubba (lvl4).pp
mod.Bubba (lvl5).pp
mod.Bubba (lvl6).pp
mod.calm bottom4.pp
```

```
mod.chuck2 (lev2).pp
                                    14960 (From Chuck Rock 2 by Core Design)
mod.chuck2 (lev3).pp
                                   16464 (From Chuck Rock 2 by Core Design)
mod.chuck2 (lev5).pp
                                 23144 (From Chuck Rock 2 by Core Design)
mod.Chuckrock2-end-game!.pp 66804 (From Chuck Rock 2 by Core Design)
                                    32972 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.core.pp
mod.curse_title_music.pp
                                    28340 (From Curse of Encantia by Core Design)
                                   59476 (From Darkmere by Core Design)
mod.darkmer1.pp
mod.darkmer2.pp
                                   18984 (From Darkmere by Core Design)
                                  21228 (From Darkmere by Core Design)
mod.darkmer3.pp
mod.darkmer4.pp
                                  24084 (From Darkmere by Core Design)
                                   43596 (From Darkmere by Core Design)
mod.darkmer5.pp
mod.Heim(2)Title.pp 54716 (From Heimdall 2 by Core Design)
mod.Heim(2)Xtratunel.pp 27688 (From Heimdall 2 by Core Design)
mod.heimdall intro.pp 36036 (From Heimdall by Core Design)
mod.heimdall intro.pp 36036 (From Heimdall by Core Design) mod.heimdall1.xtratune.pp 31324 (From Heimdall by Core Design)
mod.jagtitle.pp
                                  42440 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.premiere_title.pp
                                  45672 (From Premiere by Core Design)
mod.speed storm.pp
                                   30492 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.troubled-journey.pp
                                  33976 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design)
mod.wonder dog (bosses).pp 34276 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
mod.wonder dog (end).pp 34976 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design) mod.wonder dog (intro).pp 110236 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
                                 34348 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
38396 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
32884 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
37764 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
42740 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
mod.wonder dog (lvl1).pp
mod.wonder dog (lvl2).pp
mod.wonder dog (1v13).pp
mod.wonder dog (lvl4).pp
mod.wonder dog (lvl5).pp
mod.wonder dog (lv16).pp
                                    40084 (From Wonder Dog by Core Design)
                                    49804 (From Jaguar xj220 by Core Design) (Org. \leftarrow
mod.xj_endtune.pp
  Filename: 'mod.posisions')
```

1.120 nutcase

```
Nutcase (-- Sami Saarnio --) (Suo) (former groups; Balance, Deadline)
mod.easy_trip.pp
                         190608 OFFLiNE on xXx New Mods.8 xXx (From 'South Sealand ←
   '95 inv.int2' by Balance)
mod.flowers
                          205576
mod.indiansummersky 270624 (From - Amiga Citys Musiccompo -)
mod.nightline's_colors 102388 (From Upstream issue 9 by Balance)
mod.silverwire breaks 299082 (4:th place at - Aggresive Party'93-) mod.unspoken promises 188814 (2:nd place at - Pixel Art Expo'93)
mod.up to the berrycape 202316 (9:th place at - Assembly'94)
Oddformats
BPSoundMon
BP.Neverending 7360
Custom
CUST.BattleSquadron_Game 18356
CUST.BattleSquadron_Hiscore 22644
```

CUST.BattleSquadron_Title	36268
CUST.BattleSquadron_Win	19500
CUST.ECO+	7600
CUST.Hybris_Game	22096
CUST.Hybris_Title	17048
CUST.RailroadTycoon+	78784
CUST.Switchblade+	34024

FC

FC13.Absence	21230
FC13.Keo1	22498
FC13.Noname	25058

Fred

FRED.Giants0	38144
FRED.Giants1	20208
FRED.Giants2	10928
FRED.Giants3	50960
FRED.Giants4	23008

Music-Ass

MA.OneManAndDroid 11438

OldWhittaker

DWOLD.KickstartII	42752
DWOLD.Obliterator-InGame	28332
DWOLD.Tetris	61418
DWOLD Yenon	61612

S3M

chariot.s3m	455702
hispdrmx.s3m	432154
S3M.INSIDE	157584

Temporary

mod .	what	my	mind	needs	9782
mod.3	3				116958
mod.t	coyzai	reus	3		9394

TFMX

mdat.Monkey-Island-1	46704
smpl.Monkey-Island-1	179380

cave.tune	6756
frantic.delta	12544
kefrens.jc	38488
reinelein.dm	28164

1.121 oestein^eide

```
Oestein Eide (Nor) (Left the scene in 1992) (former groups; Noiseless, Silents, M ← .o.n)

mod.(eide)cumana.pp 155846
mod.bari_and_horn.pp 211944
mod.Funkanette.pp 143646 (From Enjoy the Silence demo by Tsl Swe-Eng)
mod.inhuman_poetry.pp 202522
mod.Most_to_vocal.pp 257620
mod.Rapid_Pulse.pp 56180
mod.right_on_time.pp 170066
```

1.122 omega

```
Omega (-- Per Carlsson --) (Swe) (former groups; Rebels, Dual Crew)
                        106994 (From Tcc'92 inv.intro by Phenomena)
mod.bbj.bup
mod.gamemuzax
                        128324
mod.jumpin' rattle.bup 67888
mod.on and on
                        30376
mod.peculiar space
                        31214
mod.short cracktune 2 8850
mod.vitality - none 114846
mod.zine sfx
                        144026
unreleased
                       125594
mod.a silent move
mod.awaiting a guest
                         110866
                        137356
mod.computerized gate
mod.curiosity shrink
                         147912
mod.experience 6 551
mod.heart of gold 78800
mod.love the 7th wave 139696
212484
mod.experience %-stoned 197202
mod.spiskroksvalsen! 153936
mod.tech-attach .
                          22934
mod.top priority
                         273928
mod.vaque art
                          146352
```

1.123 papa[^]smurf

```
Papa Smurf (Suo) (former groups; Virtual Dreams/Flt)

mod.228 insomnia 125868

mod.a'93 140900 (From - Assembly'93 Musiccompetition)

mod.sampo 75408 (From 242 demo by Virtual Dreams/Flt) (2:nd place at - ←

The Assembly'93 -)

mod.savupiippu 189568
```

1.124 paso

```
Paso (Ger) (former groups; U.d.o)

mod.do you wanne...yep?.pp 3856

mod.intro_i.pp 5700

mod.lost scrotum.pp 3608

mod.pleasure_to_paso???.pp 5168

mod.Vagina extremus 213986 (From U.d.o demo From - Cebit'93) (1:st place)
```

1.125 peter salomonsen

1.126 phenomena

unreleased

```
Phenomena - the group -
Firefox (-- Jimmy Fredriksson --) (Swe) (former groups; Pha)
                     73860
Mod.Exstasia
                    144160
mod.heavy n' funky
                     79800
Mod.Hip-for-da-hop
mod.jimmy's intro
                    131902
mod.let's party
                     78448 (From Pha Megademo I -89)
                     97680
mod.M.o.n
mod.possible vector 166710
                    129916 (From Screwballs by Phenomena (Photon))
mod.rasta man
mod.slibbig house
                     150234
Mod.Static_Byte.Short 150272
mod.the end
                     81012
mod.Turn On The Moog 125724
Mod. Vector
                    108366
```

```
mod.** space crusader ** 344726
 Mantronix (-- Martin Wall --) (Swe) (former groups; Pha, Rzr 1911, A lot of small ↔
mod.?4
                         34122
mod.Acoustic
                        159072
mod.behind the walls
                        14598
                       139192 (From Eces'91 slide by Rebels)
mod. Eces music
mod.echoes of conflict 286752 (From 'Summit-91' (3:rd place)
mod.fahrenheit
                        85464
mod.fireworks
                         10578
mod.Holocaust
                        325208
mod.monstrous obstacle 30998
                         40430 (From Vox Dei packdiskmenu) \starUsed in a lot of \leftrightarrow
mod.necroscope
   different packdiskmenues*
mod.nightshift
                         92652
                         59034
mod.operating
mod.rebelmania
                         15252
mod.shortex 42
                         35028
mod.the anvil chorus 100798 (From Erazorhead by Razor 1911)
mod.voyager
                        121976
mod.warning sign
                         10452
Tip (-- Robert Ling --) (Swe) (former groups; Pha, Dual Crew)
mod.38.7 degrees
                        154708
mod.A monster is loose
mod.believe in miracles 74480
mod.disaster is obvius 175354 (From Obvious Disaster demo by Pha)
                    144030 (From Yum-Yum demo by Dual Crew)
mod.qummisnoppis
mod.i vote 4 (2nd v.)
                        23846 (Used as packdisk-tune on many packs)
 Tip&Firefox (-- Robert Ling & Jimmy Fredriksson --) (Swe) (former groups; Rl: Pha ↔
    , Dual Crew, Jf: Pha)
mod.blues
                      44536
                     97010 (From Music Dream 2)
mod.chinese dream
mod.curse of pacman 118054 (From Music Dream 2)
mod.eskilstuna
                     141916 (From Eces'91 Inv. intro by Pha) * Renamed From "mod. ←
   pha-eces-inv" *
mod.forgotten minds 170784 (From Music Dream 2)
                     170610 (From Vectormania demo by Pha)
mod.galaxy II
mod.galaxy II 170610 (From Vectormania demo by Pha) mod.just spank it 102712 (From Music Dream 2) (* Also used in S.t.u.n.n.e.r \leftrightarrow
   dentro by Scoopex Swe. *)
mod.macrocosm
                    166682 (From Music Dream 2) \star First released at Motala Party \hookleftarrow
   -90 (1:st place in the -musiccompo-)
mod.mega end
                    128120 (From Music Dream 2)
                    187012 (From Enigma demo by Pha) (1:st place Eces'91)
mod.musiklinjen
mod.utterly weird
                    151448 (From Music Dream 2)
mod.vaxjo by night
                      52604 (From Music Dream 2)
 Tip&Mantronix (-- Robert Ling & Martin Wall --) (Swe) (former groups; Rl: Pha, ←
    Dual Crew, Mw: Pha, Razor 1911, a lot of small groups)
                       97170 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
mod.Act of impulse
mod.BlueHouse2
                       132718 (From BlueHouse2 demo by Rebels)
```

```
mod.denial
                         104800 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
                        222878 (From Crystal Symphonies II)
mod.disharmony
                        130066 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
mod.Gateway
mod.hidden truths 139394 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
mod.interspace 179688 (From Interspace demo by Phenomena)
mod.Interspace
mod.jazzy nork

99006 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
mod.la vie est rose

119682 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
mod.liberation 125898 (From Crystal Symphonies II) mod.life phobia 149476 (From Crystal Symphonies II)
                   22556 (From the game Agony by Psygnosis, 199276 (From - The Party I - Musiccompo) (1:st place)
mod.loading_sea
mod.overload
mod.princess of dawn 88474 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
mod.Sometimes x-rated 191246 (From Crystal Symphonies I)
mod.the search for me 169180 (From Crystal Symphonies II)
mod.the sweat shop 189866 (From Crystal Symphonies II)
mod.wacko
                        155670 (From Joyride demo by Phenomena)
mod.walking on jade 70722 (From Crystal Symphonies I) mod.wasteland 130330 (From Animotion demo by Phenomena)
                        155712 (From Crystal Symphonies II)
mod.yammy gap
unreleased
mod.3-voice sperm 1
                            100632
mod.3-voice sperm 2
                          118182
mod.agony_end of game
                           87544 (From the game Agony by Psygnosis)
mod.agony_hiscore music 167818 (From the game Agony by Psygnosis)
mod.agony_mountains-lev 51566 (From the game Agony by Psygnosis) mod.agony_sea-level 48294 (From the game Agony by Psygnosis)
mod.agony_volcano-level 50296 (From the game Agony by Psygnosis)
mod.blow-job for free 327112
mod.digital fesk
                           322426
mod.holiday in cambodia 86846
                           262356
mod kool
mod.kool too
                           325208
mod.lost at home
                            325312
mod.most to hemorrhoids 102288
                            316986
mod.oblivion
mod.post-natal disorder 319766
mod.scream
                           258318
mod.s\m
                           194794 (Remix of The Search for Me) \star A Version of this \leftrightarrow
   remix is also on Martin:s tape "Mindlitter" *
mod.the exhaust pipe 156186
mod.the smell of fear
                            144450
mod.whispers
                            163652
mod.wonder smoke
                            318268
 Twins (-- Christian & Conny Cyréus --) (Swe) (former groups; Pha)
mod.brilliance
                      58314 (From Music Dream 1)
mod.digital dream 136024 (From Music Dream 1)
mod.marvellous man 67558 (From Music Dream 1)
                      63234 (From Music Dream 1)
mod.mobfers
mod.serious though 56680 (From Music Dream 1)
mod.starter 126376 (From Music Dream 1)
mod.the seventh sea 82538 (From Music Dream 1)
mod.third dimension 79928 (From Music Dream 1)
mod.throw a bomb 103580 (From Music Dream 1)
```

```
Mantronix&Eide (Eide has never been in Phenomena though :) )

mod.mtx&eide.the last resort
```

1.127 pink

```
Pink (-- Manfred Linzner --) (Ger) (former groups; Abyss, Sceptic)
mod.Abyss_DiSiSSid_1.1
                            40800 (From Disissid chipcoll by Abyss)
mod.Abyss_DiSiSSid_1.2 64020 (From Disissid chipcoll by Abyss) mod.Abyss_DiSiSSid_1.3 43738 (From Disissid chipcoll by Abyss)
mod.Abyss_DiSiSSid_1.4 45098 (From Disissid chipcoll by Abyss)
mod.Abyss_DiSiSSid_1.5 21404 (From Disissid chipcoll by Abyss)
mod.acid_pop_(pink\ays) 164016
mod.dove.beverly hills.pp 60112 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.3 xXx (From 'Dove' demo by \hookleftarrow
    Abyss) (Party iV)
mod.dove.part 1.pp
                           190868 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.8 xXx (From 'Dove' demo by \leftarrow
    Abyss) (Party iV)
mod.dove.part 2.pp
                           42332 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.8 xXx (From 'Dove' demo by \leftrightarrow
    Abyss) (Party iV)
mod.drugstore -end-.pp 89516 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.8 xXx (From 'Drugstore' ←
   demo by Abyss) (1995!)
mod.drugstore -main-.pp 116020 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.8 xXx (From 'Drugstore' ←
   demo by Abyss) (1995!)
mod.Global_confusion_ii 180624
mod.hopefull_toons
                            4236
                            4408
mod.rob_mat_reyn_pink
```

1.128 probe

```
Probe (-- Linus Elman --) (Swe) (former groups; Virtual Dreams, Razor 1911)

mod.excellate 571478 (From - Ecc'93 - Musiccompo) (1:st place) (Also used in ← Psychedelic demo by Virtual Dreams) (2:nd place at - The Party IV -)

mod.excellate-512 419344

mod.hiphop da shit 44920

mod.netherworld 425884 (From - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo) (1:st place)

mod.the myth 48442
```

1.129 random[^]voice

```
Random Voice (-- Edvin Fladen --) (Nor) (former groups; Symbiosis)

mod.living on video 164964

mod.monday 15960

mod.random voice 4 178748 (From - The Gathering'93 - Musiccompo)
```

1.130 reflex

```
Reflex (-- Frédéric Cordier --) (Fra) (former groups; Us, Movement, Rebels)
mod.?Rasta Bars
                        25160 (From Rastabars intro by Movement)
mod.?reflex
                       10210
mod.?US-YulBrynner.exe 241782 (From Yulbrynner intro by US)
mod.Human weakness 166350 (From Outland by Rebels)
mod.Hurryup!
                        10142
mod.satanick.tix9
                        11776
mod.Super mario land
                        15410 (Used in some intros; Was first used in a 40k \leftrightarrow
  contrib.intro From - The Party II -)
mod.technologum.tix 20 14830
mod.tix6
mod.turritune
                        25968
```

1.131 romeo^knight

```
Romeo Knight (Left the scene in 1994) (Ger) (former groups; Masque/Trsi, Rsi)

mod.boesendorfer p.s.s 216890 (Endparttune in Wicked Sensation by Masque/Trsi)

mod.cream of the earth 130382 (From Rsi demo From Cebit'90)

mod.disco-groove 97684

mod.I'm gonna be inf. 175758 (Maintune in Wicked Sensation by Masque/Trsi)

mod.Megafoe 89492

mod.piggie's hut 836704 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)

mod.redsector demo 212870 (From Rsi Mega Demo I)

mod.rsi-furzogue 140168

mod.the cosmic dog II 312358 (1:st place in Musiccompetition at Cebit'93)
```

1.132 s.l.l

```
S.1.1 (Left the scene in 1992) (Den) (former groups; Kefrens, Hydronic)
mod.1.11loadersong
                          63112 (From Juxebox musicdisk by Kefrens)
mod.Dragon Jive
                         191134 (From Guardian Dragon II demo by Kefrens)
                         163246 (From Guardian Dragon demo by Kefrens)
Mod.Guardian Dragon
                         186796 (From Guardian Dragon II demo by Kefrens)
mod.Power guardian
mod.S113
                          83700
mod.Take-no-fab by s.l.l 152410 (From Eggredious demo by Kefrens) (7:th place at \leftrightarrow
  - The Party I -)
mod.Technol
                         149742 (From MultiMegaMix III Musicdisk by Kefrens)
mod.Techno2
                          154754 (From MultiMegaMix III Musicdisk by Kefrens)
mod.Techno3
                         155034 (From MultiMegaMix III Musicdisk by Kefrens)
                         140374 (From MultiMegaMix III Musicdisk by Kefrens)
mod.Techno4
mod. The Last Destiny 190644 (From Guardian Dragon II demo by Kefrens)
```

1.133 scott

```
Scott (-- Trond Christer Berg --) (Nor) (former groups; Spaceballs)

mod.beyond 148936 (From Wayfarer demo by Spaceballs) (1:st place at - ←
The Gathering'92 -)

mod.dreamland 122826 (From Raw Issue 5 by Spaceballs) (-intro-)

mod.sandstorm 141964

mod.Tried but failed! 169790
```

1.134 slide

```
Mod.bursting bailey 272008 (From Noname intro by Polka.)
mod.Eat Dust & Hof! 170744

Mod.Goy Stole Final Re3 123184 (From Friday at Eight demo by Polka.)
mod.hot bits 2 99006
mod.muslingers 21852 (From ?)
mod.polka-ulven 100672 (From Ulven intro by Polka.)
mod.Stave 2 Kontrol.awk 276118 (From Gevalia demo by Polka.)
mod.twiste2d_part_2 230700 (From Twisted demo by Polka Brothers) (2:nd place ←
in Wild-democompo at - The Party IV -)
mod.ultimate seduction3 377630
```

1.135 smt

```
SMT (-- Sascha Theel --) (Ger) (former groups: Haujobb, Infect)

mod.?.generation-x.smt.pp 202488 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.3 xXx (From ' ←
Generation-x' demo by Haujobb) (-Nexus'95-)

mod.haujobb-intro 149990 (From a Haujobb intro From Autumn'94)

mod.hawkeye 62000 (Converted from a C-64 game)

mod.infected_chips 13736
```

1.136 smith

```
Smith (Fra) (former groups; Oxygene)

mod.come back 252488 (From Christies slideshow by Oxygene)

mod.skin o' my teeth 394296 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.1 xXx (From 'Happy birthday ← demo' by Oxygene) (-2:nd place at 3s-)
```

```
mod.sound wave 174992 (From ADN demo by Oxygene) (1:st place at 3s'94) mod.w@lcom@ mr jack 112136 (From ADN demo by Oxygene) (1:st place at 3s'94)
```

1.137 some1&prime

```
Somel&Prime (-- Mikko & Calle --) (Swe) (former groups; Razor 1911, Circle, ←
    Scoopex)
mod.cream delight 190888 (From issue 1 of Propaganda/Circle)
mod.pip 6.2
                     19886
mod.propaganda # 2.2 125600 (From issue 4 of Oepir Risti/Citron.)
mod.world business 189692 (From - Ecc'93 - Musiccompo) (6:th place)
mod.world of spirits 197506 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
chips (doskpop)
mod.alltid pucko
                       16192
mod.bajs
                        16222
mod.catch the sun.(?).. 17180
mod.chipjazz_ver2
                       26004
mod.dance on keeping(?) 25036
mod.impatient_ver3 55144
                       50466
mod.infinity
                       14824
mod.kaktus_ver2
                        38788
mod.love story...
mod.pip 1.0
                        22052
mod.pip 5.0
                        12908
mod.prime, come home!!! 15680
mod.turtle race !!!
                       18314
mod.villahousu rock!!! 30652
```

1.138 soul!

```
Soul! (-- David Fredman --) (Swe) (former groups; Movement, Dcs, Shining, Anarchy \hookleftarrow
   ) (ex.handles:Dexter)
                           18476
mod. ((( applebomb )))
mod.back on track 253836 From Absolute Swedish issue 1 by Phew! prod. - \leftarrow
   Musicdisk- Also : (From - The Party II - Musiccompo) \starNever selected for \leftrightarrow
   finals!*
mod.dust of caravan 88
                           10554
mod.fusion!
                          193078
mod.jazzy beat
                           93680
                           10874
mod.kit wanker
                           26722 (From some Shining prod. released at -The \leftrightarrow
mod.mamushka
  Gathering'93-)
                            20980
mod.morning dance
mod.noise From heaven 198536
                           60936 (From some Shining prod. released at -The \leftrightarrow
mod.ocean club
   Gathering'93-)
```

```
mod.summer breeze 64380
mod.We'll make it live 119408 (From Raw Issue 4 by Pmc)
```

1.139 stargazer

```
Stargazer (-- Antti Oksanen --) (Fin) (former groups; Complex, Sonic)

mod.(c)hip-2
Party II -)

mod.amigabiis

759046 (From - The Assembly'94 Musiccompo -)

mod.hassua vai ei

mod.rubicon

280086
```

1.140 static

```
Static (-- Anders Bukh --) (Den) (Left the scene in 1992) (former groups; Silents ←
, Rebels)

mod.blueboxing 150310

mod.coma 189684 (From Coma demo by Rebels)

mod.hardcore 278166 (From - The Party I - Musiccompo) (2:nd place)

mod.Total Tripple Trouble 89898 (From Total tripple trouble demo by Rebels)
```

1.141 strobo

```
Strobo (-- Niko Nyman --) (Fin) (former groups; Stellar)
mod.1love.pp
                           165348
mod.4 days and 1 bread.pp 158102
mod.?_str_ass92_40kint..pp 110050 (From Stellars 40-intro contrib. to -Assembly \leftrightarrow
  ′92-)
mod.Alternative Reality.pp 82796
mod.ariel-mielisairaala.pp 28060
mod.ariel-underwater.pp
                           62360
mod.ariel.pp
                            70244
mod.back to music.pp
                           141126
mod.backtomusicii.pp
                           165726 (From - Assembly'92 - Musiccompo)
                            52612
mod.c.voltaire-mix.pp
mod.chigago streets.pp
                           157494
                            38600 (From Darkroom 40k by Stellar (- Assembly'94 -)
mod.Darkroom.pp
                           175582
mod.dew on leaves.pp
                            58396 (From Doop intro by Stellar]
mod.doop.pp
mod.drug experience.pp
                           121222
                           124310
mod.feel.pp
mod.fires.pp
                            49812
mod.fog.pp
                           166628
mod.foxy.pp
                            69804
```

```
mod.glory.pp
mod.greenaway.pp
                           150142 (From Jungle Issue 6 by X-Trade)
mod.have a nice day.pp
                            81970
mod.heavy mental.pp
                            235166
mod.hiiphoop.pp
                           120924
                            66316
mod.hurja sitruuna.pp
                           160702
mod.huume.pp
mod.ice cream bar.pp
                            79576
mod.ihmemaa.pp
                           170614 (From The Charts 12 by Ram Jam?)
mod.innocence.pp
                           284338 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never \leftarrow
   reached the finals!*
                            98568
mod.Jam.pp
                            76662
mod.Jamaica.pp
mod.kesakatu.pp
                            62812
mod.maalaus.pp
                            66482
mod.Man's mind.pp
                           118128
mod.mindflow.pp
                           172210 (From Mindflow demo by Stellar) (1:st place at \leftarrow
   - Assembly'94)
mod.demon_kappal2.pp
                            64808
mod.molliomena.pp
                            78296
mod.mosambik.pp
                            86644
                           203642
mod.mukavaa.pp
mod.nac does prodigy.pp 296880 mod.new wave.pp 187486
                           187486 (for - Assembly'92 - Musiccompo) *Maybe he ←
   competed with both this and "Back to music II" or just the last named...*
mod.no ordinary chaos.pp
                           321260
mod.no point?!.edit.pp
                           119824
mod.one call to america.pp 203580
                           110682
mod.organ.pp
mod.peach boys.pp
                           124710 (From Peach boys intro by Stellar)
mod.potoroo.pp
                           42124
mod.primitive.pp
                            89528 (for - Amiga City'92 - Musiccompo -)
                           167786
mod.qintar.pp
mod.rest your legs.pp
                            97356 (from Sledgehammer 12 by Absolute)
mod.sex and seagulls.pp
                           126728
mod.silver_spoon.pp
                            84004
mod.str+oasis -main-
                            95602 (From Oasis intro by Stellar)
                          239378 (From - Ecc'93 - Musiccompo) (2:nd place)
mod.smurffit.pp
                           135294
mod.swelter.pp
                            45452
mod.t-kauppa.pp
mod.TC1.pp
                           106696
mod.technology.pp
                           188874 (for Amiga City Bbs-intro)
                            45324 (From Bananamen intro by Stellar)
mod.tekila.pp
mod.telephonetik.pp
                            243638
                           321558
mod.vaara-mekamiks.pp
mod.vaara-mekamiks2.pp
                           269052
mod.vaara-mekamiks3.pp
                           225040
mod.visionary.pp
                           117430
mod.vocal attack ii.pp
                           118436 (for Amiga City Bbs-intro)
mod.vocal attack part1.pp 108844
mod.week.pp
                            31340
mod.winds arise.pp
                            45484
                            97284 (From Propaganda issue 3 by Razor 1911)
mod.yon hirvet.pp
mod.zer0-g.pp
                           160070 (From Eurochart 25 Trailer intro by Stellar)
mod.zzz.pp
                            35024
```

Chips

mod.backpacking.pp 19524 (From Times 5 by Stellar] mod.bored.pp 21204 mod.bread in ear.pp 3092 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar] mod.Carva.pp 6364 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar] mod.dallas.pp 15904 mod.dalmakin rakkaus.pp 7116 mod.deliverance.pp 20228 mod.hallusinations.pp 11604 mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.bread in ear.pp 3092 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar] mod.Carva.pp 6364 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar] mod.dallas.pp 15904 mod.dalmakin rakkaus.pp 7116 mod.deliverance.pp 20228 mod.hallusinations.pp 11604 mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.Carva.pp 6364 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar] mod.dallas.pp 15904 mod.dalmakin rakkaus.pp 7116 mod.deliverance.pp 20228 mod.hallusinations.pp 11604 mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.dallas.pp 15904 mod.dalmakin rakkaus.pp 7116 mod.deliverance.pp 20228 mod.hallusinations.pp 11604 mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.dalmakin rakkaus.pp 7116 mod.deliverance.pp 20228 mod.hallusinations.pp 11604 mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.deliverance.pp 20228 mod.hallusinations.pp 11604 mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.hallusinations.pp 11604 mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.Immortal Forever.pp 13004 mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.jazzy.pp 22412 mod.kana.pp 9192
mod.kana.pp 9192
We de transfer to F.F.
7.717.6
mod.little feet.pp 5840
mod.mauno.pp 8328
mod.needle.pp 7552 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar]
mod.one.pp 4800
mod.plink.pp 10472
mod.Simmut taivaisiin.pp 17940
mod.Sipuli.pp 1856 (From Chipsie-King chipcoll. by Stellar]
mod.stellar1.pp 3244
mod.tiny.pp 21808
mod.tomorrow.pp 20124
mod.tuupa.pp 22016
mod.weekly.pp 23364

1.142 subject

```
Subject (-- Kristoffer Shultz --) (Den) (former groups; Balance)

mod.culture shock 303298

mod.d0dstekkno 100288

mod.foundations 135752 (From Upstream issue ? by Balance)

mod.old school chip #1 16334
```

1.143 svolkrag

```
Svolkrag (-- Kjetil Hoem --) (Nor) (former groups; Gollum)

mod.Mourning air 129506 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never reached ←
 the finals!*

mod.Mr stringmanic 175630

mod.sound o'da lunatic 321846 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo) (1:st place)
```

1.144 syntex

```
Syntex
```

```
mod.Funk it up 139924 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo) (4:th place)
mod.let it linger.pp 173872 (From - The Gathering'95 - Musiccompo) (Shared 1:st ←
place with "I_want_u by Superted/Grotesticle)
mod.power junk 88884
```

1.145 t.d.k

```
T.d.k (The.Dark.Knight (-- Mark Knight --) (Gb) (former groups; Melon, Anthrox)
mod.analogue_orgasmv2 194054 (From Sploosh 2.5 Musicdisk by ?)
mod.chronologie4
                         201398 (From Sploosh 2.5 Musicdisk by ?)
mod.chronologie6
                         164794 (From Sploosh 2.5 Musicdisk by ?)
mod.dis-co 154004 (From Sploosh 2.5 Musicdisk by ?) mod.ind_revolutionv3 182066 (From Sploosh 2.5 Musicdisk by ?)
mod.kojak_sucks_lollies 189366 (From Sploosh 2.5 Musicdisk by ?) mod.moog indigo.md 130168
mod.sploosh_in2the_pond 145218 (From Sploosh 2.5 Musicdisk by ?)
mod.Starsky's_big_gun.pp 173924
mod.total extravagan.md 162904
mod.Tubu-bells.part1-v2 248166
mod.vapour-highway.md 191688
chips
mod.Carib-jive
                         22120
                        8674
mod.Chubby2thechipchi
mod.maintheme3
                          9144
mod.melon-glo-mania
                        25460 (From a Melon intro)
                        22462
mod.ode_2_hubbard
mod.rock_and_bonk
                          3900
                        15768 (From Tetris 40k intro by Melon) (1:st place at - \leftarrow
mod.Russian theme
  The Party III -)
mod.spazmo-chipper
                         9466
mod.suneigen
                        15104
mod.techno_quartz
                          7408
```

1.146 timewalker

```
Timewalker (-- Thomas Nymark --) (Nor) (former groups; Silents, Pmc)

mod.dawn 161372

mod.Modern Thinking 233866
```

1.147 travolta

```
Travolta (-- Rune Svendsen --) (Nor) (former groups; Spaceballs)
mod.condom_corruption
                        230652 (From State of Art demo by Spaceballs) (1:st place \leftrightarrow
   - The Party II -)
                        134426 (From - The Gathering'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.grease
                        17532 (From Dragonsball intro by Spaceballs)
mod.kaukasus_karosseri
mod.mannen bak skuret2
                         66162
mod.testlast
                        240242 (From Nine Fingers demo by Spaceballs) (4:th place \leftrightarrow
   - The Party III -)
mod.upstream#1_tune2 131490 (From Upstream Issue 1 by Frogs)
mod.upstream_#6_intro 124866 (From Upstream Issue 6 by Balance)
unreleased
mod.travolta_twist 200576
```

Ukulele (-- Markku Leinonen --) (Fin) (former groups; Banal Projects, Amaze)

1.148 ukulele

```
mod.charles2000.pp
                          142428 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.6 xXx (From 'Charles \leftrightarrow
   2000' intro by Banal Projects) (1995!)
mod.family of langas
                          352728 (From 'Mama'-etno exp. Musicdemo by Banal \leftrightarrow
   Projects) (May'95)
mod.Kvaak.exe
                           83828 (From Kwaak intro by Banal Projects)
mod.leluja ja luoteja
                          109446
mod.leluja ja luoteja.fin 134874 (Ripped From Rodeo dentro by Banal)
mod.out of swap
                          111766
mod.saaret
                           385994 (From 'Mama'-etno exp. Musicdemo by Banal \leftarrow
   Projects) (May'95)
mod.scotland - the land
                          367514 (From 'Mama'-etno exp. Musicdemo by Banal \leftrightarrow
   Projects) (May'95)
mod.shamaani
                           283518 (From 'Mama'-etno exp. Musicdemo by Banal
   Projects) (May'95)
mod.sitratar
                          328758 (From 'Mama'-etno exp. Musicdemo by Banal ←
   Projects) (May'95)
mod.spiritual connection 103806 (From Spirutal Connection demo by Amaze)
                          75068 (From 'Mama'-etno exp. Musicdemo by Banal ←
mod.the inuit hapapi
   Projects) (May'95)
mod.wedding meal
                          375482 (From 'Mama'-etno exp. Musicdemo by Banal \leftrightarrow
   Projects) (May'95)
chips
mod.?nivel.exe
                          15208 (From Nivel intro by Banal Projects)
mod.happy cannibals
                           6002
                          53228 (From Nivel intro by Banal Projects)
mod.helvetinkone on
mod.hevosten kesken
                           5234
mod.himmeli quod est
                           9758
mod.joikhu o'mi kvanto
                          41298
mod.keltaiset_sivut.ha!
                          43236
mod.kohtalo
                           3306
mod.mikloplose-c64
                          27718
```

${\tt mod.oma}$	navetta	3220
mod.pc-k	beat	24492
mod.polk	ku taynna homo	5248

1.149 uncle tom

Uncle Tom (Suo) (former groups; Scoopex, Razor 1911)

mod.april dawn 93652

mod.chromium 159304 (From Chromium demo by Scoopex)

mod.madness took me 142996 (From Mental Hangover demo by Scoopex)

mod.Occ-san-geen 232298 (From Seven Sins demo by Scoopex)

mod.Popcorn 136958

mod.Spell-Ameloriation 165634 (From Vertical Insanity by Razor 1911)

mod.toi-tei 154514 (From Scoopex' demo ??? II)

1.150 unknown

Unknown

3s

```
mod.01-panier de mazout 180994
mod.03-yodel waltz 585060
mod.04-ultimate zoodanc 299504
mod.09-paper-bird 56338
mod.14-rasta taplasss! 421122
mod.?
                        128662
mod.?Bergakungenssal4 11200
mod.?aa-veikon ahtautuma 150418
mod.?dance of the devil 180050
                        49152
mod.?Dig_It
mod.?doctor snuggles 7242
mod.?gods17 320044 (From the game Gods by Bitmap Bros.)
mod.?gramarye
                       160036
                    247502
mod.?Grapevine2.mix
mod.?Grapevine8
                        113062
mod.?intro-duction
                      132870
mod.?intro5
                        67832
mod.?justtosaygoodbye 164406
mod.?Kefmania1
                       163376
mod.?lada in sahara
                        87842
                       148228
mod.?m.u.l.e.
mod.?neological
                         61188
mod.?piano
                         83248
                         71282
mod.?Popcorn
mod.?Praeludium_I_final 38330
mod.?racine2
                         56686 (From Saturne party I - Musiccompo)
```

```
mod.?skywise 136320
mod.?Spacetravelling 111536
mod.?Speedy 90452
mod.?the pestilence 66908
mod.?waiting for cousteau 93586
```

1.151 vacum

```
Vacum (-- Johan ? -- ) (Swe) (former groups; Moment 22, Emotion, Lunacy, Sagazity \leftrightarrow
mod.blame_me
                 238762
mod.dunk
                 108808
mod.feel_da_groove 12388
mod.forbid
                135230
                 116336
mod.Funkey
mod.kaukasus
                  25098
               196708
mod.maniac_man
mod.phorever
                 125664
mod.redophobia 219502 (1:st place at Mcs'95)
mod.Tears_for_you 161386
mod.unplugged 202918
```

1.152 vinnie

```
Vinnie (-- Per Graanum --) (Nor) (former groups; Spaceballs)
                           776080 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo) (1:st \leftarrow
mod.bangin' cindy
   place)
                              6648 (From Funky pixels 40k intro by Spaceballs) (- \leftrightarrow
mod.funky pixels.
   The Gathering'94 -)
mod.jammin' cindy.pp 309052 (From - The Gathering'93 - Musiccompo) mod.raw intromusic.pp 79880 (From Raw issue ?) mod.Sidewinder.pp 337028 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.skummel&mystix.prw.pp 146716
mod.spasmasthma.pp 78704 (From Spasmolytic demo by Spaceballs)
mod.spasmicspasmosperms.pp 84608 (From Spasmolytic demo by Spaceballs)
mod.spasmolytic.endtune.pp 89068 (From Spasmolytic demo by Spaceballs)
                          745954 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo *Never get ↔
mod.technojazz
    selected for finals!*, competed as 'Bangin Cindy' later.
mod. The Groovy Element 1414404 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (15:th place)
* mod. The Groovy* not B-uped yet! ...
```

1.153 virgill

```
Virgill (-- Jochen Feldkoetter --) (Ger) (Former groups: Essence, Trsi, Sanity, ←
        Coma)
mod.?.Rom4 -intro-.pp 248636 (From R.o.m 4 -Intro- by Essence) mod.ancient times.pp 109604 (From Viktoria Musicdisk by Trsi)
mod.back to my roots.pp 174972 (From Viktoria Musicdisk by Trsi) mod.breath control.pp 158120 (From Misery dentro 2 by Masque/Trsi) (-Cebit \leftarrow
     ′1993-)
mod.drudge intro.pp 149320 (From Viktoria Musicdisk by Trsi) mod.elef_on_the_olef.pp 159292 (From Viktoria Musicdisk by Trsi)
mod.entity.pp 255482 (From Nexus'95 Musiccompo) (3:rd place) mod.eurobeat.pp 61948 (From Eurocharts 1-sample module compo)
mod.final_amelotatism.pp 298206 (From Greenday demo by Artwork) (1:st place at - \leftarrow
      Bbx Symposium'95-)
                                              63792
mod.frankys_revenge.pp
mod.high density.pp
                                                86372
mod.join the microcosm.pp 159628 (From R.o.m Issue 3 by Essence)
mod.negadance.pp 94576 mod.raising hell.pp 94576 (From Artifice demo by Trsi) (1:st place at - Woc \leftrightarrow
     ′94 –)
mod.rigit obstacles.pp 42740 (From Interference demo by Sanity)
mod.rigit obstacles.pp
mod.rolfs_knightmare.pp
mod.salomon.pp
mod.trouble_vision.pp
mod.Viktoria.pp
mod.VIRGILL-Junkie.pp
mod.VIRGILL-Stay.pp
mod.virgill.noxious.pp
mod.virgill2.pp
                                                8836
mod.vite and plack.pp 104668 (From Interference demo by Sanity)
mod.warhead's beast.pp 143520 (From some musiccompetition -autumn'94)
mod.What is a cable?.pp 115396 (From R.o.m Issue 2 by Essence)
mod.where's that bottle.pp 17728 (From Where is Da Bottle intro by Movement)
```

1.154 walkman

```
Walkman (-- Tor Gausen --) (Nor) (former groups; Cryptoburners)

mod.?(cryptobuners) 107160 (From Party-time demo by Cryptoburners)

mod.Klisje paa klisje 224256 (From The Hunt for Red October by Cryptoburners)

mod.tja 206018 (From 'Amega Party/Porsgrunn'91' -Musiccompo-) (4:th ← place)

mod.vision factory 100696 (From Vision Factory demo "Afterburner")
```

1.155 wotw

```
Wotw (-- Elef Tsiroudis --) (Ger) (former groups; Essence, Silents, Gothic)

mod. highway to hell 397508 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never get ← selected!*
```

```
117506
mod.
      silent attack
                       97738
mod. gyros revenge
mod. back to the roots 262428
mod.faery tale
                        14900
                      151102 (together with Virgill)
mod.horrible hunt
mod.intro number 31
                        7838
mod.Intro number 41
                       19244
mod.intro number 46
                       12888
mod.intro33
                         5874
mod.intro38
                         8630
mod.joints!girls&sex2.pp 135628 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.1 xXx (From 'O.S.S' demo ←
  by Essence' 1993)
mod.jump and run
                        7594
mod.Leave me alone
                       62934
                      188232 (From Jungle issue 4 by Damian)
mod.Lost in space
                       19340
mod.Madness
mod.Silent Attack
                       79664
mod.spring dreams
                      116300
mod.Top or flop
                       91966
mod.trip to heaven
                      166356
```

1.156 xtd

```
Xtd (Extend) (-- Piotr Bendyk --) (Pol) (former groups; Trsi, Mystic, Union, \leftrightarrow
    Suspect, Atd)
mod. ## whisper ##
                        167574
Mod.## DeathRace ##
                       168124
mod.## fucking ##
                       239712
Mod.## ReAssurance ##
                       188516
mod.## ?Al-trsi.exe ## 144482 (From Anhalonium Lewini demo by Trsi) (4:th place \leftarrow
   at - Primavera'95 -)
                      221420
mod.## aggression ##
mod.## all the way ##
                        119108
mod.## amusing ##
mod.## annihilation ## 216622
mod.## armaments ##
                        77326
mod.## auto reverse ##
                         54786
                         24354
mod.## bad format ##
mod.## bad voices ##
                         96060
mod.## ballada ##
                         63548
mod.## battle ##
                         86760
mod.## blade walker ## 126376
mod.## come loose ##
                     106650
mod.## conrad ##
                         31572
                      131846
mod.## dead brain ##
                       204018
mod.## death race ##
                        182188
mod.## destruction ##
mod.## discovery ##
                       211654
mod.## don't fuck ##
                        29734
mod.## duration of ##
                       150688
mod.## economy 12 ##
                        28238
mod.## economy 15 ##
                         28386
```

```
18708 OFFLinE on xXx New Mods.1 xXx (From 'Infection'
mod.## economy 17 ##.pp
   musicdisk by Mystic'95)
mod.## economy 18 ##.pp
                          18892 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.1 xXx (From 'Infection'
   musicdisk by Mystic'95)
mod.## economy 7 ##
                           28022
mod.## economy 8 ##
                           28956
mod.## economy 9 ##
                          29944
mod.## ecstasy ##
                         168658
mod.## electrocution ##
                        111568
mod.## emotions ##
                         175126
mod.## expedition ##
                          268044
mod.## extrication ##
                          179062
mod.## FEELING ##.pp
                          147564 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.1 xXx (From 'Infection' ↔
   musicdisk by Mystic'95)
mod.## forensic ##
                          41780
mod.## fortunately ##
                          215510
mod.## harsh ##
                         165068
mod.## impossible ##
                         195744
mod.## in a blaze ##
                          206796
mod.## inertia ##
                          95926 From 'Discharge' Musicdisk by Mystic (Oct'95) * ←
   Had this piece long time before Dis∗ was released∗
mod.## inside ##
                        455038 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo) (1:st place)
mod.## kane-mania ##
                         111180
mod.## little joke ##
                          39998
mod.## little joke 3 ##
                          49982
mod.## machinery v.2 ##
                        138640
mod.## megatec 321 ##
                          154614
mod.## microtune ##
                            5206
mod.## microtune 2 ##
                            5400
mod.## microtune 3 ##
                           5370
mod.## microtune 4 ##
                           4478
mod.## Moment of ##
                         180226
mod.## needless ##
                         136942
mod.## purgative ##
                          24602
mod.## radiance ##
                           8424
mod.## reflection #
                          207300
mod.## scream From ##
                          233364
mod.## seeker ##
                          28394
mod.## shine in the ##
                          69918
mod.## shooting ##
                         201228
mod.## shower ##
                          52628
mod.## stamper ##
                          33266
mod.## state of war ##
                          247166 From 'Infection' musicdisk by Mystic'95) ..Had it \leftrightarrow
    before!..
mod.## sunrise ##
                          164322
mod.## survive ##
                          259960
mod.## syntherella ##
                          23484
mod.## syntherella 2 ##.pp 15172 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.2 xXx (From 'Infection'
   musicdisk by Mystic'95)
mod.## syntherella 3 ##.pp 2552 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.2 xXx (From 'Infection'
   musicdisk by Mystic'95)
mod.## tale ##
                         124704
mod.## technological ##
                        160264
mod.## transfix ##
                         182992mm
mod.## uncontrolled ##
                         165522
mod.## visionary ##.pp 101840 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.2 xXx (From 'Infection' ←
   musicdisk by Mystic'95)
```

```
mod.## warfare 2 ##.pp 158552 OFFLiNE on xXx New Mods.2 xXx (From 'Infection' ←
  musicdisk by Mystic'95)
                        279506
mod.## wavering ##
mod.= malutkie smutki =
                        161698
Mod.Devastation
                         159376
mod.drizzle
                        215448
                         18924
mod.Economy4
Mod.Fucking_Psychology 182988
mod.game+
                        168068
Mod.Insurrection
                        229342
Mod.Lamewired
                        121490
Mod.Scream_From_Space_2 120772
mod.shine 2
                         40116
Mod.Star_Wars
                         126232
mod.the four seasons ii 229760
Mod.U.S.S.R.
mod.ucieczka z tropiku
                         78254
```

1.157 sorted in composer order

SORTED IN COMPOSERORDER!
HERE ARE THE MODULES IF THEY ARE NOT MORE THAN 3 BY 1 COMPOSER!

```
mod.911.r3alj0rdanjazz
mod.911.numb -main-.pp
                                178710 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
                                174396 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.11 xXx (From 'Numb' ←
    demo by Movement) (Rel: Jan'94)
mod.911.the sideshow
                               106278 (From Live issue 4 by Dreamdealers)
mod.?Wit Premium
                               162618 (From Wit Premium demo by Freezers)
mod.?Wit_Premium2
                                44250 (From Wit Permium demo by Freezers)
                               367810 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo) (11: \leftarrow
mod.a.sucks'o'phone lane
   th place)
mod.Ache&NRG.RC5274
                                431476 (From - Mcs'93 - Musiccompo?) *Never ←
   selected for finals!*
                                179766 (From Breathtaker demo by Vd/fLT) (2:nd \leftrightarrow
mod.alien.breathtaker
  place at - The Assembly'94 -)
mod.alien.flt t124
                                151010 (From Trance 1:24 intro by Vd/fLT)
                                181882 (From 'Pink Circle' demo by Arcane (Summit \leftarrow
mod.arcane.sadness
   '1991) - Static Bytes & Prologic -
                                203464 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
mod.Arios.Blow-up
mod.Avenger.feelt-the-power
                                94134
mod.Bartesek.kamasutra
                                210466 (From Spanish Fly demo by Intruders) (7:th \leftrightarrow
  place at - Primavera'95)
mod.Bartesek.Naked Carrion
                              207492 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Bartman.Love Drugs
                               272742 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
                                550622 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (6:th place)
mod.bc.green journey
mod.Bethoven-Anthygony
                                209816
                                342704 (From Lech demo by Freezers) (1:st place at \leftarrow
mod.Bethoven.Lech_Main
    - Easter Conf'95, Bialystok, Polen, 28-30/4-95)
mod.Bitmap Br.Melon Bomb! 258186 (From Bomb intro by Melon)
mod.Blue Silence.Nox
                               168198
mod.boo.Performance
                               229420 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.C-Quence.Emphutured
                               301528
                             110226 (From Saere oejne demo by Lemon.)
mod.capricorn.saere oejne
                               194210
mod.Captain Bifat.trash2
```

```
mod.Captain Blood.King of ...
mod.Captain.Beyond Music
                                 432158
mod.Captain.Space_debris
                                 347584
mod.Cartoon.chips#0053
                                  22000
mod.christian.Bass
                                1203148 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (7:th place)
mod.Christian.Musical Empire
                                 134570 (From R.o.m Issue 3 by Essence)
                                 438050 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Cia.Breakdown
mod.claw.u r 4given.fin
                                 299146 (From Vcc95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Corny.dance on steel
                                  16520
mod.Cult Jam.visiting france
                                 172364
mod.dascon.dcn_a.s.s.-loader.pp 179408 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.7 xXx (From 'O.S.S' ↔
    demo by Essence' 1993)
mod.Dave.December rain
                                 222902 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Destructor.Cyberquote_9
                                 400794 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.Destructor.Grroovey
                                 388632
mod.Dezecrator.introl
                                  36432 (From Agile Crackintro)
mod.Dezecrator.introfronty
                                  20900 (From Classic Crackintro)
                                  22214
mod.Dezecrator.introgasm
                                 292368 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never \leftarrow
mod.Dime.gratitude
   get selected for finals!*
mod.Doh.bagpipes-palmipede
                                 196758 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.Duz.Spaceace
                                 126650
mod.El Loco.decibel overload
                                 197288 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.El Loco&SdK.chica bonita.pp 124536 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.6 xXx (From '42 is ↔
   .2' by Talent) (1994!)
mod. Elysion. Arabian Nites
                                 109388
mod.Ep.Taboo
                                 173002
mod.flame.extra vibes
                                 122838
                                 382574 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never \ensuremath{\hookleftarrow}
mod.Fraction.Sport
   get selected for finals!*
mod.fuzz.geram_pimienta
                                 967708 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (12:th place)
mod.Genestealer.Le_cendrier..
                                 173170
                                  72490
mod.Genius.+Shadows+
                                 276776
mod.Ginseng.StepItUpAgain
mod.gryzor.GryFunkisaFa
                                 166100 (From - The Saturne Party'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.Gryzor.GryFunk_is_Back
                                 264102
mod.H&b.I_miss_you.pp 123208 (H&b=Heywood&Braintumour) (From 'Headline Issue 2 \leftarrow
   by Stone Arts')
mod.H&b.Jammin' In The Wind
                                 352796 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
mod. Hades. Space maiden
                                 214500 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Headx.For fun2
                                  17750
mod.hein design.jimi hendrix
                                 256652 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.hein design.sloom
                                 138470
mod.Hi-Lite.Purple-shades
                                  13232 (From Scoopex 40k contrib. for - The Party \leftrightarrow
   II -)
mod. Hobbit. juicy funk
                                  66708 (From Bubblefields demo by Flash prod.)
mod.Hollywood.aquarius.pp
                                  86400 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.5 xXx (From 'The
   Charts 13' by Ram Jam)
mod.Hollywood.ramjammed.cr.pp
                                  71804 OFFLiNE on xXX New_Mods.10 xXx (From 'The \leftrightarrow
   Charts 15' by Ram Jam)
                                 419852 (From Berzan Party'95 - Musiccompo -) (1:st ←
mod.inco.some poured milk
    place?) (Linköping, 5-7 May)
mod.Iso.B.T.S-(Debug) -
                                 744302 (From Big Time Sensuality intro by Axis)
mod. Jackall. Invisible chrys
                                 201872
                                 355976 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Jarko.Turnpike
mod.jellybean_blasting_your_mi
                                   4320
```

```
136640 (From Sound Vision demo by Reflect) (1:st
mod.Jellybean.Cats-eye
   place - Assembly'92)
mod.Jellybean.Sinking2
                                 117172 (From Sound Vision demo by Reflect) (1:st \leftarrow
   place - Assembly'92)
mod.jive.magic_serpent
                                 101156 (From Genertion 17 by Platin)
mod.joff.deck-the-halls
                                   9772
                                  18442
mod.jozz.shades
mod.jp31st.the cuttin'
                                 418472 (From - Assembly'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.Kefir.Do It.pp
                                 198676
mod.Kenu.?Anarchy
                                  53526
                                 194926 (From - The Party IV - Musiccompo)
mod.Klorathy.island of..
mod.Laxical.?scx-nona.exe.2.pp
                                83052 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.4 xXx (From 'No- ←
   Name' by Scoopex)
mod.Laxical.?scx-nona.exe.pp
                                 117760 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.4 xXx (From 'No- \leftarrow
   Name' by Scoopex)
mod.Legend.Digital magician
                                 117102
mod.Lex.prohibitious
                                 116130 (From - Tcc'92 - Musiccompo) *Never get ←
   selected for finals!*
                                 239968 (From Olympe demo by Gods) (- The Party iV
mod.Liszt.Olympe-part2
mod.Liquid.ambient zing
                                 323822 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never
   selected for finals!*
mod.Liquid.electric confusion.pp114312 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.8 xXx (From ' ←
   Dansktoppen is.3')
mod.Liquid.fishing trip3 -mai.pp109692 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.9 xXx (From ' \leftarrow
   Fishing trip 3 -inv.intro')
mod.Matt Furniss.manu2
                                  95812
                                 157022 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Mercury.Defilady March
mod.Microgroove.lstcrusde
                                 375994
mod.Mike.chordy
                                  64962
mod.mindblast.sonata del mbl
                                 192414 (From Jungle 4 by Damian)
mod.mlp a.desire (nt)
                                  17898
mod.mrq.Tubbs and Valerie
                                 207472
                                 144816 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.9 xXx (From ^{\prime} \leftrightarrow
mod.Mutant.Fantasia.pp
   HeadLine' Issue 2 by Stone Arts)
mod.Mutant.Gulars i farta
                                  77364
mod.Nam.shape-of-an-era
                                 415856 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never
   get selected for finals!*
mod.Neurodancer.fuck you.pp
                                 145600 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.9 xXx (From 'Orange ←
    8 Sounddisk. by Abyss)
mod.Neurodancer.killer trip.pp 148684 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.10 xXx(From 'Orange ↔
    8 Sounddisk. by Abyss)
mod.Nightshade.heaven n hell
                                 164020 (From some old issue of Eurochart)
mod.Noteman.The hero
                                 83280
mod.Noteman.turricanii.noise3
                                 151084
mod.nut weelin.flamingo
                                 172210
mod.Odkin.Flower_power_module
                                 175074 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.Odkin.meglond
                                 125684
                                 534088 (From - The Gathering'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.omen.shock
mod.omen.what_da_funk?
                           404268 (From Vcc'95 - Musiccompo -) (1:st place) *Can't \leftrightarrow
   play it in PT, Bugs!*
mod.Omri.Gonads cracktune
                                   8520
mod.Omri.Problems with atari
                                  17084
mod.Organic.Hustler.chip
                                  18312 (From one of Shining:s 40kintrocontrib. for \leftarrow
    - The Party II -)
mod.Organic.VirtualReality
                                 389000
mod.oxd.mansikka_kiisse
                                  25588
```

```
mod.Pegasus.Aureality
                                 260272
mod.petroff.blue_shoe_b
                                 239188 (From - Assembly'94 - Musiccompo)
mod.petroff.il balerino di jazz 396746 (From - Scenest'95 - Musiccompo) (1:st ↔
mod.Phobos.Civilisation
                                  81356
mod.Photos.Gedeon et barnabe
                                  56216 (From Saturne party I - Musiccompo)
                                 270746 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (11:th place)
mod.pinocchio.crusified dream
mod.Pulsar.support_love
                                 17850 (From Spanish fly demo by Intruders) ( \leftarrow
   Primavera'95)
mod.Purple Motion.Ass94inv
                                 139878 (From Assembly'94 inv intro)
                                 150960 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Quasi.Simple Word
mod.Quick.Coopers SongIII
                                 184010
mod.R&b.credulous_coxswain
                                 201508 (R&b = Rackler&Bullet)
mod.Radix.dpl-bwr.exe.pp
                                 21132 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.8 xXx (From ' \leftarrow
   Bitwrestler 64k' by Duplo) (3:rd place at -Icing'95-)
mod.Radix.outlaw & folkhem
                                249528 (From Vcc'95 - Musiccompo -) (3:rd place)
mod.rainbow.agrometrical d.2
                                 90848
                                 226760 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never ←
mod.Ramon.demosausje
   get selected fo finals!*
mod.Ramon.Dewaard
                                 211800
mod.Ramon.planetgroove
                                 319242 (From Hois Aga I demo by Team Hoi)
                                 119052 (From Wake Up dentro by Rebels) (1:st place \leftarrow
mod.Randall.Tower
    - Ncc'94 -)
mod.Redferne.VictoriaIV
                                 297812
mod.Rhesor-.Daisy Chain 2
                                188416
mod.Rix.Peanuts
                                 199164 (From - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.Rozzoe.experimental
                                 146710
mod.s&b.lifetime
                                 318142 (From Melon Birthday party) (s&b=subject& ←
   blue fox)
mod.Sagittarus.My piano song
                                254366 (From - Tcc'93 - Musiccompo)
mod.scene7.cry for the
                                 86556
                                 396302 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.scorpik.Humpty dumpty
mod.scortia.soulkitchen
                                 298174 (From Soulkitchen demo by Tsl Dk) (4:th \leftrightarrow
   place at - The Party IV -)
mod.Senile.Lizard
                                 38536 (From Despair demo by Insane)
mod.Shock.Music2_Disc10.data
                                 132296 (From D.i.s.c issue 10 by Gods)
                                191789 (From 'Amega Party/Porsgrunn'91' - ←
mod.shorty.digital expression
   Musiccompo-) (2:nd place)
mod.shorty.Will of the wind
                                1254990 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (10:th place)
mod.Sine.anarchy inspired2
                                 351968 OFFLiNE on xXx New Mods.4 xXx (From ^{\prime} \leftrightarrow
   Musical Sensation' musicdisk by Triad'95)
                                 390866 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Sixtus.Flicked soul
mod.Sire.Spring air
                                 16048 (From - Lego 40k -) (- The Party III -)
mod.Snare.Black angle
                                 162108
                                 71156
mod.Solar.SpaceHouse.pp
mod.Some1&Mario.ost-kaka
                                 372996 (From - Ncc'94 - Musiccompo) (3:rd place)
mod.Some1&Mo.Celest.pp
                                156428 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.6 xXx (From ' \leftarrow
   Sverigetoppen is.14') (-June'95-)
mod.Some1\&Mo.c!s.freebased.exe.pp 4680 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.2 xXx (From ' \leftrightarrow
   Freebased 64k' by C-lous (1:st place at -Icing'95-)
mod.Some1&Morrow.Jimh
                                386174 (From Vcc'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.songbird
                                 64538
                                330000 (From - The Party II - Musiccompo)
mod.spacebrain.haunted
mod.Spec.W-r-future2-live
                                413548 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo-)
mod.Spock.Aalannah my paerse 152116
mod.stryper.notimeleft
                                116202 (From Hackerence'94/Härnösand) (1:st place)
```

```
357016 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never ←
mod.Sun.escape pyramid x
   selected for finals!*
                                 604188 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (shared 1:st \leftarrow
mod.superted.i_want_u
   place with "Let it linger" by Syntex/Stone Arts)
mod.syndrome.elappari trip
                                302948 (From - Hitech-Analogy Party'92 - ←
   Musiccompo)
mod.T&Doc H.Chapter one ohne
                                193690 (From Never Liked Uno slide by Lego)
mod.T&Doc.different times.
                                 360964 (Released as a playable tune in 1993!)
mod.t&m.scrambled eggs
                                 166572
mod.tecon.a_sixth_sense
                                336592 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (4:th place)
                                 89562 (From Salmonella intro by LED)
mod.termax.speedchase
mod.tg.virtual meltdown
                                 140660 (From Virtual Meltdown demo by Paradise) (- \leftarrow
    The Party II -)
mod.Tjm.majestic.pp
                      166948 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.11 xXx (From 'R.o.m Issue 4' \leftrightarrow
   by Essence)
mod. The Master.demon download.pp 85628 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.7 xXx (From 'Demon ←
   Download' demo by Tsl Dk'1993)
                                 108112
mod.Tolga.Jm.pp
mod.tom.p.doddyland
                                  68886
mod.tommy.naked chicks
                                 230944 (From Not AGAiN! demo by S.C.A.L.A'94) (S.c ←
   .a.l.a = Sanity, Complex, Avena, Lego, ?)
mod.Touldie.T.w.m-35
                                526416 (From Primavera'95 - Musiccompo -)
mod.Tricktrax.bridge
                                213336 (From - The Party IV - Musiccompo)
mod.Tsaca.orcesthra
                                 27918
mod. TSound div. The need of... 119950
mod. Tusc. crying spy
                                 50052
mod.tusc.something evil
                                 110604 (From Total Destruction demo by Crionics)
mod.Twisted.V-i-t-a
                                 202632
mod.twister.hemisphere1
                                 56592 (From some Anarchy demo...)
                                137684 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (3:rd place)
mod.typhoon.**springar*
mod.tyrell.learning_to_fly
                                146778 (From Brain Drain demo by Dual Crew) (12:th ←
    place at - The Party I -)
                                 342300 (From - Party IV - Musiccompo)
mod.unbored fantasies
mod. Uncle Sam. Guinea
                                 236262 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo) *Never \leftarrow
   get selected for finals!*
mod. Unison. Morning in Saraj..
                                 223392 (From - The Party III - Musiccompo)
                                 265956 (From Vcc'95 - Musiccompo)
mod.utah&bi.Terrestrial
mod.vedder.sangria
                                 185692 (From Despair demo by Insane)
mod.vegard.monolog
                                 216524 (From - Tg'95 - Musiccompo) (13:th place)
mod. Vermis. Lego
mod.Wave&tool.inconvex.tet.i
                                 202726 (From Melted Experience demo by The \,\leftrightarrow\,
   Electric Touch (Tet) July'91)
mod.Wayrah.Zoolook'91
                                  40786
mod.wright.agony intro
                                 179650 (From the game Agony/Psygnosis)
mod.Xenio.Transylvania
                                 139824
mod. Xenox. Technostyle ii
                                 64028
                                 135000 (From 7th Event Invitiation'91 intro by ←
mod.Yaz.?digital
   Digital)
                                157356 OFFLiNE on xXx New_Mods.11 xXx (From ^{\prime} \leftrightarrow
mod.Yaz.magnetic dreams.pp
   Magnetic Dreams' demo by Digital)
mod.Yaz.pandemonium
                                167758 (From a Digital demo coded by Spook/Dtl)
mod.yawron.flashdance-1
                                 140152 (From Megademo by Giants)
mod.yoghurt.SPBLASTFINGER
                                 25148 (From The Last Finger 64kb intro by \leftrightarrow
   Spaceballs) (2:nd place - The Gathering'95)
                                 391640 (From Deep demo by Cncd-Parallax) (1:st \leftarrow
mod.yolk.keppi
   place at - The Gathering'95 -)
```

1.158 ifftic

	iFFTiC FAM	1iLY:
COURiE	ERS, ASSOCI8S, BOA	ARDS AND ADDRESSES
	[> iFFTic cOU	JRiERS <]
AMiGA	CONSOLE	PC
BiOTECH		 BiOTECH
		KANDYMAN
		PANDORA PUSHER
THE UNLORD)	THE LAST SWEDE THE UNLORD
ZEAL	·ZEAL	ZEAL
	[> iFFTic aSS	SOCi8S <]
	B.B.KiNG/ATM/SDX·	·CiTY OF JOY ·
	GALiANO/iHSDOM	MESTIC SUBWAY ·
	MAD^MAX/iNSANE	·····ASYLUM ·
	THE BARON/DEFJAM.	····WEST BBS ·
	ZALO/SARDONYX · DiG	GITAL HIGHWAY ·

· JUAN&HARPOON······E^D/SR! ·					
· SANDMAN······FAiRLiGHT/E^D ·					
[> iFFTic bOARDS <]					
WORLD HEADQUARTER: City OF JOY +46-302-36843 -35950 -SOON!					
UNDERGROUND: DOMESTIC SUBWAY +46-303-82860 -83312					
PC HEADQUARTER: ViRTUAL LiGHT +46-301-698493 -698394					
[> iFFTic aDDRESSES <]					
internet Homepage: http://www.algonet.se/~pusher/ifftic.htm					
iffTiC POSTGiRO: 73 77 65-8.					
THE INTERNATIONAL FEREDATION OF FREE TRADERS IN CYRERCRACE					